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CINERGY CORP. 

2004 ANNUAL REPORT 

Global Warming: 
Can We Find 
Common Ground? 

H 



W h y g l o b a l w a r m i n g ? Some may be surprised that we 

would devote our annual report to a topic as controversial as global 

warming. Cinergy operates coal-fired generating stations and burns 

25 to 30 million tons of coal per year. Coal has been linked to global 

warming. But those who know Cinergy won't be surprised by this 

report's theme. Cinergy has a history of being a thought leader in 

environmental debates. 
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POLICYMAKERS 

REGULATORS 

SUPPLIERS 

COMMUNITIES 

CAN WE FIND COMMON GROUND? 

We know LhaL finding common ground on global 

warming must begin with dialogue. WiLh this in mind, 

we interviewed 23 of our stakeholders representing 

eight stakeholder groups. Those interviews are the 

focus ofthis report. We encourage you to read what 

our stakeholders think about global warming in the 

pages following the letter to stakeholders, if you would 

like to read their in-depth comments, please visit our 

website, Cinergy.com. 

WHAT DOES THIS HAVE TO DO WITH YOUR 

INVESTMENT IN CINERGY? 

If you take the long-term view as we do, you know the 

answer — everyihing. You've made an investment in us, 

and we are committed to providing you with a superior 

return on your investment over time by consistently 

executing on our business model. Our model capitalizes 

on our low-risk platforms in the power and gas indus­

tries to deliver sustainable and predictable earnings 

growth. Our foundation continues to be our low-cost 
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ABOUT THE COVER 

The cover design represents ihe diverse 

public views on the global warming debate 

and the struggle to find a common ground. 

This is also our approach. We confront 

our major issues and challenges by listening 

to our stakeholders. Our goal is to always 

weigh the interests of our stakeholders 

to find a balanced, sensible solution 

— a common ground. 
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generation and distribution assets, high customer 

satislaction, diversified and balanced supply and 

demand portfolios in power and gas, and our ability, 

to deliver constructive regulatory and legislative 

outcomes. Our time-tested business model will allow 

us to effectively address the environmental and climate 

change uncertainties we face, while continuing to 

deliver value to all of our stakeholders. 
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"All of us J 

increasingly heated debd 

global warming in our nation 

and around the world. In 

uncertain times, it's even more 

important to listen to those 

who have a vested interest in our 

future and to find the common 

ground that allows us to move 

ahead in a sensible manner." 

JAMES E. ROGERS 

President Chief Executive Officer 
and Chairman of the Board 
Cinergy Corp. 
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p Letter to Stakeholders 

Dear fellow investors, customers, employees and others who have a vested 

interest in our success — our policymakers, regulators, suppliers, partners 

and communities: 

¥ 
My seven-year-old granddaughter Emma surprised me during a recent holiday 

visit when she told me she wanted "to protect endangered species." It was her 

answer to my question about what she wanted to do when she grew up. As I listened, 

it became clear Lo me that she understood what this meant and why it was impor­

tant to her. Her concern for the future of our planet is the same concern at the 

heart of the global warming debate and the struggle to find the best way forward. 

* 

All of us have a stake in the increasingly heated 

debate ou global warming in our nation and around 

the ivorld. in uncertain times, it's even more important 

to listen to those who have a vested interest in our 

future and to find the common ground that ahows 

us to move ahead in a sensible manner. 

To that end and for this annual report, wc inter­

viewed 23 people representing eight stakeholder groups 

to find out w^hether they believe it is possible to find 

common ground on global warming. You can read 

quotes from their interviews in the section after this letter, 

and I invite you to read their interviews on Cinergy.com. 

You might think ol the lines on the cover of this 

report as representing public views on global warming 

and the policy choices we face — colorful, disparate 

and diverging initially — but uhimately converging 

at a common center that is more united than divided. 

One idea the interviewees all share is simple: find­

ing common ground starts with real dialogue. It starts 

with a willingness to speak openly, candidly, without 

fear and with imagination and hope. It starts first with 

a belief that we must steward this planet, not just for 

ourselves but for future generations. It starts by asking 

tough questions that require direct answers. 

Vm sure you might expect us to duck this issue. 

After all, we burn 25 to 30 million tons ol coal each 

year. We are one of the largest burners of coal in the 

U.S. power industry, and coai, like all fossil fuels, has 

been linked to global warming. Further, no law cur­

rently mandates the reduction of carbon dioxide (CO.) 

and other greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions from our 

power plants. 

Additionally, there is an unresolved but robust 

debate on the "science" of global warming. We know that 

CINERGY CORP. 2004 ANNUAL REPORT 



LETTER TO STAKEHOLDERS 

GREENHOUSE GASES (GHG) — WHAT ARE THEY? 

For ihis aimual report, GHG are defined as: 
carbon dioxide (CO2), ntethane (CHfj, nitrous oxide 
(NjO), iiydrofluorocarhons (HFCi), perfluorocarbons 
(Fl'Cs) and sulfur hexafluoride (SFj. The primary sources 
of these gases are: 

CO2 — Combustion of fossil fuels and mdustrial processes 

CH^ — Landp-Ils, coal mines, oil and gas operaliojis, 
and agricuhural activities 

N^O —Agricultural actii'ities, combustion of fossil fuels 
and industrial processes 

MFCs, PFCs and 5F̂ , — Industrial processes and leakage 

Source: Energy Infonnation Adiinnisiration, U.S. Department of Energy 

human activity is contributing to the warming of our 

planet. However, the debate is over the extent ofthat 

contribution and the magnitude ofthe consequences. 

To simply avoid this debate and fail to understand the 

implications of the regulation of CO, and GHG on our 

company is not an option. This conclusion is under­

pinned by the numerous signposts we have observed 

in the last few years: 

SIGNPOST #1 

THE STATES ARE TAKING ACTION: 

• Four states have an overall cap on GIIG emissions and 

two states have a cap on power plant CO, emissions. 

• Four states require source reporting of CO, emissions 

and three have voluntary reporting programs. 

• Eight states regulate GHG emissions. 

• 18 states have mandatory renewable energy portfolio 

standards. 

• Eight states have filed suhs against Cinergy and four 

other coal-burning utihties Lo curb GHG emissions. 

SIGNPOST #2 

AN INCREASING NUMBER OF U.S. SENATORS ARE 

EXPRESSING CONCERN ABOUT GLOBAL WARMING: 

• In 1997, "the U.S. Senate voted 95-0 to reject ratifica­

tion of the Kyoto Protocol. But in 2003, the McCain-

Lieberman Climate Stewardship Act, that would have 

regulated CO, emissions, fell just eight votes short of 

passing, with two senators not voting. The Act has 

been reintroduced in the new Congress. 

• This may mean the likelihood of passing comprehen­

sive legislation regulating the emission of sulfur 

dioxide (SO,), nitrogen oxides (NOx) <̂ '̂̂ ^ mercury 

(Hg) from coal-fired power plants is highly uncertain 

unless CO, is also addressed. It has become "the 

elephant in the room" in the debate on comprehen­

sive environmental legislation. 

SIGNPOST #3 

THE KYOTO PROTOCOL TO REDUCE GHG WAS APPROVED 

BY 38 INDUSTRIAL NATIONS AND BECAME LAW ON 

FEBRUARY 16, 2005: 

• Europe wants to accelerate GHG mitigation and 

develop adaptation measures. Some countries are 

already focused on what to do after the Kyoto accord 

expires in 2012 and have already released their draft 

post-Kyoto strategies. 

• British Prime Minister Tony Blair is so focused on 

the issue of global warming that it will be at the 

center of the G8 nations' summit meeting this year. 

In his recent address at the World Economic Forum 

meeting in Davos, Switzerland, he said, "The climate 

debate will be how and on what time scale it is 

confronted; not whether^ 

CINERGY CORP. 20C4 ANNJAL REPORT 



LETTER TO STAKEHOLDERS 

P SIGNPOST #4 

A GROWING NUMBER OF INDIVIDUAL SHAREHOLDERS 

AND SHAREHOLDER GROUPS ARE ASKING COMPANIES, 

SUCH AS CINERGY, TO QUANTIFY THE RISKS ASSOCIATED 

WITH GHG EMISSIONS: 

• Investors are requesting that companies discuss the 

climate change issue publicly, disclose their emissions 

and demonstrate that they arc taking proactive steps 

to plan for a carbon-constrained world. 

• The assets of socially responsible mutual funds are 

growing faster than the mutual fund industry as a 

w^hole. Investments in these funds have increased 

156 percent in five years to S32 billion, accord-

¥ 

ing to recent reports. These funds are 

stepping up their advocacy efforts. Âll 

socially responsible investing has 

grown seven percent in the last 

five years to S2.2 trillion. 

• The California Pubhc 

Employees' Retirement System 

(Calpers) announced that it wiU sign 

on to the Global Carbon F)isclosure 

Project, an international effort to 

improve the transparency of business risks 

associated with ciimate change. 

SIGNPOST #5 

MHf 

p 

COs AND GHG EMISSIONS TRADING MARKETS ARE 

DEVELOPING IN EUROPE AND THE UNITED STATES: 

• In January 2005, the European Union initiated 

its Emissions Trading Scheme, which imposes 

a mandatory CO, emissions cap and facilitates 

the trading of CO. allowances among 12,000 

Eu industrial installations. 

• The (Chicago Climate Exchange, which was established 

in late 2003 as the world's first multi-national and 

multi-sector marketplace for trading GHG emissions, 

has grown from 13 to 85 members. 

• A coalition of nine Northeast states has initiated the 

Regional Greenhouse Gas Initiative, which would 

create a regional market-based CO2 cap-and-trade 

program for these states. 

SIGNPOST #6 

GLOBAL WARMING IS BECOMING PART OF OUR 

EVERYDAY CONSCIOUSNESS: 

• Global warming was on the covers of BusinessWeek 

and National (Geographic hi 2004. National Geographic 

said "2004 was the year global warming got respect." 

• Last year, global warming was the basis for a major 

motion picture, a television miniseries and a best-

selling novel by Michael Crichton. 

• In 2005, a respected industry trade publication, Public 

Utilities Fortnightly, featured global warming as the 

cover story for its February issue. 

Collectively, these signposts indicate that 

there is growing concern about global 

warming and that the regulation of CO2 is 

being increasingly considered. We have not 

been required to curb our emissions of 

CO^ or GHG at this time. Yet, we realize 

that this may change in the future. 

New^ CO, regulations would probably 

increase our cost of generating electricity 

over time and ultimately result in higher 

prices for our customers. We believe it is 

prudent to plan for a scenario where CO2 

is regulated in the future, so that we will be 

able to comply with those regulations in a cost-effective 

manner for our shareholders and customers. 

WHAT IS CINERGY DOING TO ADDRESS ITS GREENHOUSE 

GAS EMISSIONS? 

We have taken steps to reduce our dependence on coal. 

In the last five years, we spent about $1 billion to add 

2,000 megawatts of natural gas-fired generating capacity. 

Wc converted one of our oldest coal plants to natural gas. 

These actions allow us to meet peak electricity demand 

with reduced emissions. For example, gas-fired plants 

produce electricity with two-thirds less CO. emissions 

than typical coal plants. Our total coal-fired generation 

capacity has dropped from approximately Sy to 73 per­

cent since 1998. 

And, we stepped up our activities to address GIIG 

emissions in 2004. First, we announced our plans to 

meet the GHG reduction commitments we made in 2003. 

Between 2004 and 2010, we will spend approximately 

CINERGY CORP. 2004 ANNUAL REPORT 



LETTER TO STAKEHOLDERS 

CINERGY'S PURPOSE AND STRATEGY 

PURPOSE STRATEGY 

We provide reliable, competitively priced energy and 

related services to the milHons of people we serve, making 

their lives safer, liealthier and more comfortable. We aspire 

to be the: energy company preferred by each of our stake­

holders -— investors, customers, employees, policj'makers, 

regulators, suppliers, partners and the comrnuniiies we serve. 

CORPORATE PROFILE: 

LOW-RISK GROWTH PLATFORMS IN THE POWER AMD GAS INDUSTRIES 

Balance, Improve, Grow —• "Think BIG." We strive to 

balance die needs of our stakelwlders, improve everything 

we do and profitably grow the company. 

REGULATED COMMERCIAL 

BUSINESS Regulated consists of psds regulated generation; 

DESCRIPTION transmission and distribution operatiojis, and 

CC6-E'S regulated electric and gas transmission 

and distribution systems. Regulated plans, 

constructs, operates and maintains Cinergy's 

transmission and distribution systems, and 

delivers gas and electric energy to consumers. 

Commercial manages our wholesale generation 

and energy rnarlieting and trading activities. 

CommerciaVs wholesale generation includes 

CG&E'S electric generation in Ohio, which was 

deregulated beginning in 2001. Commercial 

also performs energy risk management activities, 

provides customized energy solutions and is 

responsible for all of our international operations. 

NOTABLE Electric Operations 

STATISTICS • Owns 7,055 megawatts of generating 

capacity 

m Provides regulated transmission and 

distribution service to approximately 

1.5 miUion customers 

• Serves a 25,000 square-mile service territory 

• Operates approximately 48,000 circuit miles 

of electric lines 

Gas Operations 

• Provides regulated transmission and dislribu­

tion service to approximately 500,000 customers 

• Serves a 2,000 square-mile service territory 

• Operates approxima.tely ^,200 miles 

of gas mains and service Hues 

m C)wns 6,2/6 fnegawatts of generating 

capacity 

• Owns and/or operates 2 / cogeneration 

projects with over 5,400 megawatts of electric 

generating capacity 

• Marketed and traded 51.6 billion cubic feet 

per day of natural gas (physical and financial) 

in 2004 

m A'farketed and traded 185.1 million megawatt­

hours of over-the-counter contracts for the 

purchase and sale of electricity in 2004 

m Reported a $2.4 million average value at risk 

(VaR) associated with energy trading contracts 

traded for the 12 montiis ended December 31, 

2004 (based on a 95 percent confidence interval, 

utilizing a one-day holding period) 

PRODUCTS • Electricity generation 

AND SERVICES • Electricity transmission 

m Electricity distribution 

m Gas transmission and distribution 

Electricity generation including operation 

of coal, gas, cogeneration and renewable 

power plants 

Wholesale energy marketing, trading and 

risk management 

Customized energy solutions 

CINERGY CORP. 2004 ANNUAL REPORT 



LETTER TO STAKEHOLDERS 

P 
CINERGY NAMED SUSTAINABILITY LEADER 

FOR SECOND STRAIGHT YEAR 

We are pleased that we were selected to be a member of the 
Dow Jones Sustainability Indexes for the second consecutive 
year. This international benchmark recognizes companies 
known for excellence in social, economic and environmen­
tal leadership. Members are selected according to a system­
atic assessment that identifies the leading companies in 
each industry group. Cinergy is proud to be a member of 
this elite group of inleimational companies. 

P 

P 

$21 million on projects to reduce or offset GHG emis­

sions. Developed in collaboration with Environmental 

Defense, these projects \vill improve the efficiency of 

our generating units and expand our renewable energy 

portfolio of hydroelectric and landfill gas plants to 

include wind and photovoltaic demonstration projects. 

Second, we published a report on the impact of 

reducing GHG on om electric generation system. It was 

written in collaboration with scientists, economists, 

environmentalists, customers and investors, including 

Mission Responsibility Through Investment and Envir­

onmental Justice ofthe Presbyterian Church (USA). 

We invite you to review our Air Issues Report to 

Stakeholders, which can be found on Cinergy.com. 

Third, \v"e co-sponsored a two-day national summit 

meeting on the future of coal with the University of 

Kentucky. Entitled "Coal 2020 — Burning Questions," 

the conference attracted national and regional experts. 

Copies of ah the presentations are on Cinergy.com. 

Fourth, we announced our intention to study 

the feasibility of building one of the first fLtll-scale 

Integrated Gasification Combined Cycle (IGCC) plants 

with General Electric and Bechtel Corporation, IGCC 

technology turns coal into cleaner-burning gas, while 

using less water and producing fewer emissions than 

a conventional coal fired plant, with state ofthe art 

scTLibbers. John Rice, the CEO of GE Energy, and F^avid 

Hawkins of the Natural Resources Defense Council 

(NRDC), both believe that this technology, along with 

sequestration of CO., has the potential to dramatically 

improve the business of using coal throughout the 

industrialized and developing world. You will meet 

both of them later in this report. 

We wiU continue to look for opportunkies to 

reduce our CO, emissions in the future. 

IF COAL CREATES SO MANY EMISSIONS, WHY DOES CINERGY 

CONTINUE TO USE IT TO PRODUCE ELECTRICITY? 

Coal is the most abundant and affordable energy fuel in 

North America. More than 50 percent of the electricity 

generated in the United States, and 40 percent in the 

world, comes from coal. While energy conservation, 

demand management and cleaner methods of generat­

ing electricity may reduce our reliance on coal over 

time, coal will continue to play a significant role, even 

in a carbon-constrained world. 

Despite the renewed focus on nuclear power, the 

coists of constructing new nuclear-fueled power plants 

remain high and the questions of waste disposal go 

unanswered. Natural gas supplies are constrained and 

are being depleted. Renewable energy, while promising, 

can only serve a small portion of our nation's increas­

ing demand for energy with currently available technol­

ogy. All of these technologies wih be needed to meet 

our ever-growing appetite for energy. However, coal is, 

and wih continue to be, our primary source of fuel in 

the United States and in the world. 

Addressing global warming now is consistent with 

our efforts to be a sustainability leader. Our goal is to 

CINER6Y CORP. 2004 ANNUAL REPORT 
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LETTER TO STAKEHOLDERS 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

In mitlions, except as noted 

AT YEAR END % CHANGE 

OPERATING RESULTS 

Operating Revenues 

Net Income 

$ 4,688 

$ 401 

6.2 

(14.7) 

$ 4,415 

S 470 

$ 4,059 

$ 361 

PER SHARE OF COMMON STOCK 

Diluted Earnings 

Dividends Declared 

Book Value at Year-end 

$ 2.18 

$ 1.88 

$ 21.95 

(17.1) 

2.2 

5.8 

$ 2.63 

$ 1.84 

$ 20.75 

$ 2.13 

$ 1.80 

$ 19.53 

CAPITALIZATION AT YEAR-END 

Common Equity ' $ 4,116 

Preferred Trust Securities'''' — 

Preferred Stock $ 63 

E o n g - t e r m D e b t (mcluding amoimls due within one year) % 4,448 

11.2 

(10.5) 

$ 3,701 

$ 63 

$ 4,971 

$ 3,293 

$ 308 

$ 63 

$ 4,188 

OTHER 

Total assets 

Employees (actual) 

$14,982 

7,842'^' 

6.1 

1.9 

$14,119 

7,693 

$13,832 

7,823 

(1) As a result of adopting Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretation 46, we na longer consolidate the Trust that held Company 
obligated, mandatorily redeemable, preferred trust securities of subsidiary, holding solely debt securities ofthe company. This resulted in 
the removal of these securities from our 2003 Balance Sheet and the addition to long-term debt oj a $31^ (nel of discount) note payable 
that Cinergy Corp. owes (he trust. 

(2) As of January 31, 2005. 

TOTAL SHAREHOLDER RETURN: 

CINERGY VS. STANDARD & POORS (S&P) 500 

AND ELECTRIC INDICES 

200% 

100% 

l Y R . 3YR. 

CINERGY 

S&P ELECTRIC INDEX 

s a p SUPERCOMPOSITE ELECTRIC INDEX 

S&P 5 0 0 INDEX 

PROVIDING A HISTORY OF STAKEHOLDER VALUE 

Producing superior long-term total shareholder value is 
Cinergy's focus. In fact, Cinergy's management compensa­
tion program is designed to aligri the long-term interests of 
our shareholders and management by providing incentives 
to increase total shareholder return over rolling three-year 
periods. Cinergy has tied management compensation to 
long-term total sharelwlder return as compared to a 
peer group of companies. Currently, this peer group of 
companies consists of companies in the S&P Electric 
Supercomposite Index. As the chart indicates, Cinergy 
has consistently outperformed its peers over the long term. 
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LETTER TO STAKEHOLDERS 

P 
CINERGY'S AIR ISSUES REPORT TO STAKEHOLDERS (AIRS) 

In December 2004, Cinergy released its report on the 
potential impact of the regulation of greenhouse gases 
(GHG) on the operation of its electric generating system. 
The Air Issues Report to Stakeholders was pre.pa.red 
in collaboration with the Mission Responsibility Through 
Investment of the Presbyterian Church (USA). Although 
passage of GHG emission controls does not appear to be 
imminent, Cinergy plans to work proactively with its 
stakeholders in shaping the climate change debate. 
The full report can he accessed on Cinergy.com under 
Sustainability, then Environmental Improvement. 

¥ 

k 

be a company that you want to invest in over the long 

term; a company you want to do business with and to 

work for; and a company known for leadership in its 

communities and in the energy industry. In 2004, 

Cinergy was named to the Dow Jones Sustainability 

Indexes for the second consecutive year. We believe this 

is further evidence of o m committment to balancing 

competing interests to find common ground. 

FINANCIAL STRENGTH IS THE KEY TO OUR ABILITY TO 

CONFRONT ENVIRONMENTAL CHALLENGES 

Whatever the future may hold with regard to carbon 

regulation, it is obvious that we will need to continue 

to make investments that reduce the size of our 

environmental footprint. Several of our 2004 key 

accomplishments should improve our earnings and cash 

flow considerably over the next several years. We believe 

these actions put us in a stronger position to meet 

immediate and longer-term environmental challenges. 

2004 RESULTS: POSITIONING FOR THE FUTURE 

Milder than normal weather and rising costs experi­

enced during 2004 made for a challenging year. Most 

notably, fuel and emission allowance costs and the 

costs associated with employee labor and benefits, each 

rose significantly over our expectations for the year. 

Cinergy's earnings were $2.18 per share on a diluted 

basis, after net charges totaling $0.26 per share primarily 

for write-downs of certain investments, implementation 

of the company's continuous improvement initiative 

and a gain from the sale of certain technology assets. 

Excluding the net impact of these items, ongoing 

earnings for 2004 of $2.44 per share were below our 

expectations for the year. 

Yet, we made Cinergy a much stronger company 

in 2004. We completed large, unprecedented regulatory 

initiatives — one of which, as I wih discuss later, specif­

ically addresses our higher fuel and emission allowance 

costs. We took proactive steps to address the next wave 

of federal environmental law ŝ and regulations. We built 

on our track record of operational exceUence and of 

implementing comprehensive productivity improve­

ments throughout every aspect of our business. We 

supported the measured growth of our commercial 

businesses. And, we further strengthened our balance 

sheet and improved our liquidity. 

Our board recently showed its confidence in our 

prospects fbr the future. In January 2005, our directors 

authorized an increase in the annual dividend from 

$1.88 to $1.92 per share. This is the third consecutive 

year in which the board has voted for an increase and 

reflects our continued commitment to the steady, com­

petitive growth of our dividend. 

East year's dividend increase allowed us to return 

about $340 million in cash to our shareholders in 2004. 

This, in turn, helped contribute to another year of 

solid performance on the important metric of Total 

Shareholder Return (TSR). Cinergy's TSR for 2004 

CINERGY CORP. 2004 ANNUAL REPORl 



LETTER TO STAKEHOLDERS 

was 12.6 percent. We have been a consistent strong 

performer on this metric. Our three-year annualized 

TSR (2002-2004) was 13.3 percent compared to 10.1 per­

cent for the s&i' Electric Utility Index, 9.9 percent for 

the S&P Super Composite Electric Utility Index and 

^.6 percent for the s8cP 500 over the same period. 

Over the next few pages, I want to describe in a lit­

tle more detail why I believe our 2004 accomplishments 

position us for strong growth in 2005 and beyond. 

SUCCESSFUL REGULATORY INITIATIVES 

The earnings of our Regulated Business Unh and 

Commercial Business Unit (which includes the earnings 

from long-term purchased power agreements with our 

regulated utilities) are impacted significantly by regula­

tory decisions. In 2004, we successfully concluded two 

ofthe largest, most complex regulatory initiatives in 

our company's history. 

PSI Energy Rate Order: East May, the Indiana Utility 

Regulatory Commission (IURC) approved a $140 million 

rate increase for our Indiana operating company, 

PSI Energy. The IURC'S approval reflects its commitment 

to ensure adequate generating capacity to meet the 

ongoing energy demands of our Indiana customers. 

The order authorized adding $1.3 billion to our Indiana 

rate base, which includes approximately $570 million 

for our investment in approximately i,ioo megawatts 

of additional gas-fired generation and S310 million for 

psi's environmental investments. 

In addition to the psi rate order, the IURC issued 

orders in an environmental compliance proceeding 

reflecting its commitment to keeping our low-cost, 

coal-fired generation viable even in the face of new 

environmental laws and regulations. The commission 

authorized PSI to recover through rates, ongoing 

financing, operating and depreciation costs related to 

further NO^ reductions at our plants. 

Cincinnati Gas & Electric Rate Stabilization Plan: 

In late November of last year, the Public Utilities 

Commission of Ohio (puco) issued an order that pro­

vides greater clarity to what had become an ambiguous 

and uncertain regulatory environment in Ohio. Con­

cerned about possible rate shock caused by high and 

volatile market prices for electricity, the puco approved 

a rate stabilization plan that mitigates this impact for 

CG&E electric customers. At the same time, the plan 

compensates CG&E for committing its low-cost genera­

tion to serve its Ohio load through 2008. 

Allow me to say a few more words about the signif­

icance of this order. When Ohio deregulated the electric 

industry effective January 1, 2001, CG&E was obligated to 

freeze its total electric rate as part of a legislatively man­

dated transition to market rates. This means that CG&E 

has had no opportunity to recover the approximately 

$242 million of net rate base additions we've made to 

our Ohio electric distribution system since 1992. 

Even more important from the standpoint of our 

2004 performance, the rate freeze meant that ŵ e had 

no opportunity to recover the substantially higher cost 

of fuel and emission ahowances necessary to operate 

our Ohio generation fleet. By way of example, the mar­

ket price of SO, emission allowances rose more than 

200 percent in 2004 when compared to 2003. The rate 

stabilization plan allows us to begin recovering these 

higher costs from our Ohio commercial and industrial 

customers in 2005, and from our Ohio residential 

customers in 2006. 

The rate stabilization plan also ahows us to recover 

environmentai expenditures, purchased power costs 

to maintain adequate capacity and energy reserves, 

and transmission costs related to the operation of 

the Midwest grid by the Midwest Independent Trans­

mission System Operator (Midwest iso) through 2008. 

Proactive Environmental Steps: 'Ihe HPA has been 

developing new rules to further restrict emissions from 

coal-fired power plants. These rules should go into 

effect in 2005. They will require additional reductions 

of SO, and NO^ emissions over and above the signifi­

cant reductions we have achieved since 1990. They will 

also mandate the reduction of mercury emissions from 

our plants for the first time. 

In anticipation of these rules, we filed a plan with 

the IURC last fall seeking pre-approval of expenditures 

to add scrubbers on PSi's larger power plants. The plan 

would allow us to recover and account for financing 

costs (even during the construction phase) as well as 

ongoing operating and depreciation expense. By plan­

ning ahead, we hope to line up the necessary labor. 
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LETTER TO STAKEHOLDERS 

P 
EXPLORING CLEANER COAL TECHNOLOGY 

In October 2004, PSI Energy signed a letter of intent with 
General Electric and Bechlel Corpioralion to study the feasi­
bility of constructing a commercial, Integrated Gasification 
Combined Cycle (lacc) generating station, the first plant of 
its kind ammtmced under the proposed GE-Bechtel alliance. 
The study is assessing the economic use of coal to produce 
500 to 600 megawatts of electricity to help meet increased 
electrical demand over the next decade with significantly 
lower emissions and greenhouse gases (GHG) than a tradi­
tional coal povter plant. 

¥ 

* 

materials and equipment for these scrubbers at the 

lowest possible cost. We anticipate II;RC approval of 

our environmental compliance plan and rate recovery 

proposals by the end of the third quarter of 2005. 

We also plan to construct scrubbers on Miami 

Fort Station Units 7 and 8 owned by CG&E. The Ohio 

rate stabilization plan provides for the recovery of costs 

associated with this effort through 2008. We currently 

estimate that the total cost of environmental compli­

ance for all of our lacifitics will be approximately 

Si.S billion between 2003 and 2009. 

OPERATIONAL EXCELLENCE 

Production: 2004 marked the fourth consecutive year 

in wiiich Cinergy reported the lowest non-fuel opera­

tion and maintenance costs among the top 40 power 

generators in the United States, according to Platts 

PowerFJ>at, an energy ciata provider. In fact, Cinergy's 

costs were 59 percent lower than this benchmark 

group's average. 

Our generation teams kept our plants running at 

the highest availability in our history. Having our low-

cost plants available to sell power for more hours con­

tinues to enhance our margin opportunity each year. 

As I noted earlier, over the next four years, the Ohio 

rate stabilization plan will substantially reduce the 

margin erosion wc experienced in the past two years 

from higher fuel and emission allowance prices. 

Transmission and Distribution: Our commitment to 

excellence extends to our electric transmission and 

distribution businesses, where our service cost per 

customer is 28 percent lower than the Midwest utility 

benchmark average. We rank among the best utilities 

in the three states in which we operate in terms of 

reliability, service restoration following storms and 

number of customer complaints. 

The service of Cinergy's customer call centers 

was recognized in 2005, when CG&E and PSI earned the 

distinction of being the first energy companies in the 

nation to achieve J.D. Power and Associates certification 

of call center excellence for providing "An Outstanding 

Customer Service Experience." 

The commitment of our people to go the extra 

mile was evident when disaster hit customers outside 

our service territory. Three times last year we sent more 

than 100 workers to assist Florida utilities with the mas­

sive power outages caused by the devastating hurricanes 

that hit the state. In recognition ofthis service, our 

employees received the Edison Electric Institute's 

Emergency Response Awi^rd for their dedicated service 

during these disasters. 

As a result of these and other achievements by 

our employees, Cinergy was named Power Company 

of ihe Year hy Platts Publishing in their Global Energy 

Awards competition. Last December, I had the honor of 

accepting the award on behalf of our 7,800 employees, 

who every day honor our values and work hard to 

make our company succeed for afl of our stakeholders. 
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LETTER TO STAKEHOLDERS 
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VOLUNTARY GREENHOUSE GAS REDUCTION COMMITMENT 

As part of the first projects to voluntarily reduce Cinergy's 
greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions by five percent below 2000 
levels between 2010 and 2or2, last year, three Toyota Prius 
hybrid cars and two Ford Escape hybrid sport utility vehi­
cles were purchased for Cinergy's transportation fieet. Tiie 
five vehicles, which operate in both electric and gasoline 
modes, will he responsible for a total estimated decrease of 
37,140 pounds of carbon dioxide (CÔ )̂ annually, compared 
to the current fleet sedans. Cinergy's Greenhouse Gas 
ManagemerU Committee has committed to spend $21 nnl­
lion between 2004 and 2010 on projects lo reduce or offset 
the com.pany's GHG emissions. 

Continuous Improvement: East year, I challenged our 

people again to renew our commitment to excellence 

and efficiency. We called this effort "ciN-io," which 

stands for Continuous Improvement Now — 10 years 

since the merger that created Cinergy Our employees 

rose to the challenge. 

They generated over 6,500 ideas that were thor­

oughly review^ed by me and the senior management 

team. We selected 900 ideas which, when implemented, 

will deliver approximately $50 million in savings in 2005. 

The cm-io process is becoming part of OUT culture 

and discipline. As I did last year, I will again meet 

face to face this year with over 1,000 of our frontline 

supervisors, managers, senior managers and labor 

union leaders to listen to their issues and concerns. 1 

learn from our employees every day. They set .standards 

and accomplish tasks that show the power of collabora­

tion, imagination and a commitment to excel. As a 

result, we continue to find ways to conduct our busi­

ness more productively and efficienfly. 

COMMERCIAL BUSINESS UNIT 

Our Commercial Business Unit continued to make 

profitable contributions to Cinergy's overall growth in 

2004. For example, we experienced gross margins on 

power marketing, trading and origination contracts 

that were $24 million higher than the previous year. 

We accomplished this result by trachng approximately 

185 million megawatt-hours of electricity with 286 

active counterparties, placing this business in the top 10 

U.S. powder trading businesses. And, we accomplished 

this result in a very low risk manner — with an average 

daily value at risk (VaR) of only $1.3 million. 

We moved approximately 1.5 billion CLibic feet of 

gas per day to Lf S. markets, managed 38.5 billion cubic 

feet of storage capacity, and traded approximately 

32 billion cubic feet per day with 661 active counter­

parties. This performance placed our gas business in 

the top 10 U.S. gas trading businesses. 

We delivered these results while conservatively 

managing risk exposure. Daily VaR for commercial gas 

in 2004 averaged approximately Si.8 miflion. Although 

growth in our gas margins was essentially flat in 2004, 

we took steps — such as the expansion of gas trading 

into Canada with our March acqui.sition of Calgary-

based ProMark — that will position gas margins to 

continue contributing solidly to Cinergy's earnings in 

2005 and beyond. 

Cinergy Solutions, which provides cogeneration, 

combined heat and power, and energy management and 

outsourcing services, continued to build its customer 

base for future growth. In 2004, Cinergy Solutions began 

operating its largest project ever, the 755-megawatt, gas-

fired Texas City plant near Houston, Texas. This state-

of-the-art project, which is jointly owned by BP and 

Cinergy Solutions, is significantly reducing emissions 

and was named Power magazine's top plant in 2004. 

We remain strongly committed to growing this 

business unil. You have my commitment that wc will 

manage the necessary incremental risk required to 

meet our growth expectations. 
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P 

P 
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STRENGTHENING OUR BALANCE SHEET 

Over the past few years, we have been proactive in 

strengthening our balance sheet, improving our liquid­

ity and protecting our credit quality. Since late 2001, 

we have raised over $1 billion in additional equity, 

including a $250 million issuance in December 2004. 

These steps have helped us steadily reduce our debt 

as a percentage of total capitalization over the last 

few years. Wc also increaseci our liquidity last year by 

expanding the capacity of our revolving hues of credit 

from $1 billion to $2 biflion. 

Our senior unsecured debt is currently rated BBB-H, 

Baa2 and BBB by the major credit ratings agencies, 

and we remain committed to maintaining strong 

investment-grade credit ratings. 

As I anticipate the investments that we will make 

to implement our environmental compliance plan and 

grow our businesses, I believe we are starting from a 

very solid position. And, as we have in the past, ŵ e will 

further strengthen this position through the continued 

issuance of equity each year under our various 

employee benefit and dividend reinvestment plans. 

We believe that these steps — together with the 

improved cash ilovv from operations we expect as a 

result ofthe regulatory accomplishments I described 

earlier — will help to preserve our strong credit ratios 

over the long term. 

READY FOR THE NEXT 10 YEARS 

2004 was Cineri=5y's loth anniversary. I am proud to lead 

the great men and women wiio work for this company. 

They produced our decade of progress and I thank 

them for their accomplishments. 

1 want to thank our shareholders for investing in us 

over the long-term and our custoiners who give us the 

opportunity to exceed their expectations every day. I 

am grateful for the support of our board, our suppliers 

and partners, and for the vision of our policymakers 

and regulators. We look forward to continued steward­

ship in our communities. We afl share a commitment to 

look out for the future generations. This is the common 

ground that Lmites us as stakeholders. 

As you read the interviews on global warming in 

the next section, I believe you will find one atthude that 

runs through just about all the commentary — humil­

ity. It's not a word you'd expect to find in an annual 

report. Yet it is fundamental if we are going to listen and 

learn from each other. Contrary to what some people 

believe, humility doesn't lessen the strength and convic­

tion of our leaders, but it can help to clear our vision. 

Wc need humility to successfully address an issue the 

size and scale of global warming. 

In this report, we are experimenting with a coUab-

orative process. We've asked our stakeholders to give 

us their perspectives on the global warming issue. 

It is a first step toward a collaborative decision-making 

process on this complex topic. We thank our stakehold­

ers for sharing their candid thoughts and opinions, 

and most of all, for their willingness to work with us 

in finding common ground. 

1 believe in the possibilities of such a process to 

resolve this and other issues. My belief in the power 

of this process was furthered by a recent speech by 

Bifl Ruckelshaus, former U.S. EPA administrator and a 

contributor to this annual report. On February 3, 2005, 

at the John H. Chafee Memorial Lecture on Science 

and the Environment in Washington, D.C, Bifl said: 

"The value of utter transparency, inclusiveness 

and a willingness to listen and adapt is front and 

center an essential precept of our democracy. 

Increasingly for many of our environment and 

natural resource problems, we are seeking to 

resolve them by the use of collaborative processes." 

When you read the quotes from our stakeholders 

in the next section of this report and their interviews 

on Cinergy.com, you will learn a lot from their wisdom 

about wiiat's at stake for the future of our world and 

our company. Based on their perspectives and their 

passion to find common ground on global warming, 

I am optimistic about Emma's, and afl of my grand-

chfldren's, future on this planet. 

ct^tn^c^^ ^ ^ crp'Ct^e-' 

James E. Rogers 

President, Chief Executive Officer and 

Chairman of the Board 

March 1, 2005 
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Global Warming; Connecting the Dots 
to Find Common Ground 

We wondered what our stakeholders thought about global warming and our 

voluntary plans to reduce our greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions. Do they believe 

it is vital that we find a common ground? We decided to find out by interviewing 

people who represent our stakeholders. 

This was not an exercise in corporate PR; we wanted straight and independent 

talk based on mutual respect. vSo we asked LJ. Rittenhouse, a financial strategist, 

to interview 23 of our stakeholders. L.J., who measures CEO candor for a living, 

has a reputation for obtaining honest and insightful communication. 

The people included in this report represent a cross-

section of our stakeholders. They were chosen because 

wc believed they would offer honest ideas worthy of 

our attention. Their words ring true. You will see for 

yourselves. Each stakeholder offered a piece of personal 

truth. Wlien we put these views together, we saw pat­

terns emerge. We began to see that common ground 

isn't like a cultivated landscape; it looks more like 

connected dots or a patchwork quilt. We saw common 

ideas that when put together, reveal patterns of beliefs: 

Global warming is a complex problem and must be dealt 

with hoUstically. The interaction between the atmos­

phere and climate and how this impacts worldwide 

economies, life styles and foreign policies is stifl being 

worked out. There is clear evidence that global climate 

trends may lead to uncertain and highly disruptive 

outcomes. Our wisest course of action will result not 

only from greater scientific understanding, but also 

from innovative economic, political and other solu­

tions. If subjected to careful economic analysis, the 

resulting and balanced solutions won't threaten our 

economic health. 

Most climate models agree that carbon dioxide (CO2) and 

other GHG etnissions are at historically high levels today. 

According to the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate 

Change: 1) CO2 emitted into the atmosphere stays 

there for over 100 years; 2) The continued burning of 

fossil fuels is adding to the levels of CO2 and other 

GHG in the atmosphere; 3) The rate at which CO2 is 

being released is greater than at any time in the history 

of the planet; and, 4) Atmospheric levels of GHG are 

significantly greater than at any time in the past 

400,000 years. Facts such as these, along with 

common sense, point us in a common direction. 

We must act now. Around the world today, at least 

850 coal-burning power plants are on tbe drawing 

board. Once built, these plants will operate for between 

60 and 80 years. Wifl they be designed with new tech­

nologies that burn coal more efficiently and with sig­

nificantly fewer emissions, or wfll they be built using 

existing combustion technology? The need to accelerate 

the commercialization of new technology is critical. 

We put a man on the moon because we had leadership 

and pLiblic support for this mission. This same focused 

"can-do" leadership and public support are needed now. 

Establishing systems that set out clear prices for GHG emis­

sions will spur on innovation. Most developed countries 

now have clearly set rules in place that we lack in the 

United States. Business people in these countries can 

take actions, such as buying new equipment, trading 
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In the pages thatfoUoWt you will meet our stakeholders 

and begin to see the pieces of their truths. James 

Surowiecki's book, The Wisdom of Crowds, reminds us 

that democracies succeed because lots of individuals 

speak what they know and believe to be true. Their 

authentic and independent voices lead to wise deci­

sions. We invite you to visit Cinergy.com where you 

can read these stakeholders' interviews. See how you 

might connect the dots to find common ground. 

emissions credits or planting trees, to reduce GHG emis­

sions. Investments in these innovations wfll thrive in 

these countries. Similarly, we need clear price signals to 

keep up our leadership in the race to find commercial 

solutions to global warming. 

The consumer is still king. Each of us makes choices 

each day that can reduce our impact on the environ­

ment. The people who make Subaru cars in Indiana 

believed over lo years ago that they could make a differ­

ence. Last year, they became the first auto manufacturer 

to reach zero landfill status. They recycle everything 

that conies into their plant. As a result, they use less 

electricity while increasing productivity. As individuals, 

famflies and communities, wc can adjust our own 

actions to use energy more wisely. 

Good corporate governance is based on principles 
of stewardship. Capital stewardship means that corpo­
rate leaders must earn the public's investment capital. 
They must invest this money wisely to sustain cash flow 
and earn profits. Similarly, environmental stew^ardship 
means using our natural resources wisely to ensure 
that future generations will have an environment that 
supports both life and prosperity. 

Global warming requires us to think beyond ourselves. 

In past annual reports, wc defined our stakeholders as 

people directly involved with our business. Global 

warming broadens this definition. We now talk about 

our neighbors in China and India. Some stakeholders 

we interviewed believe that developing countries are 

making responsible changes to confront global warm­

ing. Others believe nothing is being done. We need 

to learn what actions are actually now undei"way and 

what is planned for the future. 

We may never know for sure. Every time we make a 

decision — whether business or personal — we base it 

on the best available information. The outcomes of our 

decisions become clear only after we act. With global 

warming, we can act today and not know the precise 

outcomes for several generations. "Science is a con­

tinuing exploration," says Dr. Ben Brabson, a climate 

scientist. "We may never have full knowledge of the 

consequences of accumulating GHG in our atmosphere." 

Not knowing everything is not a reason for inaction. 

We must follow the signposts and blaze trails. Our 

future and that of our children's children depend on it. 
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LISTENING TO OUR STAKEHOLDERS 

Timing is Everything 

INVESTORS 

Investors know that timing is everything. People trade 

stocks today as fast as the click of a mouse. Hedge 

funds are booming as managers take fast profits 

from trading stocks in volatile markets. Research 

show^s that most professional equity and debt 

investors hold their investments in companies 

for two years or less. Where are the long-term 

investors that value fiindamentals? 

Smart investors know that su.stained company 

success is determined by careful investing of capital 

over time, CEOS must make investment decisions that 

span decades. They must balance the interests of 

investors focused on quarterly earnings results with 

the long-term interests of employees, customers and 

citizens. These timing differences affect how investors 

view global warming. 

PhU Hopkinson isn't fazed by global warming. 

He has owned Cinergy stock for 22 years and plans 

to finance his retirement with Cinergy dividends. 

Denise Furey of Fitch Ratings expects global warming 

legislation will be enacted at the federal level within 

five years. She is a frequent speaker on how global 

warming might affect a company's credit profile. 

The Reverend William. Somplalsky-farman coordinates 

social and ethical dimensions ofthe investments 

ofthe Presbyterian Church (USA). TO insure the 

long-term health of these investments, he wants 

the companies he Invests in to proactively reduce 

greenhouse gases. 

" i ' h f P resby te r i an f ' hu rch ( L S A ) has been 

in teres ted in global c l imate change since 19K7. 

We t h i n k it is o n e of t he mos t cr i t ical issues 

facing society at this l ime . P r o p o s i n g 

s h a r e h o l d e r r e so lu t ions to c o m b a t g lobal 

w a r m i n g t a n be seen as adversa r ia l , b u t it 

can also open d o o r s . Wc have been l o n g - t e r m 

inves tors in Cinergy. W h e n we a p p r o a c h e d 

t h e m th ree years ago, we fotiiid ihey were 

a l ready b e g i n n i n g lo d iscuss p lans lo deal 

wi th global wa rming . " 

REV. WILLIAM SOMPLATSKY-JARMAN 
Associate for Missifjr fifj '.ponMbility Throuqh 
Investment and EnvironiiKMitd! Justice 
of tlie Presbyterian Church (USA) 
Louisvil le. Ky. 

^̂ i-1 

\ 

yy4 ^M -̂" 

The nS'iSmplatsks 
Through Inv ' 
wrves as sta 
church's so'*' 

'^M^: i 
oversees t W church's en 
jjublic ijylfcy to leadership devel 
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'Many years ago vs\ Energy had to write 

off $1.7 billion on a nuclear plant. They 

'^iscontinlled their dividend lor a while. 

..Tien their share price was plummeting, 

I mortgaged everything and bought more 

shares. I had faith it was going to come 

back. It turned out this was a very wise 

*" *ng to do, because my investment in 

Cinergy has absolutely paid off. loo 

many people panicked and fled; 1 call 

those people hopscotchers. fhey were 

there only for the short term.' 

^ ^ ' 0 

• 
( 

DENISE FUREY 
Senior Director 
Fitch Ratings' Global Power Gl 
New York, N.Y. 

"Most institutional invt 
portfolio over on averaj 
less. They haven*t focused 
because there is 

PHILIP 

HOPKINSON 

iKecutivc Utticer 
HVOtT Inc. 

Charlotte, N.C. 

' ' ^ fr 

Ms. Furey is senior director of Fitch Ratings' gtobal power group. 
"'"'"•• • ' ' ; the analysis and ratings of electric 

u,^,Lines, energy marKeters and wholesale electric generators. 
She has worked in commercial banking and bond insurance, 
most recently with MBIA, where she analyzed energy companies 
and structured finance transactions. 

Fir. Hopkmson is a Long tunc Lincrgy uwestor. Me 
is currently president and chief e>cecutive officer 

of HVOLT, Inc., which is a power transformer 
consulting business he started in 2002. He is a 

registered professional engineer and an Insti tute 
of Electrical and Electronics Engineers fellow. He 
has over 38 years of experience in the electrical 

industry, beqinninq with General Electric. 
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LISTENING TO OUR STAKEHOLDERS 

Not In My Backyard 
(NIMBY) 

CUSTOMERS 

Coal-fired electricity provides customers in Indiana 

with some ofthe cheapest electricity in the nation. One 

ofthe main reasons Lafayette, Ind. was chosen in 1987 

as the location for the Subaru of Indiana Automotive 

(SIA) plant was because PSI Energy had the third-

lowest commercial power costs in the nation, SIA 

is a showcase of environmental best practices. Tom 

Easterday of SIA applauds Cinergy's plans to reduce 

potential risks to our environment. At the same time, 

he doesn't want to pay higher rates if this makes 

Subaru less competitive. 

fudy Gammon teaches ecology so her students 

can learn to respect all life on the planet. She wants 

them to be good stewards of our natural resources. 

Judy worries about the example set by so many indus­

try leaders who seem to ignore their environmental 

responsibilities. She chose to teach because she is 

passionate about environmental education. She wor­

ries about higher utility bills like everyone else, even 

when these are likely to benefit the environment. 

As a climate physicist, Ben Brabson marvels at the 

intricate balance of life and how it is designed to give 

us all that we need. He is concerned that the debate on 

sound science is driven more by hubris than humility. 

He recommends humility over hopelessness. Hopeless­

ness can come from the feeling that we will never have 

enough. Humihty invites us to respect and protect 

what we have. 

TOM EASTERDAY 

Senior Vice President, 

K
*^"—etary and General Counsel 

iru of Indiana Automotive (SIA) 
yette, Ind . 

-Slf 
y 

"Subaru of Indiana Automotive (SIA) has 

produced over two million vehicles since 

1989. We were the first automaker in the 

United States to gain iso 14001 Certification, 

which requires us to maintain an international 

environmental management system that 

enables us to meet tough recycling and 

environmental standards. In 2004, we achieved 

zero landfill status, SLA'S entire plant site has 

been designated a Backyard Wildlife Habitat. 

We think what Cinergy is doing to reduce 

potential risks to our environment is out­

standing, but we don't want higher rates to 

impact our competitiveness." 

Mr. Easterday is senior vice president, secretary and general counsel 
at Subaru of Indiana Automotive (SIA), which is an Indiana-based 
manufacturer of Subaru vehicles, He is also a member of SIA's board 
of directors. He joined SIA in 19S9 and held various management 
positions with the firm prior to becoming SIA's vice president of 
Human Resources & Corporate Affairs and general counsel in 1998. 
He was named to his current position in July 2004. 
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"To me it's all about respecting the 
Earth. I try to do this when I recycle 
cans and bottles and turn off water 

and electricity when it's not needed. 
But sometimes it seems hopeless. 
I'm just one person. Education is 

key. I want my students to grow 
up and work in companies so they 

can use what they're learning to 
change the way businesses treat the 

environment. And the best way to 
teach .them is by example. 

n^in^iew, sound science is based on good 
datST^ut sound science is ill-used when it 
is used to avoid ^^^j^^J^ff^ v^ry'ftStrire",' 

science is an exploration^f the world 
around us; it is never complete. You always 

have less infonnation than you would like to 
have. And this is ceTOinty the case in climate 
^Science. I believe humilitvis central to good 

science, and alsol^good government." 
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LISTENING TO OUR STAKEHOLDERS 

We Live in One World 
and Each Act of Ours 
Affects the Whole 

L 
EMPLOYEES 

A different word describes each stakeholder — investor, 

employee, customer and supplier. Yet one person can 

w^ear many stakeholder hats. We can be employees 

and investors in the companies where we work. The 

intersecting lines on the cover of this report show 

the complex interplay of our different roles and 

responsibilities. 

Darlene Radcliffe understands that global warm­

ing connects us to our global neighbors in China. 

We all breathe the same air. She reminds us that 

employees are also members ofthe communities 

that Cinergy serves. They live and raise families next 

to the plants that generate power and emissions. 

They are parents, aunts and uncles who care about 

future generations. Gary Burris advocates education 

to increase awareness about how we can improve 

the environment. He imderstands the truth that 

one committed and informed individual can change 

the wor]d. 

Elizabeth Terry sees the skepticism inspired by 

the sheer size and scope of global warming. Why 

should we do something when others do nothing? 

She reminds us of what our founding fathers knew: 

When each person seeks to balance their needs with 

those of families, communities and global neighbors, 

we will inevitably find a common ground that leads 

to wise decisions. 

.TERI 

Cor 

^y 
^ K m 

'Most Cinergy employees are very stakeholder-

focused. They feel our plan to reduce CO2 

was the right decision. However, some 

probably wonder, 'Why should we go beyond 

what is required? Let's play by the rules. 

Why stick our neck out?' Still, I believe most 

employees are on board. They know these 

decisions were made by teams of people 

who weighed the trade-offs and chose the 

best course of action." 

Ms. Terry has been a Cinergy employee for almost twn years. 
She is a member of Cinergy's leadership development program, 
Cinergy Navigators, which "is a two to three-year program of 
rotational assignments wi th i r Cinergy. She is currently assigned 
to Cinergy's Strategic Planning department. Ms. Terry earned both 
a Master of Business Administration degree and a Master of Science 
degree in Environmental Policy from the University of Michigan. 
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DARLENE RADCLIFFE 
Manager of New Environmental 
Technology Strategy 
Cinergy Corp. 
Cincinnati, Ohio 

"What is the right way to go? Policymakers 

set down very strict emission rules but 

you can only reduce emissions so much 

with our existing systems and technology. 

Until we have some technological 

breakthroughs, we need flexible poHcies. 

These should encourage companies to 

explore new and better ways to achieve the 

compliance. I think environmentaUsts are 

helping the public to see how emissions 

impact the environment. Yet, some 

activists over-emphasize the problems." 

GARY BURRIS 
Senior Support Team Member 

Instrumentat ion and Controls 
PSI Energy 

West Terre Haute, I r d . 

"I feel passionate about the job 1 do and 

the people I work with. Our employees, 

including myself, are learning about our 

impact on climate change. What docs 

it mean to us? What does it mean to our 

neighbors, not just across the river or 

down the street, but around the globe? How 

is the surge in economic development and 

coal usage in China going to impact us?" 

Ms. Radcliffe is the manager of New Environmental Technology Strategy 
in the Federal Legislative Affairs, Environ 
departrrent at Cinergy. In that capacity, she looks for ways to leverage 
new technotogies from a public policy perspective that wi l l benefit the 
environment and help Cirergy continue to produce affordable energy. 
She has had an opportunity to serve in various positions within the 
company, including corporate environmental compliance, diversity, and 
community and economic development. 

Mr. Burris is an instrumentation and controls technician 
and a member of IBEW Local 1393 at Cinergy's Wabash 
River Generating Station. Located in West Terre Haute, 

Ind., the station is capable of producing 568 megawatts 
of electricity. Gary has worked at the station for 

over 10 years. In addition to his everyday job duties, 
he IS a member of the station's emergency medical 

squad and serves on the station's diversity team. 

i 
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LISTENING TO OUR STAKEHOLDERS 

Doing Nothing is Not 
a Choice 

POLICYMAKERS 

To sign or not to sign — that was the question facing 

U.S. legislators regarding the Kyoto Protocol This treaty 

to limit greenhouse gases was ratified by the largest 

developed and most developing nations. Since the 

United States accounts for one-quarLer of the world's 

emissions, our absence among the signatories was 

conspicuous. Senator foe Lieberman {D - Conn.) and 

Senator Richard Lugar (R - Ind.) disagreed on Kyoto. 

Senator Lugar believes signing the treaty would have 

been economically irresponsible since it exempts fast-

growing nations like China and India from reducing 

emissions. Senator Lieberman believes not signing 

was a mistake because it undermines the leadership 

needed to combat global warming. 

Both men agree on one thing: as a nation, we 

must urgently address the problems with which 

Kyoto deals. Senator Lieberman, along with Senator 

John McCain (R - Ariz.), has proposed the Chmate 

Stewardship Act. They consider it a moderate way for 

the United States to move forward on global warming. 

Senator Lugar promotes biofuels which substantially 

reduce CO. emissions. All three senators beheve the 

United States must mount a massive effort to develop 

clean coal-burning technologies. 

Richard Morgenstern, a policy advocate, underscores 

the need for urgency He says it's time to stop arguing 

over whose plan will work the best and start getting 

real world data. Since we learn best from doing, and 

not talking, let's show how the trading of CO, credits 

works. We need to find ways to burn fossil fuels better 

and also find new fuels. We don't have time to waste. 

'Even as we reduce our emissions, China> 

India and other rapidly growing economies 

will significantly increase their emissions. 

Developing technologies that are helpful 

to us and transferable to other economies 

will be very important. For example, there 

is no better time in my view to begin the 

investinent in new clean coal technology. 

That will be necessary here and elsewhere 

in the world." 

^ ' ^ : * j 
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"Politics is about satisfying constituents 

by delivering answers to defined needs. 

Climate change is not a broadly defined 

need. Our generation will see only 

small effects from greenhouse gases> 

but the speed of change is expected to 

accelerate. We're doing an experiment 

with our planet and there's no turning 

back. We need to start now with 

modest, but real, incentives to develop 

and adopt new technologies to 

achieve long-term results. 

I've been fighting to get our country to 

address global warming for a long time. 

I believe we have a duty to steward our 

Earth which comes right out of Scripture 

from the Bible. Global warming poses 

one of the greatest challenges we've 

ever seen in our lifetimes. This problem 

could become catastrophic in the future. 

We're seeing the first wave of it now. It is 

fundamentally a test of our leadership." 

Senator Liebermcn is probably best known es ihe Democratic candi­
date for Vice President in 2000, and for his co-authorship of the 
Climaie Stewardship Act alone with Senator John McCain. Now in 
his third lerin. Senator Lieberman was first elected to the U.S. 
Senate in 19S8. He is a former Connecticut state senator and 
attorney general. Me is a member cf the Environment and Public 
Works CommiLLee and is a ranking member and the former chairman 
o f the Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Committee. 
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LISTENING TO OUR STAKEHOLDERS 

Balancing the Past, 
Present and Future 

REGULATORS 

Regulators often find themselves between a rock 

and a hard place. They must learn from the past, 

respond to present needs and imagine future prob­

lems. Bill Ruckelshaus served as the head of the 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency for Presidents 

Nixon and Reagan. He remembers the challenge of 

trying to administer laws that were hammered out 

in political compromise. Too often these laws were 

unclear about how and what needed to be regulated. 

As U.S. EPA administrator for the first President 

Bush, Bill Reilly was briefed by the National Academy 

of Sciences. He knows the Academy has concluded 

repeatedly that global warming is real and is caused 

largely by human activity. Given the large numbers 

of U.S. scientists and others around the world who 

are concerned about climate change risks, he ques­

tions why the media portrays this issue as an equally 

matched battle between competing scientific camps. 

Ed Holmes balanced the needs of present and 

fulLue generations as a state utility regulator in 

Kentucky. He recommends imposing regulations 

that set mandatory, not voluntary, limits on CO^ 

emissions. These would guide decision makers today 

and protect the future for our children and grand­

children. He wonders, however, if he could be 

appointed as a state utility regulator today with a 

platform that advocates such actions. 

^# 

WILLIAM REILLY 

Fojnder, Aqua Internationa 
Partners LP 
Former Administrator of 
the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency 

Three past presidents asked the Natio 
Academy of Sciences to report ^^ " ^ 
warming. Each time the AcadI 
the same thing: global warmil 
problem and we hunfan b e i n ^ a. 
blame. The media doesn't present it t..c 
They add qualifiers to this accepted sCiei^ific 
opinion. They give the same weight to tke 
conclusions of 2,aeo scientists as they do to 
three or four sdentific naysayers." 

2 4 CINERGY CORP. 2004 ANNUAL REPORT • Complete interviews can be read at our website: www.cinergy.com 

http://www.cinergy.com


'Will we pay to reduce global warming in the 
short or long term? We can cither pay up now. 

Is it better that our kids or our grandkids 
pay that cost? When do we recognize that 
there are serious issues here and we need 
to start dealing with them? There's always a 
cost for economic prosperity. Are we '̂̂ ••̂ —'̂  
our children's prosperity for 01 ''w' 

W I L L I A M RUCKELSHAUS 

• X 
Y 

sople tl 
»oks. 

administi 
iked/; 

tiy enforced?' 
;. But if we aske< 

in for a 20-mii 
it doesn't coi 
'hose same pe< 
[' even when th( 

make the air deal 

Mr. Ruckelshaus is a forme 
Environmental Protection Agency, se 

administrator when it was formed in 19' 
administrator in the mid-19SD5. He i i 

Resources Irtstitute in Washington, D.| 
Salmon Recovery Funding Board for tM 
He is also a member of the U.S. Comffl' 

Bs^Mii^ 
"OH Ocaam Policy. 

CINERGY CORP. 2004 ANNLIAL REPORT 2 5 



LISTENING TO OUR STAKEHOLDERS 

The Price is Right 

SUPPLIERS 

"Coal is vital to America's economy, standard 

of living and national security, since more 

than half of America's electricity comes from 

coal. Emissions from coal-fueled electricity 

continue to improve, and we believe advances 

in technology will result in ultra-low emissions. 

We believe the issue of climate change should 

be addressed within the context of sustainable 

development, and the input and needs of all 

American citizens should be considered." 

Look at what is happening in China. Its economy is 

booming. China's exports are declining as their 

consumption grows. Electricity demand in China is 

expected to triple between 1995 and 2015. More than 

560 new coal-fired generating plants are planned by 

2015. Will these plants be buih with CO. reduction 

technology or with old technology? 

Increased worldwide demand for coal has driven 

up coal prices. The United States produces more coal 

than it needs, but not a lot more. We have the capacity 

to expand production, but it takes several years to 

ramp up to meet new demand. Ramesh Malhotra, 

w-ho buys coal from and sells coal to Cinergy and oth­

ers, predicts coal prices by using his "misery index." 

He expects higher coal prices when the weather is 

extremely hot; or when rivers are frozen making deliv­

eries difficult. Most utilities buy 60 percent of their 

coal under long-term fixed contracts, but the rest is 

bought in the volatile spot market. That's why electric 

consumers often feel the pinch when prices rise. 

Malhotra believes global warming is real, but he's 

not sure how global politics will affect our actions, just 

as in the past, when crisis spurred invention, he expects 

we will find new ways to burn coal and reduce CO,. 

h i Engelhordt, the chairman of Peabody Energy, is 

a strong proponent of developing technologies to burn 

coal more efficiently and cleanly. He remembers the pub­

lic support behind the United States' goal to be the first 

nation to put a man on tlie moon. With the same kind of 

broad-based support, he believes we can win the techno­

logical race to develop clean-burning coal technologies. 

m^' 

f S ^ i J 
, / 

I R L ENGELHARDT 

Mr. Engelhardt is chairman and chief executive officer of 
Peabody Energy, the world's largest coal company. He is a member 
o f t h e Conservation Fund's Corporate Council and The Business 
Roundtable. He is currently co-chairman of the Coal-Based 
Gerteratiort Stakeholders C'oup; vice-chairman of t!7e Center 
for Energy and Economic Development; and co-chairman of the 
National Mining Association's Sustainable Development and 
Health Care Reform Committees. 
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"Even though we don't have strong 

scientific evidence to support global 

warming, we know that when you 

disturb the natural equilibrium on 

Earth, it will have an impact. Burning 

coal on a massive scale has to affect 

the environment. It's like the time 1 

went to my doctor and found out I had 

diabetes. It had been growing inside of 

me, but until the doctor ran tests with 

instruments, I didn't know. It's the 

same with global warming. It's growing, 

but we lack the instruments to tell us 

how much harm it is causing. Still, we 

know that putt ing a lot of carbon into 

the air will have a long-term impact." 

RAMESH MALHOTRA 

i 
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LISTENING TO OUR STAKEHOLDERS 

If Two Heads are Better.. 

Thafs right, if two heads are better than one, why not 

three? General Electric, Cinergy and Bechtel have 

formed a unique alliance to study building an 

Integrated Gasification Combined Cycle (IGCC) power 

plant. The head of GE Energy, John Rice, says IGCC 

technology, combined with the capture and storage of 

COj, has the potential to substantially change the coal 

emissions game. But GE and Cinergy need other part­

ners to help bring down the cost of power from these 

plants. Currently, IGCC technology costs about 20 per­

cent more than a conventional coal plant. 

Joan Bavaria believes that companies, like 

people, can become blinded by their own importance. 

As a founding member of CFRES, the Coalition for 

Environmentally Responsible Economies, she partners 

with companies who want to be environmental stew­

ards. Her measure of success in finding common 

ground is simple; people get aligned to solve common 

problems, not to advance differing positions. 

Jae Edmonds, an expert on climate change, says 

we face two critical challenges; We must stabilize con­

centrations of greenhouse gases in the atmosphere. 

We also need more, not fewer, technologies to combat 

global warming. The magnitude ofthe problem 

requires us to tune tip old technologies and accelerate 

the development of new ones. 

\ 

JOAN BAVARIA 

Founding Chair of CE"' 
and President and 
Chief Executive Officer 
Tri l l ium Asset Management 
Boston, Mass. 

'Our goal at CERES is to begin a dialogue 

process that helps companies find creative 

ways to balance stakeholder needs. The 

dialogue must get personal in order to 

build trust. It's all about solving problems 

together. We tap the expertise of our 

scientific and financial partners to find 

constructive solutions. Some people 

believe that all hell will break loose if 

companies agree to work with CERES. 

Ask the people at Cinergy if that is true." 

Ms. Bavaria is co-founder of Trillium Asset Management, which is 
an independent investment management firm dedicated to socially 
responsible investing. She has served as president, director and a 
senior portfolio manager, since the incorporation of the firm in J 9 8 2 . 
Currently she sits on the boards of CERES. Earthjustice and Earthday 
Network, and on the advisory boards of Union of Concerned Scientists 
and Greening of Industry. 
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"We will need a variety of technologies 

to stabilize the concentration of 

greenhouse gases in the atmosphere. 

IGCC has great potential because it 

allows us to capture and store CO2 so 

we can continue to use our abundant 

fossil fuel reserves while simultaneously 

making progress on climate change. 

At the same time, we must increase the 

efficiencies of existing technologies, 

such as automobiles, refrigerators and 

other energy-consuming equipment. 

Dr. Edmonds is a laboratory fellow at Battelle's 
Io in t Global Change Research Inst i tute. He heads an 

international global change research program at 
Battelle with active collaborations in more than a 

dozen institutions and countries around the world. 
He is also the principal investigator for the 

Global Energy Technology Strategy Program to 
Address Climate Change, an international 

public-private research collaboration. 
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LISTENING TO OUR STAKEHOLDERS 

Value Comes from 
Our Values 

COMMUNITIES 

'The Earth is like your home for your life. 

It's kind of like checking out a library 

book. You want to read it, learn from it 

and everything. When it's time to give it 

back, you should return it as you found it. 

People who care about global warming 

see the world as kind of in their hands. 

They need to take care of it. People that 

don't care say, 'Someone else will do it, 

it's not my job.'" 

Sometime today go and ask your son, your grand­

daughter or your niece or nephew this question: 

Do you believe my (our) generation is looking out for 

your generation? You may be surprised — or dismayed 

— by their answers. Brittnee Hunt, a ninth grader, 

likes the way that Iroquois tribes weighed important 

choices. Their elders asked how their decisions would 

affect the next seven generations. 

Reverend Richard C/z;'fc belongs to the evangelical 

community and David Hawkins is part of the environ­

mental community. Both believe in the importance 

of stewarding our natural resources. The basis for 

Reverend Cizik's belief is Scripture. He believes we are 

called by God to steward His creation. David Hawkins 

trained to be a lawyer and has spent many decades 

working with scientists to protect our open spaces. 

Both want to end the exploitation of our planet. 

When we invest in companies, we are investing 

in certain values. Understanding corporate values 

can offer a lot of insights into the potential success or 

failure of a company. Docs the company value honest, 

candid dialogue or do people hide behind words? 

Does the company make expedient or wise decisions? 

The dollars and cents value we create in the future is 

determined by the values we live by today. 

BRITTNEE HUNT 

Student, Ninth Grade 
Scott High School 
Taylor Mi l l , Ky. 

Ms. Hunt is a freshman honor student at Scott High School 
located in Taylor Mill, Ky. She is a member of the school's 
Student Liaison Group and 4-H Leadership program. 
She has also attended summer enrichment classes at 
Northern Kentucky University and visual art classes at 
Thomas More College. Her interests are drawing, reading 
and watching television documentaries about animals. 
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net?^t 
s real and 

lethine about itl 

been envhonmentalists, but I 

believe we are called by Scripture 

to do so. Stewardship means we 

partake of a gift from God. When 

the Bible says that God granted 

Adam and Eve dominion over all the 

Earth, He means for us to care for it, 

not to abuse it. We each have to 

take steps. As a society we must 

become more energy-efficient.' 

Rev. Ciz^k is vice president for govern rr 
for the National Association of Evange 
an organization that represents 52 df 

It took more than 70 million years 

for carbon to be taken out of the 

atmosphere by plants and turned 

into oil, natural gas and coal. 

Today, CO2 is put back into the 

atmosphere by burning these fossil 

fuels. We are adding it back 100,000 

times faster than it was taken out. 

Each year we add more. CO2 stays 

up there a long time, over 100 years. 

It's like unpaid credit card bills; 

the longer you overspend, 

the worse your debt becomes.' 

Mr. Hawkins is director of The Natural Resources 
Defense Council's Climate Center. He joined NRDC in 

1971 and worked on air pollution issues unt i l he 
was appointed assistant administrator for Air, Noise 

and Radiation at the Environmental Protection 
Agency in the Carter administration. He returned to 

NRDC in 1981 and worked primarily on reauthorizing 
the Clean Air Act, including the development of a 

national program to combat acid rain, 
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Board of Directors Senior Management Team 

JAMES E. ROGERS, 57, is chairman, presidcnl and chief execu­
tive officer of Cinergy Cor-p. Previously, he served as vice chair­
man, president and chief executive officer. Mr. Rogers also holds, 
or has held, .similar execLilivc officer positions with Cinergy's 
principal subsidiaries starting with chairman and chief executive 
officer of PSI Energy in 1988. He has been a director since 1993 
and chairs the Executive Committee. 

MICHAEL G. BROWNING, 58, has been a Cinergy director 
since 1994 and a director of PSI .since 1990, He has served as 
chair ofthe Compensation Committee since 1999 and is also 
a member of the Corporate Governance and Executive Commit­
tees. Mr. Browning is chairman and president of Browning 
Investments Inc., Indianapolis, Ind. 

PHILLIP R. COX, 57, has been a Cinergy director since 1994 
and was a director of CG&E from 1994 to 1995. He has served as 
Public Policy Committee chair since May 2002 and is also a 
member of the Corporate Governance Committee. Mr. Cox is 
president and chief execLitive officer of Cox Financial 
Corporation, Cincinnati, Ohio. 

GEORGE C. JUILFS, 65, has been a Cinergy director since 
1994 and was a director of CG&E from 1980 to 1995. He serves 
on the Compensation and Public Policy Committees. He is also 
a director of Cinergy Eoundation. Mr. |uiifs is chairman and 
chief executive officer of SENCouf, Newport, Ky. 

THOMAS E. PETRY, 65, has been a Cinergy director since 199.] 
and was a director of CG&E from 1986 to 1995. He serves on the 
Compensation and Executive Coinrnillees. Mr. Petry served as 
chairman of ihe board and chief executive officer of Eagle-Picher 
Industries Inc. 

MARY L. SCHAPIRO, 49, has been a Cinergy director since 
1999 and was elected chair of the Audit Committee in May 2002. 
She also serves on the Pubhc Policy Committee and is a director 
of Cinergy Foundation. Ms. Schapiro is Vice Chairman of NASD, 
Washington, D.C?,. 

JOHN J, (JACK) SCHIFF JR., 61, has been a Cinergy director 
since 1994 and a CG&E director from ]9f̂ A to 1995. He serves 
on the .Audit and Cllompensation Committees. Mr. Schiff is the 
chairman, president and chief executive officer of Cincinnati 
Financiai Corporation and The Cincinnati Insurance Company, 
C^incinnati, Ohio. 

JAMES E. ROGERS 
Chairman, President and 
Chief Executive Officer 

WENDY L. AUMILLER 

Vice President and Treasurer 

JOHN BRYANT 

Vice President of Cinergy 
and President of Cinergy 
Global Resources 

MICHAEL J.CYRUS 

Executive Vice President ol 
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Business Unit 

R. FOSTER DUNCAN 

Executive Vice President of 
Cinergy and Chief Executive 
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Business Unit 
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Senior Vice President, 
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and Management 

GREGORY C. FICKE 
President, cc-i&t-
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Vice President and 
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Vice President, Finance and 
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Executive Vice President 
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The Cinerg)' Foundation 
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THEODORE R. MURPHY I I 

Senior Vice President and 
Chief Risk Officer 

FREDERICK J . NEWTON I I I 

Executive Vice President and 
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President, rsi 
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Vice President and 
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PHILIP R. SHARP, 62, has been a Cinergy director since 1995 
and serves on the Audit and Public Policy Committees, He is 
also a director of Cinergy Fotmdation. Mn Sharp is director of 
the Institute of Politics at Harvard University's ]ohn F. Kennedy 
School of Government. 

DUDLEY S. TAFT, 64, has been a Cinergy director since 1994 
and served as a director of CG&E from 1985 to 199$. He has served 
as chair of the Corporate Governance Committee since 1994. He 
is also a member ofthe Audit Committee and the Executive 
Committee. Mr. Taft is president of Taft Broadcasting Co., 
Cincinnati, Ohio. 
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Cautionary Statements Regarding Forward-Looking Information 

In this report Cinergy (which includes Cinergy Corp. and alt 

of our regulated and non-regulated subsidiaries) is, at times, 

referred to in the first person as "we", "our", or "us". 

Cautionary Statements Regarding 
Forward-Looking Information 

Fhis document includes forward-looking statements within 

the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and 

Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Forward-

looking statements are based on management's beliefs and 

assumptions. These forward-looking statements are identified 

by terms and phrases such as "anticipate", "believe", " intend", 

"estimate", "expect", "continue" "should", "could", "may", 

"pLan", "project", "predict", "wit i", and similar expressions. 

Forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties 

that may cause actual results to be materiatly different from 

the results predicted. Factors that could cause actual results 

to differ materially from those indicated in any forward-looking 

statement include, but are not limited to: 

• Factors affecting operations, such as: 

(1) unanticipated weather conditions; 

(2) unscheduled generation outages; 

(3) unusual maintenance or repairs; 

(4) unanticipated changes in costs; 

(5) environmental incidents; and 

(6) electric transmission or gas pipeline 

system constraints. 

• Legislative and regulatory initiatives and 

legal developments. 

• Additional competition in electric or gas markets 

and continued industry consolidation. 

• Financial or regulatory accounting principles 

including costs of comphance with existing and 

future environmentai requirements. 

• Changing market conditions and other factors related 

to physical energy and financial trading activities. 

• The performance of projects undertaken by our 

non-regulated businesses and the success of efforts 

to invest in and develop new opportunities. 

• Availability of, or cost of, capitaL 

• Employee workforce factors. 

• Delays and other obstacles associated v/ith mergers, 

acquisitions, and investments in jo in t ventures. 

• Costs and effects of legal and administrative 

proceedings, settlements, investigations, and claims. 

We undertake no obligation to update the information 

contained herein. 

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with 

the accompanying consolidated financial statements and related 

notes included elsewhere in this report. We have reclassified 

certain prior year amounts in the financial statements to 

conform to current presentation. In addition, the results 

discussed in this report are not necessarily indicative of 

the results to be expected in any future periods. 
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p Review of Financial Condition and Results of Operations 

Executive Summary 

P 

In the Review of Financial Condition and Results of Operations, 

we explain our general operating environment, as well as 

our results of operations, liquidity, capital resources, future 

expectations/trends, market risk sensitive instruments, and 

accounting matters. Specifically, we discuss the following: 

• factors affecting current and future operations; 

• why results changed from period to period; 

• potential sources of cash for future capital 

expenditures; and 

• how these items affect our overall financial condition. 

ORGANIZATION 

Cinergy Corp., a Delaware corporation organized in 1993, owns 

all outstanding common stock of The Cincinnati Gas & Electric 

Company (CG&E) and PSI Energy, Inc. (PSI), both of which are 

public utilities. As a result ofthis ownership, we are considered 

a utility holding company. Because we are a holding company 

with material utility subsidiaries operating in multiple states, 

we are registered with and are subject to regulation by the 

Securities and Exchange Comsnission (SEC) underthe Public 

Utitity Holding Company Act of 1935, as amended (PUHCA). Our 

other principal subsidiaries are Cinergy Services, Inc, (Services) 

and Cinergy Investments, Inc. (Investments). 

CG&E, an Ohio corporation organized in 1837, is a 

combination electric and gas public utility company that provides 

service in the southwestern portion of Ohio and, through The 

Union Light, Heat and Power Company (ULH&P), in nearby areas 

of Kentucky. CG&E is responsible for the majority of our power 

marketing and trading activity. CG&E's principal subsidiary, 

ULH&P, a Kentucky corporation organized in 1901, provides 

electric and gas service in northern Kentucky. 

PSI, an Indiana corporation organized in 1942, is a vertically 

integrated and regulated electric utility that provides service in 

north centraL centraL and southern Indiana. 

The following table presents further information related to 

the operations of our domestic utility companies (our utility 

operating companies): 

PRINCIPAL LINE(S) OF BUSINESS 

CG&E and subsidiaries 

i 
Generation, transmission, distribution, and sale 

of electricity 

Sale and/or transportation of natural gas 

Electric commodity marketing and trading operations 

PSI 

Generation, transmission, distribution, and sale 

of electridty 

Services is a service company that provides our subsidiaries 

with a variety of centralized administrative, management, and 

support: services. Investments holds most of our non-regulated, 

energy-related businesses and investments, including natural 

gas marketing and trading operations (which are primarily 

conducted through Cinergy Marketing and Trading, LP (Marketing 

& Trading), one of our subsidiaries). 

We conduct operations through our subsidiaries and manage 

our businesses through the following three reportable segments: 

• Commercial Business Unit (Commercial); 

• Regulated Business Unit (Regulated); and 

• Power Technology and Infrastructure Services Business Unit 

(Power Technology and Infrastructure). 

See Note 16 of the Notes to Financial Statements for 

financial information by business segment. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Net income for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003, and 

2002 was as follows: 

(in ijiiilions) 

Met income $401 $470 $353 

The decrease in net income for the year ended 

December 31, 2004, as compared to 2003, was primarily 

due to the following factors: 

• Higher operating costs due, in part, to increases in 

costs for employee labor and benefits, production 

maintenance, and the implementation of a continuous 

improvement initiative; 

• Lower margins from the sale of electricity in Commercial 

primarily due to higher fuel and emission allowance costs; 

• Impairment and disposal charges on certain investments 

primarily in Power Technology and Infrastructure; and 

• Net gains recognized in 2003 resulting from the 

implementation of certain accounting changes and 

the disposal of discontinued operations. 

These decreases were partially offset by: 

• A higher price received per megawatt hour (MWh) resulting 

from the Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission's (IURC) 

approval of PSI's base retail electric rate increase in 

May 2004; 

• Growth in non-weather related demand for electricity; 

• An increase in gross margins on power marketing, trading, 

and origination contracts; and 

• A gain related to a Power Technology and Infrastructure 

investment. 
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Our increase in net income for the year ended 

December 31, 2003, as compared to 2002, was primarily 

due to the following factors; 

• Increases in gas gross margins as a result of an increase 

in base rates for Ohio customers, colder weather and 

increased volati l i ty in gas prices in the first quarter of 

2003, as compared to 2002, and an increase in natural 

gas sold from storage; 

• Lower operating costs primarily resulting from the 

recognition of higher costs in 2002 associated with 

employee severance programs; 

• Lower property taxes, primarily resulting from the 

change in property value assessment in the state of 

Indiana in 2003; 

• The 2002 write-off of certain investments; 

• A net gain recognized in 2003 resulting from the 

implementation of certain accounting changes; 

• Gains realized in 2003 and losses incurred in 2002 from 

the disposal of disconrinued operations; and 

• Lower income taxes resulting primarily from tax credits 

associated with the production of synthetic fuel, which 

began in July 2002. 

These increases were partially offset by: 

• A decrease in electric gross margins primarily due to 

milder weather in 2003; and 

• A decline in electric gross margins associated with our 

natural gas peaking assets. 

For further information, see Results of Operations. 

FORWARD-LOOKING CHALLENGES AND RISKS 

Environmental Challenges 

We face many uncertainties with regard to future environmental 

legislation and the impact o f th i s legislation on our generating 

assets and our decisions to construct new assets. In two separate 

rulemakings, the Environmentai Protection Agency (EPA) has 

proposed significant reductions in sulfur dioxide (SO2), nitrogen 

oxides (NOx) and mercury emissions from power plants, neither 

of which have been finalized. Additionally, multi-emissions 

reductions legislation could be passed in 2005 that may take 

the place of these proposed rulemakings. In 2004, our uti l i ty 

operating companies began an environmentai construction 

program to reduce overall plant emissions that is estimated to 

cost approximately $1.8 billion over the next five years. We 

believe that our construction program optimally balances these 

uncertainties and provides a level of emission reduction that 

wi l l be required and/or economical to us under a variety of 

possible regulatory outcomes. See Environmental Issues in 

Liquidity and Capital Resources for further information. 

Regulatory Challenges 

Ohio has enacted electric generation deregulation legislation. 

CG&E's residential customers are in a market development 

period through 2005, during which prices are fixed, while 

non-residential customers are under a recently approved rate 

stabibzation plan (RSP) that runs through December 31, 2008. 

Residential customers wil l be under the RSP beginning in 2006, 

also ending in 2008. At this time, i t is difficult to predict how 

the regulatory environment wil l look after the rate stabibzation 

period ends. To date, deregulation in Ohio has not progressed 

as originally anticipated and the Ohio General Assembly may 

consider re-regulation laws as early as 2005. However, the 

possibility of deregulation or a hybrid of both deregulation 

and regulation sti l l exists. These regulatory uncertainties are 

particularly challenging as we attempt to address short-term 

and long-term generation capacity needs as well as environmental 

requirements previously discussed. See Regulatory Outlook and 

Significant Rate Developments in Future ExpectationsArends for 

further discussion of these risks and uncertainties. 

Midwest Independent Transmission System Operator, Inc. 

(Midwest ISO) Energy Markets 

The projected implementation date is April 1, 2005 for the 

Midwest ISD to begin operating under the Energy Markets Tariff 

(sometimes referred to as a Locational Marginal Pricing (LMP) 

market or MISO Day 2 market). The implementation of an LMP 

market wil l introduce new scheduling requirements, new 

products for mitigating transmission congestion risks, and new 

pricing points for the purchase and sale of power. We are in the 

process of preparing for the implementation and the Midwest 

ISO is currently conducting market trials and testing of the 

Energy Markets. This is a significant undertaking by the Midwest 

ISO and its stakeholders and testing is not yet complete. See 

Midwest ISO Energy Markets in Future Expectations/Trends for 

further details regarding these new markets. 

Rising Coal and Emission Allowance Prices 

The prices of coal and SO2 allowances have increased 

dramatically in 2004, as compared to 2003. Contributing to 

the increases in coal and SO2 prices have been (1) increases 

in demand for electricity, (2) environmental regulation, and 

(3) decreases in the number of suppliers of coal from prior years. 

Since rates have been frozen for non-residential customers 

through 2004 and residenrial customers through 2005, pursuant 

to Ohio deregulation, these increases in coal and emission 

allowance prices could not be recovered through rates. The 

impact of these price increases on earnings is discussed in more 

detail in Results of Operations. See Generarion Portfolio Risks in 

Market Risk Sensitive Instruments for information on how we 

plan to mitigate these risks going forward. 
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p Results of Operations 

GROSS MARGINS 

Given the dynamics of our business, which include regulatory 

revenues with directly offsetting expenses and commodity 

trading operarions for which results are primarily reported on 

a net basis, we have concluded that a discussion of our results 

REVIEW OF F I N A N C I A L CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

on a gross margin basis is most appropriate. Electric gross 

margins represent electric operating revenues less the related 

direct costs of fuel, emission allowances, and purchased power. 

Gas gross margins represent gas operating revenues les-s the 

related direct cost of gas purchased. Within each of these areas, 

we wi l l discuss the key drivers of our results. Gross margins for 

Regulated and Commercial for the years ended December 31 , 

2004, 2003, and 2002 were as follows; 

(in nvllions) 

Electric gross margin^) 

Gas gross margin(2) 

Total gross margin 

2004 

$1,656 

263 

$1,919 

REGULATED 

2003 

$1,469 

244 

$1,713 

2002 

$1,571 

203 

$1,774 

2004 

5637 

92 

$729 

COMMERCIAL 

2003 

$714 

88 

$802 

2002 

$735 

77 

$812 

(1) Electnc gross margin is calcuta'ced as Ciectric operating re'i-enue^ few Fuel, emission allowances, and pjrchased power expense fmm the Statements of Income. 
{2) Gas 'jiof,s margin is caiculc.teo as Gas operating re>/enues less Gas purchased exper^se f rom the Statements of Income. 

P 

Cooling degree days and heating degree days are metrics 

commonly used in the uti l i ty industry as a measure o f the 

impact weather has on results of operations. Coobng degree 

days and heating degree days in our service territory for 

the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003, and 2002 were 

as follows: 

2003 

Co otir 

Heat! 

g degree 

ng degree 

d3ys(i) 

days(^) 

2004 

882 

5,006 

831 1,357 

5,315 5,093 

i 

( } } CooUng degree oays ars the differences between tiie average temperature fo r each 

day and 65 degrees, assumi'7g tne ove'oge temperoture is greater than 65 degrees. 

(?) Heating degree duy^ aie ibe differences between the average temperature for each 

day and 65 degrees, is'^uming th? average lemperotuie is less than 65 degrees. 

The change in cooling degree days and heating degree days 

did not have a material effect on our gross margins for the year 

ended December 31. 2004, as compared to 2003. 

Regulated Gross Margins 

The 13 percent increase in Regulated's electric gross margins 

for the year ended December 31 , 2004, as compared to 2003, 

was primarily due to the following factors: 

• A n approximate SSO million increase resulting from a 

higher price received per MWh due to PSI's base retail 

electric rate increase in May 2004; and 

B An approximate 532 million increase due to growth in 

non-weather related demand. 

The eight percent increase in Regulated's gas gross margins 

for the year ended December 31 , 2004, as compared to 2003, 

was primarily due to an approximate $15 million increase in 

tariff adjustments mainly associated with the gas main 

replacement program. Partially offsetting this increase was 

an approximate $7 miluon decrease reflecting a decline in 

non-weather related demand. 

The six percent decrease in Regulated's electric gross 

margins for the year ended December 31, 2003, as compared to 

2002, was primarily due to a decline in retail electric margins 

mainly resulting from milder weather. Cooling degree days were 

down 39 percent in our service territory. Partially offsetting this 

decrease was an increase in rate tariff adjustments associated 

with certain construction programs at PSI. 

The 20 percent increase in Regulated's gas gross margins for 

the year ended December 31 , 2003, as compared to 2002, was 

primarily due to the following factors: 

• An increase in base rates, as approved by the Public 

Utihties Commission of Ohio (PUCO) in May 2002, 

and tarif f adjustments associated with the gas main 

replacement program and Ohio excise taxes; and 

• The colder weather in the first quarter of 2003, compared 

to 2002, which resulted in a greater amount of thousand 

cubic feet (mcf) delivered to customers. 

Commercial 

Gross Margins The 11 percent decrease in Commercial's 

electric gross margins for the year ended December 31 , 2004, as 

compared to 2003, was primarily due to the following factors: 

• An approximate $51 million increase in CG&E's average 

price of fuel without a matching increase in the price of 

power charged to customers (the majority of which were 

under fixed price contracts); and 

• An approximate $62 million increase in emission allowance 

costs, primarily due to increases in SQ^ emission allowance 

market prices, without a matching increase in the price of 

power charged to customers. The number of SO2 emission 

allowances used also increased in 2004. 

Partially offsetting these decreases were: 

• An approximate $24 million increase in gross margins 

on power marketing, trading, and origination contracts 

attributable to higher margins on physical and financial 

trading, primarily related to regional spreads between the 

mideast and midwest markets; and 

• An approximate $15 million increase due to growth in 

non-weather related demand. 
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Commercial's gas gross margins under generally accepted 

accounting principles (GAAP) and Commercial's adjusted gas 

gross margins were relatively flat in 2004, as compared to 2003, 

although volati l i ty during 2004 was significant due to t iming 

differences in revenue recognition between physical storage 

activities and the associated derivative contracts that hedge the 

physical storage. We evaluate tbe results of our gas marketing 

and trading business on an economic basis, which we term 

"adjusted gas gross margins". 

Our gas marketing and trading business regularly hedges 

its price exposure of natural gas held in storage by seUing 

derivative contracts for winter month debvery. The majority 

of the gas held in storage is designated as being hedged 

under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133's, 

Accounting for Derivative Instruments and hiedging Activities 

(Statement 133), fair value hedge accounting modef which 

allows the gas to be accounted for at its fair value (based on 

spot prices). Under GAAP, the derivative contracts hedging the 

gas are accounted for at fair value (based on forward winter 

prices). Conversely, the agreements with pipelines to store this 

natural gas unti l the winter periods are not derivatives and are 

not adjusted for changes in fair value (see footnote 1 in the 

table below). 

For a more complete understanding of our gas marketing 

and trading results, we have prepared the following table, which 

reconciles the gas margins under GAAP, the impact of adjusting 

these margins for the fair value of pipeline agreements and 

certain gas held in storage, and the resulting adjusted gas 

gross margins: 

Other Operating Revenues and Costs of Fuel Resold The 

41 percent increase in Other Operating Revenues for the year 

ended December 31, 2004, as compared to 2003, was primarily 

due to the following factors: 

• An approximate S67 milbon increase in Commercial's 

revenues from coal origination resulting from increases 

in coal prices and the number of coal origination 

contracts. Coal origination includes contract structuring 

and marketing of physical coal; and 

• An approximate S28 milbon increase in Commercial's 

revenues from the sale of synthetic fuel. 

The 22 percent increase in Other Operating Revenues for 

the year ended December 31, 2003, as compared to 2002, was 

primarily due to an increase in Commercial's revenues from the 

sale of synthetic fuel, which began in July 2002. This increase 

was partially offset by a decline in Commercial's revenues from 

coal origination. 

Costs of fuel resold includes Commercial's costs of coal 

origination activities and the production of synthetic Fuel. In 

2004, both of these costs increased, while in 2003, the cost of 

producing synthetic fuel increased and the costs of coal origina­

tion activities decreased. These changes are consistent with the 

changes in the associated revenues as previously discussed. 

The following explanations correspond with the hne items 

on the Statements of Income. However, only the line items that 

varied significantly from prior periods are discussed. 

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

(in ivitiions) 

38 

Gas margins, as reported (GAAP) 
Fair value adjustments not 

recognized under GAAPi"') 

Adjusted gas gross margins 

(1) Relate': tn fair vnliip. of ^to'vge agreements. The vaiue of a stoivge agreemeni is 

the ab'tity to store and optimize gas between penods of tower prices (typicaUy 

summe'') and penods of higher pnces (typically winter). .A large component o f the 

fair value (V therefore the differences between winter prices and spot prices. As Uu 

spread gets w'dec the value o f a storage agreement increases. 

The three percent decrease in Commercial's electric gross 

margins for the year ended December 31, 2003, as compared to 

2002, was primarily due to a decline in margins associated with 

Commercial's natural gas peaking assets in 2003. as compared 

to 2002. Partially offsetting this decrease were higher margins 

from physical and financial trading primarily in and around 

the midwest. 

The 14 percent increase in Commercial's gas gross margins 

for the year ended December 31, 2003, as compared to 2002, 

was primarily due to the following factors: 

• An increase in the volatihty of natural gas prices in the 

first quarter of 2003, as compared to the same period in 

2002; and 

• An increase in natural gas sold out of storage in 2003. 

Marketing & Trading began engaging in significant storage 

activities at the end o f the second quarter of 2002. 
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2004 

$92 

(7) 

$85 

2003 

$88 

(5) 

$83 

CHANGE 

$ 4 

(2) 

$ 2 

(in milhon';) 

Operation and maintenance 
Depreciation 
Taxes other than income taxes 

Total 

2004 

$1,282 
460 
254 

$1,996 

2003 

$1,119 
399 
250 

$1,768 

2002 

$1,202 

263 

$1,869 

Operation and Maintenance 

The 15 percent increase in Operation and maintenance 

expense for the year ended December 31, 2004, as compared 

to 2003, was primarily due to the following factors: 

• Costs primarily associated with employee labor and 

benefits increased approximately $50 miUion. Labor 

and benefit costs increased approximately six percent; 

• Maintenance expenses, primarily production related, 

were higher by approximately $25 mill ion; 

• An approximate $20 miUion of costs incurred in 2004 

related to a continuous improvement init iat ive; 

• Higher transmission costs of approximately $15 milbon. 

This increase was due, in part, to refunds received in 

2003, which offset a portion of the costs for that 

year; and 

• An approximate $14 million increase in operation 

expenses for non-regulated service subsidiaries that 

started operations, or became fully consolidated, after 

the second quarter of 2003. 
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These increases were partially offset by: 

• The recognition of approximately $14 million of costs 

associated with voluntary early retirement programs and 

employee severance programs in 2003; and 

• An approximate $12 million for costs incurred in 2003 

associated with the bankruptcy of Enron Corp. 

The seven percent decrease in Operation and maintenance 

expense for the year ended December 31, 2003, as compared 

to 2002, Vi'as primarily due to the following factors: 

• The recognition of higher costs associated with employee 

severance programs in 2002; 

• Decreased transmission costs, largely the result of changes 

in the Midwest ISO operations; and 

• A decrease in employee incentive costs. 

These decreases were partially offset by: 

• The charges associated with our resolution of claims with 

respect to the bankruptcy of Enron Corp.; and 

• An increase in maintenance expense for our generating 

units and overhead lines. 

Depredation 

The 15 percent increase in Depreciation expense for the year 

ended December 31, 2004, as compared to 2003, was primarily 

due to the following factors: 

• An approximate $36 million increase due to the addirion 

of depreciable plant, primarily for pollution control 

equipment, and the accelerated gas main replacement 

program; and 

• An approximate $2? milbon increase resulting from 

a) higher depreciation rates, as a result of changes in 

useful bves of production assets and an increased rate for 

cost of removal and b) recovery of deferred depreciation 

costs, both of which were approved in PSI's latest retail 

rate case. 

These increases were partially offset by approximately 

$15 million due to longer estimated useful Lives of CG&E's 

generation assets resulting from a depreciation study completed 

during the third quarter of 2003. 

The one percent decrease in Depredation expense for the 

year ended December 31, 2003, as compared to 2002, was 

primarily due to the following factors; 

• An increase in estimated useful lives of CG&E's generation 

assets resulting from a depreciation study completed 

during the third quarter of 2003; and 

• CG&E's discontinuance of accruing costs of removal for 

generating assets (which was previously included as part 

of Depreciation expense) as a result of the adoption of 

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 143, 

Accounting for Asset Retirement Obtigations (Statement 143). 

See Note 1(J) of the Notes to Financial Statements for 

further details. Prior periods v;ere not restated for the 

adoption of Statement 143. 

Partially offsetting these decreases was the addition of 

depreciable plant primarily including pollution control equip­

ment, accelerated gas main replacement program assets, and 

equipment associated with the production of synthetic fuel. 

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 

Taxes other than income taxes for the year ended December 

31 , 2004„ as compared to 2003, were relatively flat. The five 

percent decrease in Taxes other than income taxes expense for 

the year ended December 31 , 2003, as compared to 2002, was 

primarily due to lower property taxes, which were partially 

offset by increased excise taxes. This decrease was primarily 

a result of a change in property value assessments in the state 

of Indiana in 2003. 

EQUITY IN EARNINGS OF UNCONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES 

The increase in Equity in Earnings of Unconsolidated Subsidion'es 

for the year ended December 31, 2004, as compared to 2003, 

was primarily due to a gain of approximately $21 million relating 

to the sale of most of the assets by a company in which Power 

Technology and Infrastructure holds an investment. See Note 15(B) 

of the Notes to Financial Statements for further information. 

Equity in Earnings of Unconsolidated Subsidiaries for the year ended 

December 31 , 2003, as compared to 2002, was relatively f lat. 

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME {EXPENSE) — NET 

The decrease in Miscellaneous Income (Expense) — Net for 

the year ended December 31 , 2004, as compared to 2003, was 

primarily due to the recognition of approximately $56 milbon 

in impairment and disposal charges in 2004 primarily associated 

with certain investments in the Power Technology and 

Infrastructure portfobo. The values of these investments reflect 

our estimates and judgments about the future performance of 

these investments, for which actual results may differ. A 

substantial portion of these charges relate to a company, in 

which we hold a non-controlling interest that sold its major 

assets in 2004. This company is involved in the development 

and sale of outage management software. 

This decrease was partially offset by interest income of 

approximately $9 milbon on the notes receivable of two 

subsidiaries consobdated in the third quarter of 2003. 

The increase in Miscellaneous Income (Expense) — Net for 

the year ended December 31 , 2003, as compared to 2002, was 

primarily due to the following factors: 

• 2002 write-offs of certain equipment and technology 

investments and costs accrued related to the termination 

of a contract for the construction of combustion 

turbines; and 

• Interest income on the notes receivable of two newly 

consolidated subsidiaries in 2003. See Note l{Q.)(i) of 

the Notes to Financial Statements for further details. 
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Partially offsetting these increases were net gains realized in 

2002 from the sale of equity investments in certain renewable 

energy projects. 

INTEREST EXPENSE 

The two percent increase in Interest Expense for the year ended 

December 31, 2004, as compared to 2003, was primarily due to 

the following factors: 

• An approximate $12 miUion increase due to our recognition 

of a note payable to a trust; and 

• An approximate $9 miUion increase related to additional 

debt recorded in accordance with the consobdation of two 

new entities. 

The note payable and additional debt were both recorded in 

duly 2003 resulting from the adoption of Financial Accounting 

Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation No. 46, Consolidation of 

Variable Interest Entities (Interpretation 46). 

These increases were parrially offset by: 

• A decline in average long-term debt; and 

• Charges recorded during 2003 associated with CG&E's 

refinancing of certain debt. 

The 11 percent increase in Interest Expense for the year 

ended December 31, 2003, as compared to 2002, was primarily 

due to the following factors: 

• An increase in average long-term debt outstanding during 

the year ended December 31 , 2003; 

• Charges during 2003 associated with the re-financing of 

certain debt; and 

• Additional debt recorded in July 2003 with the consobda­

tion of two new entities and the recognition of a note 

payable to a trust resulring from the adoption of 

Interpretation 46. See Note 1(Q)('/^ of the Notes to 

Financial Statements. 

These increases were partially offset by a decrease in 

short-term interest rates. 

PREFERRED DIVIDEND REQUIREMENT OF SUBSIDIARY TRUST 

The decrease in Preferred Dividend Requirement of Subsidiary 

Trust for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, as 

compared to the years ended 2003 and 20Q2, respectively, 

was a result of the implementation of Interpretation 46. 

Effective July 1, 2003, the preferred trust securities and the 

related dividends were no longer reported in our financial 

statements. However, interest expense is sti l l being incurred 

on a note payable to this trust as previously discussed. 

See Note l{0.)( i) of the Notes to Financial Statements for 

further details. 

INCOME TAXES 

Our 2004 effective tax rate was approximately 21 percent, a 

decrease of four percent from 2003, resulting from a greater 

amount of tax credits associated with the production and sale 

of synthetic fuel and the successful vesoLution of certain 

tax matters. 

Our effective tax rate for 2003 was approximately 25 percent. 

The decrease in the effective income tax rate for the year ended 

December 31, 2003, as compared to 2002, was primarily due to 

tax credits associated with the production and sale of synthetic 

fuel, which began in July 2002. 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

In 2002, we sold and/or classified as held for sale, severab 

non-core investments, including renewable and internarional 

investments. During 2003, we completed the disposal of our gas 

distribution operation in South Africa, sold our remaining wind 

assets in the United States, and substantially sold or liquidated 

the assets of our energy trading operation in the Czech Republic. 

Pursuant to Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, 

Accounting fo r the Impairment or Disposal of Long-lived Assets 

(Statement 144), these investments were classified as discon­

tinued operations in our financial statements. See Note 14 of 

the Notes to Financial Statements for additional information. 

CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES 

In 2003, we recognized a Cumulative effect of changes 

in accounting principles^ net of tax gain of approximately 

$26 mill ion. The cumulative effect of changes in accounting 

principles was a result of the adoption of Statement 143 and 

the rescission of Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue 98-10, 

Accounting for Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk 

Management Activities (EITF 98-10). See Note UQ.)(iv) of the 

Motes to Financial Statements for further information. 

Liquidity anci Capital Resources 

HISTORICAL CASH FLOW ANALYSIS FROM 

CONTINUING OPERATIONS 

Operating Activities from Continuing Operations 

Our cash flows provided by operating activities from 

continuing operations were approximately $833 milbon, 

$946 milbon, and $956 milbon for the years ended December 31, 

2004, 2003, and 2002, respectively. The tariff-based gross 

margins of our ut i l i ty operating companies continue to be 

the principal source of cash from operating activities. The 

diversified retail customer mix of residential, commerciaL 

and industrial classes and a commodity mix of gas and electric 

services provide a reasonably predictable gross cash flow. For 
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the year ended December 31, 2004, our decrease in net cash 

provided by operating activities was primarily due to unfavor­

able working capital fluctuations, including the build up of fuel 

and emission allowances inventory. Our net cash provided by 

operating activities in 2003 was comparable to 2002, comprised 

of decreases at CG&E and PSI, offset by improved operating 

cash flows at our non-regulated subsidiaries. 

Financing Activities from Continuing Operations 

Our cash flows used in financing activities from continuing 

operations were approximately S234 miUion and $245 miUion 

for the years ended December 31, 2004, and 2003, respectively, 

compared to cash inflows of approximately $43 million for the 

year ended December 31, 2002. Our net cash used in financing 

activities in 2004 was comparable to 2003. For the year ended 

December 31 , 2003, our net cash used in financing activities 

increased, as compared to 2002, primarily due to increases in 

redemptions of Long-term debt. 

Investing Activities from Continuing Operations 

Our cash flows used in investing activities from continuing 

operations were approximately $604 mill ion, $732 milbon, and 

$886 miUion for the years ended December 31 , 2004, 2003, and 

2002, respectively. For the year ended December 31, 2004, our 

decrease in net cash used in investing activities was primarily 

due to decreases in capital expenditures related to energy-

related investrtients. For the year ended December 3 1 , 2003, our 

net cash used in investing activities decreased, as compared to 

2002, primarily due to decreases in capital expenditures related 

to environmental compliance programs and other energy-related 

investments. We also purchased a synthetic fuel production 

facility during 2002. 

CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS 

Environmental Issues 

Proposed Environmental Protection Agency Regulations In 

December 2003, the United States EPA proposed the Clean Air 

Interstate Rule (CAIR), formerly the Interstate Air Quality Rule, 

which would require states to revise their State Implementation 

Plans (SIP) to address alleged contributions to downwind 

non-attainment with the revised National Ambient Air Quabty 

Standards for ozone and rine particulate matter. The proposed 

rule would establish a two-phase, regional cap and trade 

program for SO2 and NOx, affecting approximately 30 states, 

including Ohio, Indiana, and Kentucky, and would require SO2 

and NOx emi'isions to be cut approximately 70 percent and 

65 percent, respectively, by 2015. The EPA also issued draft 

regulations regarding required reductions in mercury emissions 

from coal-fired power plants (Clean Air Mercury Rule). The 

draft regulations include two possible alteniatives to achieve 

emissions reductions: a mercury cap and trade program or source 

specific reductions achieved through a command and control 

approach. The cap and trade approach would provide a longer 

comphance horizon and provide more flexible comphance 

options for coal-fired generators, including the purchase of 

allowances in beu of further capital expenditures with respect 

to these investments. This approach would require a reduction 

of approximately 30 percent by 2010 and 70 percent by 2018. 

The source specific reduction approach would require a reduc­

tion of approximately 30 percent by 2008. The EPA is expected 

to issue final rules on CAIR and the Clean Air Mercury Rule by 

March 2005. 

Over the 2005-2009 time period, estimated capital costs 

associated with reducing mercury, S02, and NOx in compbance 

with the currently proposed CAIR and Clean Air Mercury Rule are 

not expected to exceed approximately $1.72 bilbon i f the EPA 

approves the mercury cap and trade approach and approximately 

$2.15 bilbon if the EPA approves the source specific reduction 

approach without a cap and trade program. These estimates 

include estimated costs to comply at plants that we own but do 

not operate and could change when taking into consideration 

compliance plans of co-owners or operators involved. Moreover, 

as market conditions change, additional compliance options may 

become available and our plans wil l be adjusted accordingly. 

Approximately 60 percent of these estimated environmental 

costs would be incurred at PSI's coal-fired plants, for which 

recovery would be pursued in accordance with regulatory 

statutes governing environmental cost recovery. CG&E would 

receive partial recovery of depreciation and financing costs 

related to environmental compliance projects for 2005--2OO8 

through its recently approved RSP. See Note l ' l {B)( i i i ) o f the 

Notes to Financial Statements for more details. 

In June 2004, the EPA made final state non-attainment 

area designations to implement the revised ozone standard. 

In January 2005, the EPA made final state non-attainment area 

designations to implement the new fine particulate standard. 

Several counties in which we operate have been designated as 

being in non-attainment with the new ozone standard and/or 

fine particulate standard. States with counties that are desig­

nated as being in non-attainment with the new ozone and/or 

fine particulate standards are required to develop a plan of 

compbance. Although the EPA has attempted to structure the 

CAIR to resolve purported uti l i ty contributions to ozone and 

fine particulate non-attainment, at this time, we cannot predict 

the effect of current or future non-attainment designations on 

our financial position or results of operations. 

In May 2004, the EPA issued proposed revisions to its 

regional haze rules and implementing guidelines in response to 

a 2002 judicial rubng overturning key provisions o f the original 

program. The regional haze program is aimed at reducing certain 

emissions impacting visibil ity in national parks and wilderness 

areas. The EPA is currently considering whether SO2 and NOx 

reductions under the CAIR regularion wi l l also satisfy the 

reduction requirements under the regional haze rule. However, 

the regional haze rule, when finalized, could potentially require 

significant additional SO2 and NOx reductions necessitating the 

installation of pollution controls for certain generating units 
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at our power plants. In light o f the EPA's ongoing rulemaking 

efforts and the fact that the states have yet to announce how 

they wiU implement the f inal rule, at this time i t is not possible 

to predict whether the regional haze rule wi l l have a material 

effect on our financial position or results of operations. 

Clear Skies Legislation President Bush has proposed 

environmental legislation that would combine a series of Clean 

Air Act (CAA) requirements, including the recently proposed 

regulations for mercury and particulate matter for coal-fired 

power plants with a legislative solution that includes trading 

and specific emissions reductions and timelines to meet those 

reductions. The President's "Clear Skies In i t iat ive" would seek 

an overaU 70 percent reduction in emissions from power plants 

over a phased-in reduction schedule beginning in 2010 and 

continuing through 2018. When the Clear Skies Init iative was 

stalled in Congress, the EPA proposed the CAIR regulations to 

accompbsh Clear Skies' goals within the existing framework of 

the CAA. Clear Skies has been reintroduced in the Senate and 

could be considered in Committee over the next several weeks. 

However, at this time, we cannot predict whether this or any 

mutti-emissfons bi l l wi l l achieve approval. 

Energy Bil l The United States House of Representatives 

(House) passed the Energy Pobcy Act in April 2003. The legisla­

t ion, as passed in the House, included the repeal of the PUHCA, 

as well as tax incentives for gas and electric distribution bnes, 

and combined heat and power and renewable energy projects. 

The United States Senate (Senate) Energy and Natural Resources 

Committee passed its version of comprehensive energy legislation 

in April 2003- A conference agreement which merged both the 

House and Senate versions passed in the House in October 2003, 

but failed to pass in the Senate. The legislation wiU be 

introduced again during the 109th Congress, however, i t is 

anticipated that several changes wiU be made. At this time, 

i t is not possible to predict whether a final energy bi l l wiU 

pass in 2005. 

Environmental Lawsuits We are currently involved in 

the following lawsuits which are discussed in more detail in 

Note 11(A) of the Notes to Financial Statements. An unfavorable 

outcome of any of these lawsuits could have a materiaL impact 

on our bquidity and capital resources. 

• CAA Lawsuit 

• Carbon Dioxide (CO2) Lawsuit 

• Selective Catalytic Reduction Units at Gibson 

Generadng Station 

• Zimmer Generating Station Lawsuit 

• Manufactured Gas Plant Sites 

• Asbestos Claims Litigation 

Capital and Investment Expenditures 

Actual construction and other committed expenditures for 

2004 were approximately $701 miUion. Forecasted construction 

and other committed expenditures for 2005 are approximately 

$1.1 biUion and for the five-year period 2005-2009 (in nominal 

dollars) are approximately $5.4 biUion. In 2004, we spent 

$203 miUion for NOx and other environmental compbance 

projects. Forecasted expenditures for environmental compliance 

projects (in nominal dollars) are approximately S465 million 

for 2005 and $1.8 billion for the 2005-2009 period. The vast 

majority of this forecast includes our entire estimate of costs 

to comply with draft regulations requiring reductions in mercury, 

NOx, and SO2 emissions, assuming a cap and trade approach to 

mercury emissions. Approximately 60 percent of these estimated 

environmental costs would be incurred at PSI's regulated coab 

fired plants. See Environmental Issues for further discussion. 

Contractual Cash Obligations 

The following table presents our significant contractual cash obligations: 

f i i i sniljfons) 

Capital leases 

Operating leases 
Long-term debtfi) 

Fuel purchase contracts*^) 
Other commodity purchase contracts(^) 

Total 

2005 

t 7 
43 

220(^1(3) 

879 

28 

2006 

$ 7 
36 

355 
495 

7 

2007 

$ 7 
28 

726 
420 

3 

PAYMENTS DUE 

2008 

$ 10 
18 

551 

49 
1 

2009 

$ 10 
14 

270 

-
-

THERE­

AFTER 

$ 24 

27 
2,376 

-
-

TOTAL 

$ 65 

166 
4,498 
1,843 

39 

$1,177 $900 $1,184 $629 $294 $2,427 $6,611 

(1) Amounis do noi include mteiest payments. See the Consolidated Statements of Capitalization fo r disclosure o f interest razes fo r interest payments. 

(2) Includes PSI's 6,50% Debentures due August t 2026, reftecte.d as maturing in 2005, as the interesi rate is due to reset on August h 2005. I f the interest rate does not reset 

the bonds are subject to mandator/ redemption by PSI. 

( 3 j CG8,E's 6.90% Debentures due June 1. 2025, are putabie tc Cd&E at the option of the holders on June 1, 2005. However, based upon current market conditions, we believe it is 

unli!<ely that th f debemuies will be put fo CG&F on this bete. 

(4) We have significantly more coai under contract: hov^sver, these contracts contain price re-opener provisions effectively making them variable contracts af lei certain dates. Conttact 

coal after the price re-opener date is therefore excluded f rom this table. 

(5) Includes long-term conliacls accounted fo r on an accrual basis. See the Fail Value of Contracts maturity table in Market Risk Sensitive Instruments fo r disclosure of energy trading 

contracts that are accounted fo r at fa i r vaiue. 
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Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits 
We maintain quabfied defined benefit pension plans covering 

substantially all United States employees meeting certain 

minimum age and service requirements. Plan assets consist 

of investments in equity and debt securities. Funding for the 

qualified defined benefit pension plans is based on actuarially 

determined contributions, the maximum of which is generally 

the amount deductible for tax purposes and the minimum being 

that required by the Employee Retirement Income Security Act 

of 1974, as amended (ERISA). Although mitigated by strong 

performance in 2003 and 2004, ongoing retiree payments and 

the decline in market value of the investment portfobo in 2002 

reduced the assets held in trust to satisfy plan obhgations. 

Additionally, conrinuing low long-term interest rates have 

increased the liabilily for funding purposes. As a result of these 

events, our near term funding targets have increased substan­

tially. We have adopted a five-year plan to reduce, or ebminate, 

the unfunded pension obbgation initially measured as of 

January 1, 2003. This unfunded obbgation wiU be recalculated 

as of January 1 of each year in the five-year plan. Because this 

unfunded obbgation is the difference between the liability 

determined actuarially on an ERISA basis and the market value 

of plan assets as of January 1, 2003, the babibty determined by 

this calculation is different than the pension liabibty calculated 

for accounting purposes reported on our Balance Sheets. 

Our minimum required contribution in calendar year 2004 

was 516 milbon, as compared to $11 million in calendar year 

2003. Actual contributions during calendar year 2004 and 2003 

totaled $117 milbon and $74 milbon, reflecting additional 

discretionary contributions of $101 miUion and $63 million, 

respectfully, under the aforementioned five-year plan. Due to 

the significant 2004 and 2003 calendar year contributions, 

our minimum required contributions in calendar year 2005 are 

expected to be zero. Should we continue funding under the 

five-year plan, discretionary contributions are expected to be 

572 milbon in 2005. We may consider making discretionary 

contributions in 2006 and future periods; however, at this time, 

we are unable to determine the amount of those contributions. 

Estimated contributions fluctuate based on changes in market 

performance of plan assets and actuarial assumptions. Absent 

the occurrence of interim events that could materially impact 

these targets, we will update our expected target contributions 

annually as the actuarial funding valuations are completed 

and make decisions about future contributions at that time. 

We sponsor non-qualified pension plans that cover officers, 

certain key employees, and non-employee directors. Our 

payments for these non-quabfied pension plans are expected 

to be approximately $9 milbon in 2005. 

We provide certain health care and bfe insurance benefits to 

retired United States employees and their eligible dependents. 

Our payments for these postretirement benefits in 2005 are 

expected to be approximately $25 milbon. See Note 9 of the 

Notes to Financiai Statements for additional information about 

our pension and other postretirement benefit plans. 

Other Investing Activities 
Our abibty to invest in growth initiatives is bmited by 

certain legal and regulatory requirements, including the PUHCA. 

The PUHCA bmits the types of non-utility businesses in which 

we and other registered holding companies under the PUHCA 

can invest as weU as the amount of capitaL that can be invested 

in permissible non-utibty businesses. Also, the timing and 

amount of investments in the non-utility businesses is dependent 

on the development and favorable evaluations of opportunities. 

Under the PUHCA restrictions, we are allowed to invest, or 

commit to invest, in certain non-utility businesses, including: 

• Exempt Wholesale Generators (EWG) and Foreign Utility 

Companies (FUCO) 

An EWG is an entity, certified by the Federal Energy 

Regulatory Commission (FERC), devoted exclusively to 

owning and/or operating, and seUing power from one 

or more electric generating facilities. An EWG whose 

generating facilities are Located in the United States is 

limited to making only wholesale sales of electricity. An 

entity claiming status as an EWG must provide notification 

thereof to the SEC under the PUHCA. 

A FUCO is a company aU of whose utility assets and 

operations are located outside the United States and 

which are used for the generation, transmission, or 

distribution of electric energy for sale at retail or wholesale, 

or the distribution of gas at retail. A FUCO may not derive 

any income, directly or indirectly, from the generation, 

transmission, or distribution of electric energy for sale or 

the distribution of gas at retail within the United States. 

An entity claiming status as a FUCO must provide notifica­

tion thereof to the SEC under the PUHCA. 

We have been granted SEC authority under the PUHCA 

to invest (including by way of guarantees) an aggregate 

amount in EWGs and FUCOs equal to the sum of (1) our 

average consobdated retained earnings from time to 

time plus (2) $2 billion through June 30, 2005. As of 

December 31, 2004, we had invested or committed to 

invest approximately $0.8 billion in EWGs and FUCOs, 

leaving available investment capacity under the order of 

approximately $2.8 billion. In February 2005, we filed an 

application with the SEC under the PUHCA requesting an 

extension ofthis authority through December 31, 2008. 

At this rime, we are unable to predict whether the SEC 

will approve this request. 

CINERGY CORP. 2004 ANNUAL REPORT 4 3 



REVIEW OF F I N A N C I A L CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Qualifying Facibties and Energy-Related Non-utibty Entities 

SEC regulations under the PUHCA permit us and other 

registered holding companies to invest and/or guarantee 

an amount equal to 15 percent of consobdated capitabza-

tion (consobdated capitabzation is the sum of Notes 

payable and other short-term obligations, Long-term debt 

(including amounts due within one year). Cumulative 

Preferred Stock of Subsidiaries, and tota l Common Stock 

Equity) in domestic qualifying cogeneration and smaU 

power production plants (qualifying facilities) and certain 

other domestic energy-related non-utibty entities. At 

December 31, 2004, we had invested and/or guaranteed 

approximately $1.1 bilbon o f the $1.4 bilbon available. 

In August 2004, we filed an application with the SEC 

requesting authority underthe PUHCA to increase our 

investment and/or guarantee authority by $2 bilbon above 

the current authorized amount. At this time, we are unable 

to piedict whether the SEC wiU approve this request. 

Energy-Related Assets 

We hsve been granted SEC authority under the PUHCA 

to invest up to $1 bilbon in non-utibty Energy-Related 

Assets within the United States, Canada, and Mexico. 

Energy-Related Assets include natural gas exploration, 

development, production, gathering, processing, storage 

and transportation facibties and equipment, bquid oi l 

reserves and storage facilities, and associated assets, 

facibties and equipment, but would exclude any assets, 

facibties, or equipment that would cause the owner or 

operator thereof to be deemed a pubbc utibty company. 

As of December 31, 2004, we did not have any investments 

in these Energy-Related Assets. 

Infrastructure Services Companies 

We have been granted SEC authority under the PUHCA to 

invest up to $500 milbon in companies that derive or wiU 

derive substantially aU of their operating revenues from 

the Sale of Infrastructure Services including: 

- Design, construction, retrofit, and maintenance of 

uti l i ty transmission and distribution systems; 

- Installation and maintenance of natural gas pipebnes, 

water and sewer pipebnes, and underground and 

overhead telecommunicarions networks; and 

- Installation and servicing of meter reading devices 

and related communications networks, including fiber 

optic cable. 

At December 31 , 2004, we had invested approximately 

$30 miUion in Infrastructure Services companies. In 

February 2005, we filed an application with the SEC 

under PUHCA requesting authority to invest up to 

$100 million in Infrastructure Services companies 

through December 31, 2008, which is a $400 miUion 

reduction in our current authority. At this time, we are 

unable to predict whether the SEC will approve this request. 

Guarantees 

We are subject to an SEC order under the PUHCA, which 

bmits the amounts we can have outstanding under guarantees 

at any one time to $2 bilbon. As of December 31 , 2004, we had 

approximately S877 miUion outstanding under the guarantees 

issued, of which approximately 96 percent represents guarantees 

of obhgations reflected on our Balance Sheets. The amount 

outstanding represents our guarantees of liabilities and 

commitments of our consobdated subsidiaries, unconsobdated 

subsidiaries, and jo int ventures. In February 2005, we filed an 

appbcation with the SEC under the PUHCA requesring authority 

to have an aggregate amount of guarantees outstanding at any 

point in time not to exceed $3 bilbon. At this time, we are 

unable to predict whether the SEC wiU approve this request. 

See Note l l { Q ( v ) of the Notes to Financial Statements for a 

discussion of guarantees in accordance with FASB Interpretation 

No. 45, Guaranlor's Accounting and Disclosure Requirements fo r 

Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of 

Others (Interpretation 45). Interpretation 45 requires disclosure 

of maximum potential babibries for guarantees issued on behalf 

of unconsobdated subsidiaries and jo int ventures and under 

indemnification clauses in various contracts. The Interpretation 

45 disclosure differs from the PUHCA restrictions in that i t 

requires a calculation of maximum potential babibty, rather 

than actual amounts outstanding; i t excludes guarantees issued 

on behalf of consobdated subsidiaries; and i t includes potential 

babibties under indemnification clauses. 

Marketing & Trading Liquidity Risks 

We have certain contracts in place, primarily with trading 

counterparties, that require the issuance of collateral in the 

event our debt ratings are downgraded below investment grade. 

Based upon our December 31, 2004 trading portfobo, i f such 

an event were to occur, we would be required to issue up to 

approximately $310 milbon in collateral related to our gas and 

power trading operations. 

CAPITAL RESOURCES 

We meet our current and future capital requirements through 

a combinarion of funding sources including, but not bmited 

to, internally generated cash flows, tax-exempt bond issuances, 

capital lease and operating lease structures, the securitizarion 

of certain asset classes, short-term bank borrowings, issuance of 

commercial paper, and issuances of long-term debt and equity. 

Funding decisions are based on market conditions, market 

access, relative pricing information, borrowing duration and 

current versus forecasted cash needs. We are committed to 

maintaining balance sheet health, responsibly managing 

capitabzation, and maintaining adequate credit ratings. We 

bebeve that we have adequate financial resources to meet 

our future needs. 
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p Sale of Accounts Receivable 

Our utibty operating companies have an agreement with 

Cinergy Receivables Company, LLC (Cinergy Receivables), an 

affibate, to seU, on a revolving basis, nearly all of their retail 

accounts receivable and related collections. Cinergy Receivables 

funds its purchases with borrowings from commercial paper 

conduits that obtain a security interest in the receivables. 

This program accelerates the collecrion of cash for our uti l i ty 

operating companies related to these retail receivables. We 

do not consobdate Cinergy Receivables because i t meets the 

requirements to be accounted for as a quabfying special purpose 

entity (SPE). A decbne in the long-term senior unsecured credit 

ratings of our uti l i ty operating companies below investment 

grade would result in the termination of the sale program and 

discontinuance of future sales of receivables. 

Notes Payable and Other Short-term Obtigations 

We are required to secure authority to issue short-term 

debt from the SEC under the PUHCA and from the PUCO. The 

SEC under the PUHCA regulates the issuance of short-term debt 

by Cinergy Corp., PSI, and ULH&P. The PUCO has regulatory 

jurisdiction over tho issuance of short-term debt by CG&E. 

P (in miiiions) 

Cinergy Corp. 

Revolving lines-) 

Uncommitted lines!^.' 

Commercial paperf"̂ ) 

Utility opcraring companies 

Uncommitted line<;'-̂ ) 

Pollution control notes 

Non-regulated subsidiaries 

Revolving bnes*̂ ) 

Short-term debt 

Pollution control notes 

Total 

REVIEW OF F I N A N C I A L CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

SHORT-TERM REGULATORY AUTHORFfY 

DECEMBER 3 1 , 2004 

";"r7 millions) OUTSTANDING 

Cinergy Corp. $5,000(0 $676 

(1) 0"')ei"gy Corp., uiider t i ie PUHCA, wo5 graiited approwi to imrea^e tott i l 

capitalization (excluding retained earnings and accumulated other comprehensive 

incane (loss)), which may be any combination o f debt and equity securities, 

by J5 bill ion. Outside this requirement, Cinergy Corp. is not subfeci to specific 

regulatory debt authoiizations. 

For the purposes of quantifying regulatory authority, 

short-term debt includes revolving credit bne borrowings, 

uncommitted credit bne borrowings, intercompany money 

pool obbgations, and commercial paper. 

Cinergy Corp.'s short-term borrowings consist primarily of 

unsecured revolving bnes of credit and the sale of commercial 

paper. Cinergy Corp.'s 52 bilbon revolving credit facilities 

and $1.5 biUion commercial paper program also support the 

short-term borrowing needs of our uti l i ty operating companies. 

In addition, we maintain uncommitted bnes of credit. These 

facilities are not f irm sources of capital but rather informal 

agreements to lend money, subject to availabibty, with pricing 

determined at the time of advance. The following is a summary 

of our outstanding short-term borrowings, including variable 

rate pollution control notes: 

SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS DECEMBER 3 1 . 2004 

AVAILABLE 

ESTABLISHED STANDBY REVOLVING 

LINES OUTSTANDING UNUSED LIQUIDITY'') LINES OF CREDIT 

$2,000 
40 

$ -

676 

$2,000 
40 

$688 $1,312 

75 

158 

248 
75 

150 150 

$959 $1,452 

(1) SiandOy liquidity is resen,'ed against zhs revolving lines of credit to support the commercial paper program and outstanding letters af credit (currently $676 million and 

f l ? miU'on, respectively). 

(2) Consists o f a three-year Sl billion frici l i ty and a pve-year $1 bill ion fad l i ty . The p've-year faci l i ty contains $500 miliion sublimits each f o r CG&E and PSI. 

(3) These facilit ies are not guaranteed sources of capital and represent an informal agreement io lend money, subject to availability, with pricing to be determined at the time 

of advance. 

(4) In Septembei 2004, Cinsrgy tcrp. increased its commercial paper program l imit f ram S800 mill ion to $1.5 billion. The commercial paper program is supported by Cinergy Corp.'s 

revolving Une'i o f rredit. 

(5) In December 2004, Cinergy Canada. Inc. successfully placed a $150 miliion three-year senior revolving credit fac' l i iy. 
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At December 31, 2004, Cinergy Corp. had approximately $1.3 bilbon remaining unused and available capacity relating to its 

$2 biUion revolving credit facilities. These revolving credit facibries include the foUowing: 

(in milhcns) 

CREDIT FACILITY 

Five-year senior revolving 
Direct borrowing 
Commercial paper support 

Total five-year facihtyO) 

Three-year senior revolving 

Direct borrowing 

Commercial paper support 

tetter of credit support 

Total three-year facibtyt^' 

Total Credit Facibties 

EXPIRATION 

December 2009 

ESTABLISHED 

LINES 

OUTSTANDING 

AND 
COMMITTED 

UNUSED AND 

AVAILABLE 

1,000 1,000 

April 2007 

1,000 

$2,000 

676 
12 

688 

$688 

312 

$1,312 

(1) In April 2004, Cinergy Corp. successfully placed a $500 mill ion 364-day senior unsecured revolving credit faci l i ty. This faci l i ty replaced the $600 mill ion 364-day senior unsecured 

'evolving credit faci l i ty that expired in April 2004. In Decemtier 2004, Cinergy Corp. successfully replaced the $500 mdllion 364-day faci l i ty with a $1 bill ion five-year facil i ty. 

(2) Jn April 2004, Cinergy Corp. successfully placed u $1 billion ihree-yeai seriioi unsecured revolving credit facil ity. This faci l i ty leplaced the $400 million three-year senior un-^ecured 

revolving credit faci l i ty that was set ta expire in lAay Z0Q4. 

In our credit facilities, Cinergy Corp. has covenanted 

to maintain: 

• a consobdated net worth of $2 bilbon; and 

• a rario of consobdated indebtedness to consobdated total 

capitabzation not in excess of 55 percent. 

As part of CG&E's $500 milbon subbmit under the $1 biUion 

five-year credit facibty, CG&E has covenanted to maintain: 

• a consobdated net worth of $ l bilbon; and 

• a rario of consobdated indebtedness to consobdated total 

capitabzarion not in excess of 55 percent. 

As part of PSI's $500 miUion subbmit under the $1 bilbon 

bve-year credit facibty, PSI has covenanted to maintain: 

• a consobdated net worth of $900 milbon; and 

• a rario of consobdated indebtedness to consobdated total 

capitabzation not in excess of 65 percent. 

A breach of these covenants could result in the terminarion 

o f the credit facibties and the accelerarion of the related 

indebtedness. In addition to breaches of covenants, certain 

other events that could resuU in the terminarion of available 

credit and acceleration o f the related indebtedness include: 

• bankruptcy; 

• defaults in the payment of other indebtedness; and 

• judgments against the company that are not paid 

or insured. 

The latter two events, however, are subject to dollar-based 

materiabty thresholds. 

As discussed in Note l { ( i ) ( i ) o f t he Notes to Financial 

Statements, long-term debt increased in the third quarter of 

2003 resulting from the adoption of Interpretation 46. The 

debt which was recorded as a result of this new accounting 

pronouncement did not cause Cinergy Corp. to be in breach 

of any covenants at the time of adoption. As of December 31 , 

2004, Cinergy, CG&E, and PSI are in compbance with aU of their 

debt covenants. 

Variable Rate Pollution Control Notes 
CG&E and PSI have issued certain variable rate pollution 

control notes (tax-exempt notes obtained to finance equipment 

or land development for pollution control purposes). Because 

the holders of these notes have the right to have their notes 

redeemed on a daily, weekly, or monthly basis, they are 

reflected in Notes payable and other short-term obligations 

on our Balance Sheets. At December 31, 2004, Cinergy had 

$273 milbon outstanding in variable rate poUution control 

notes, classified as short-term debt. Any short-term pollution 

control note borrov/ings outstanding do not reduce the unused 

and available short-term debt regulatory authority of our 

utibty operating companies. See Note 5 o f the Notes to 

Financial Statements. 

Commercial Paper 

Cinergy Corp.'s commercial paper program is supported 

by Cinergy Corp.'s $2 biUion revolving credit facibries. The 

commercial paper program supports, in part, the short-term 

borrowing needs of CG&E and PSI and ebminates their need 

for separate commercial paper programs. In September 2004, 

Cinergy Corp. expanded its commercial paper program from 

$800 milbon to a maximum outstanding principal amount of 

$1.5 bilbon. As of December 31, 2004, Cinergy Corp. had 

$676 milbon in commercial paper outstanding. 
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Money Pool 

Cinergy Corp., Services, and our uribty operating companies 

participate in a money pool arrangement to better manage 

cash and working capital requirements. Under this arrangement, 

those companies with surplus shori:-term funds provide short-term 

loans to affibates (other than Cinergy Corp.) participating under 

this arrangement. This surplus cash may be from internal or 

external sources. 

Operating Leases 

We have entered into operaring lease agreements for various 

facilities and properties such as computer, communication and 

transportation equipment, and office space. See Note 6(A) of 

the Notes to Financial Statements for additional information 

regarding operating leases. 

Capital Leases 

Our utibty operating companies are able to enter into 

capital leases subject to the authorization bmitations of the 

apphcable state utibty commissions. See Note 6(B) ofthe Notes 

to Financial Statements for additional information regarding 

capital leases. 

Long-term Debt 

We are required to secure authority to issue long-term debt 

from the SEC under the PUHCA and the state utibty commissions 

of Ohio, Kentucky, and Indiana. The SEC under the PUHCA 

regulates the issuance of long-term debt by Cinergy Corp. 

The respective state utibty commissions regulate the issuance 

of long-term debt by our utibty operaring companies. 

A current summary of our long-term debt authorizations at 

December 31, 2004, was as follows: 

(in millions) AUTHORIZED USED AVAILABLE 

Cinergy Coto. 
PUHCA total capitalizationr^j;?) S5,000 $1,747 $3,253 

(1) Cineigy Corp., unae' ihe PUHCA, was granted approval to increase total 

capitabzation (excluding 'vtained coinings and accumulaled other comprehensive 

income (loss)), ivhich may be any com.bination of debt and eguity securities, 

by $5 bithon. Outside this requirement, Cinergy Corp. is not subject to specific 

regulatoiy debt authorizaiicis. 

(2) In February 2005, ,'ie filed an application vrith the SEC under the PUHCA to issue 

an additional $5 billion in any combination af debt and eguity securities f rom time 

to time through December 31, 2008. At this time, we are unable to predict 

/jhether the SEC will approve this request. 

Cinergy Corp. has an effective shelf registration statement 

with the SEC relating to the issuance of up to $750 milbon 

in any combination of common stock, preferred stock, stock 

purchase contracts or unsecured debt securities, of which 

approximately $323 miUion remains available for issuance. 

CGSE has an effective shelf registrarion statement with the 

SEC relating to the issuance of up to $800 miUion in any 

combination of unsecured debt securities, first mortgage bonds, 

or preferred stock, all of which remains available for issuance. 

PSI has an effecrive shelf registration statement with the 

SEC relating to the issuance of up to $800 milbon in any 

combination of unsecured debt securities, first mortgage bonds, 

or preferred stock, aU of which remains available for issuance. 

ULH&P has an effective shelf registration statement with the 

SEC for the issuance of up to $75 million in unsecured debt 

securities, $35 miUion of which remains available for issuance. 

ULH&P also has an effective shelf registration statement with 

the SEC relating to the issuance of up to $40 milbon in first 

mortgage bonds, of which $20 milbon remains available 

for issuance. 

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements 

We use off-balance sheet arrangements from time to time 

to facibtate financing of various projects. Off-balance sheet 

arrangements are often created for a single specified purpose, 

for example, to facibtate securirization, leasing, hedging, 

research and development, reinsurance, or other transactions 

or arrangements. The following describes our major off-balance 

sheet arrangements excluding the investments we hold in 

various unconsobdated subsidiaries which are accounted for 

under the equity method. See Note 1(B)('//J of the Notes 

to Financial Statements for additional information on the 

accounting for equity method investments. 

(i) Guarantees We have entered into various contracts 

that are classified as guarantees under Interpretation 45. 

For further information, see Note ll(C)('i'^ of the Notes to 

Financiai Statements. 

(ii) Retained Interest in Assets Transferred to an 

Unconsolidated Entity In February 2002, our utility operating 

companies replaced their existing agreement to seU certain of 

their accounts receivable and related collections. Cinergy Corp. 

formed Cinergy Receivables to purchase, on a revolving basis, 

nearly aU ofthe retail accounts receivable and related collec­

tions of our utibty operating companies. Cinergy Corp. does not 

consobdate Cinergy Receivables since it meets the requirements 

to be accounted for as a quabfying SPE. Our utibty operating 

companies each retain an interest in the receivables transferred 

to Cinergy Receivables. The transfers of receivables are accounted 

for as sales, pursuant to Statement of Financial Accounting 

Standards No. 140, Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of 

Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities (Statement 

140). For a more detailed discussion of our sales of accounts 

receivable, see Note 3(C) of the Notes to Financial Statements. 

(iii) Derivative Instruments that are Classified as Equity In 

2001, Cinergy Corp. issued approximately $316 million notional 

amounts of combined securities, a component of which was 

stock purchase contracts. These contracts obbgated the holder 

to purchase common shares of Cinergy Corp. stock by February 

2005. Since the stock purchase contracts were detachable and 

classified in equity, the change in their fair value was not 

recorded in equity or earnings. In January and February 2005, 

the stock purchase contracts were settled, resulting in the 

issuance of common stock that is recorded on our Balance 
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Sheets as Common Stock Equity. For further information 

see Note 3(B) of the Notes to Financial Statements. 

(iv) Variable Interest Entities (VIE) We hold interests 

in VIEs. consobdated and unconsobdated, as defined by 

Interpretation 46. For further information, see Note l { ( l ) ( i ) 

and Note 3 of the Notes to Financial Statements. 

Secur i t ies Rat ings 

As o f January 3 1 . 2005 , t h e major c red i t ra t i ng agencies 

rated our secur i t ies as fo l l ows : 

Cinergy Corp. 

Corporate Credit 

Senior Unsecured Debt 

Commercial Paper 

Preferred Trust Securities 

CG&E 

Senior Secured Debt 

Senior Unsecured Debt 

Junior Unsecured Debt 

Preferred Stock 

Commercial Paper 

PSI 

Senior Secured Debt 

Senior Unsecured Debt 

Junior Unsecured Debt 

Preferred Stock 

Commercial Paper 

ULH&P 

Senior Unsecured Debt 

FITCH <i) 

BBB+ 

BBB+ 

F-2 

BBB-H 

A-

BBB-L 

BBI3 

BBB 

F-2 

A-

BBB-L 

BBB 

BBB 
F-2 

BBB+ 

M0OOY'S<2> 

Baa2 

Baa2 

P-2 

Bad2 

A3 

Baal 

Baa2 

Baa3 

P-2 

A3 

Baal 

Baa2 

Baa3 

P-2 

Baal 

sap<3) 

BBB+ 

BBB 

A-2 
BBB 

A-

BBB 
BBB-

BBB-

Nat Rated 

A-

BBB 
BBB-

BBB-

Not Rated 

BBS 

(1) Fitch fiating^ (filch) 
(2) Moody's Investors Sovice (Moody's) 
(3) Standard & Poor's Ratings Ser/ices (S&P) 

The highest investment grade credit rating fo r Pitch is AAA. Mooay's is Aaal , 

and S&P is AAA. 

The lowei,l invesunsnl grade credit rating fo r Fitch is 

and S/iP is SSB-. 
Moody's 's Baa3, 

A security rating is not a recommendation to buy, seU, 

or hold securities. These securities ratings may be revised or 

withdrawn at any time, and each rating should be evaluated 

independently of any other rating. 

Equ i t y 

Under the SEC's June 2000 Order, Cinergy Corp. is permitted 

to increase its total capitabzation by $5 biUion (as previously 

discussed). The proceeds from any new issuances wiU be used 

for general corporate purposes. 

Cinergy Corp. issued approximately 3.9 miUion shares in 

2004 and approximately 4.6 milbon shares In 2003 to satisfy 

its obbgations under its various employee stock plans and 

the Cinergy Corp. Direct Stock Purchase and Dividend 

Reinvestment Plan. 

In January 2003, we filed a shelf registration statement with 

the SEC with respect to the issuance of common stock, preferred 

stock, and other securities in an aggregate offering amount of 

$750 milbon. In February 2003, we issued 5.7 miUion shares of 

common stock with net proceeds of approximately $175 miUion 

under this registration statement. The net proceeds from this 

transaction were used to reduce short-term debt of Cinergy 

Corp. and for other general corporate purposes. In December 

2004, we issued 6.1 milbon shares of common stock with net 

proceeds of approximately $247 milbon, which were used to 

reduce short-term debt. 

In May and August of 2003, Cinergy Corp. contributed 

$200 milbon in capital to PSI in two separate $100 milbon 

capital contributions to support PSI's current credit ratings. 

In January and February 2005, we issued a total of 

9.2 milbon shares of common stock pursuant to certain 

stock purchase contracts that were issued as a component of 

combined securities in December 2001. Net proceeds from the 

transaction of approximately $316 million were used to reduce 

short-term debt. See Note 3(B) o f the Notes to Financial 

Statements for further discussion of the securities. 

Div idend Restr ic t ions 

Cinergy Corp.'s abibty to pay dividends to holders of its 

common stock is principally dependent on the abibty of CG&E 

and PSI to pay Cinergy Corp. dividends on their common stock. 

Cinergy Corp., CG&E, and PSI cannot pay dividends on their 

common stock if their respective preferred stock dividends or 

preferred trust dividends are in arrears. The amount of common 

stock dividends that each company can pay is also bmited by 

certain capitabzation and earnings requirements under CG&E's 

and PSI's credit instruments. Currently, these requirements do 

not impact the abibty of either company to pay dividends on 

its common stock. 

Other 

Where subject to rate regulations, our utibty operating 

companies have the ability to timely recover certain cash 

outlays through various regulatory mechanisms. 

As opportunities arise, we wil l continue to monetize certain 

non-core investments, which would include our international 

assets and other technology investments. 
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Future Expectations/Trends 

In the Future Expectations/Trends section, we discuss 

developments in the electric and gas industry and other 

matters. Each of these discussions will address the current 

status and potential future impact on our financial position 

and results of operations. 

ELECTRIC INDUSTRY 

Regulatory Outlook and Significant Rate Developments 

Currently, regulatory and legislative initiatives shaping the 

transition to a competitive retail market are the responsibilities 

of the individual states. Many states, including Ohio, have 

enacted electric utibty deregulation legislation. In general, 

these initiatives have sought to separate the electric uti l i ty 

service into its ba^ic components (generation, transmission, 

and distribution) and offer each component separately for sale. 

This separation is referred to as unbundbng o f t he integrated 

services. Under the customer choice initiative in Ohio, we 

continue to transmit and distribute electricity; however, the 

customer can purchase electricity from any certified supplier. 

The following sections further discuss the current status of 

deregulation legislation and other significant regulatory 

developments in the states of Ohio, Indiana, and Kentucky, 

which encompass our utibty service territories. 

Ohio CG&E is in a market development period for residential 

customers and in the competitive retail electric market for 

non-residential customers, transitioning to deregulation of 

electric generation and a competitive retail electric service 

market in the state of Ohio. The market development (frozen 

rate) period began January 1, 2001, ended December 31, 2004 

for non-residential customers and is scheduled to end 

December 31, 200^ for residential customers. 

CG&E made mubiple rate tilings in 2003 with the PUCO 

seeking approval of CG&E's methodology for estabbshing 

market-based rates for generation service at the end of the 

market development period and to recover investments made 

in the transmission and distribution system. The PUCO requested 

in these proceedings that CG&E propose a RSP to mitigate the 

potential for signiricant rate increases when the market deveb 

opment period comes to an end. In January 2004, CG&E filed 

its proposed RSP. In May 2004, CG&E entered into a settlement 

agreement wilh many of the parties to these proceedings 

requesting that the PUCO approve a modified version o f t he RSP. 

In September 2004, the PUCO issued an order seeking to modify 

several key provisions of this settlement and as a result of these 

modifications, CG&E filed a petition for rehearing in October 

2004. The PUCO approved a modified version o f the plan in 

November 2004, the major features of which are as follows: 

Provider of Last Resort (POLR) Charge; CG&E will begin 

to collect a POLR charge from non-residential customers 

effective January 1, 2005, and from residential customers 

effective January 1, 200S. The POLR charge includes 

several discrete charges, the most significant being an 

annually adjusted component (AAC) intended to provide 

cost recovery primarily for environmental compbance 

expenditures; an infrastructure maintenance fund charge 

(IMF) intended to provide compensation to CG&E for 

committing its physical capacity to meet its POLR obliga­

t ion; and a system rebability tracker (SRT) intended to 

provide cost recovery for capacity purchases, purchased 

power, reserve capacity, and related market costs for 

purchases to meet capacity needs. We anticipate the 

collection of the AAC and IMF wiU result in an approximate 

$36 miUion increase in revenues in 2005 and an additional 

$50 milbon in 2006. The SRT wil l be billed based on 

dollar-for-dollar costs incurred. A portion of these charges 

are avoidable by certain customers who switch to an 

alternative generation suppber. Therefore, these estimates 

are subject to change, depending on the level of switching 

that occurs in future periods. In 2007 and 2008, CG&E 

could seek additional increases in the AAC component 

of the POLR based on CG&E's actual net costs for the 

specified expenditures. 

Generation Rates and Fuel Recovery: A new rate has 

been estabbshed for generation service after the market 

development period ends. In addition, a fuel cost 

recovery mechanism wiU be established to recover costs 

for fuef emission allowances, and certain purchased 

power costs, that exceed the amount originally included 

in the rates frozen in the CG&E transition plan. These new 

rates wi l l apply to non-residential customers beginning 

January 1, 2005 and to residential customers beginning 

January 1, 2006. 

Generation Rate Reduction: The existing five percent 

generation rate reduction required by statute for residential 

customers implemented under CG&E's 2000 plan wi l l end 

on December 31, 2005. 

I Transmission Cost Recovery: Transmission cost recovery 

mechanisms wil l be estabbshed beginning January 1, 2005 

for non-residential customers and January 1, 2006 for 

residential customers. The transmission cost recovery 

mechanisms wiU permit CG&E to recover Midwest ISO 

charges, all FERC approved transmission costs, and aU 

congestion costs allocable to retail ratepayers that are 

provided service by CG&E. 

1 Distr ibut ion Cost Recovery: CG&E wiU have the abibty to 

defer certain capital-related distribution costs from July 1, 

2004 through December 31, 2005 with recovery from 

non-residential customers to be provided through a rider 

beginning January 1 , 2006 through December 3 1 , 2010. 
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CG&E had also filed an electric distribution base rate case 

for residential and non-residential customers to be effective 

January 1, 2005. Under the terms of the RSP described previ­

ously, CG&E withdrew this base rate case and, in February 2005, 

CG&E filed a new distribution base rate case with rates to 

become effective January 1, 2006. The requested amount of 

the increase is approximately $78 milbon. 

The RSP provides for rate recovery through December 31, 

2008. Although i t is difficult to predict, i t is bkely that any one 

of three scenarios could exist after the rate stabibzation period 

ends in 2008: 

• The Legislation could be repealed or revised to establish 

a return to regulation of electric generation; 

• Deregulation and a competitive retail electric service 

market with market-based rates for aU customer classes; or 

• A hybrid of regulation and deregulation. 

Although we cannot predict the regulatory outcome, we 

believe any of these scenarios could have a material impact on 

our financial position and results of operations. However, we 

bebeve that a return to regulation of electric generation would 

provide the least volati l i ty in ongoing resubs, abhough bkely 

accompanied by less opportunity for growth in earnings. 

In December 2004, CG&E filed an appbcation with the PUCO 

requesting recovery of future costs of additional generating 

facibties in Ohio, for either construction of new electric 

generating facilities or the purchase of existing assets currently 

owned by others. CG&E would seek recovery of these costs over 

the bves of the assets. These investments are needed to meet 

ongoing load growth by customers receiving generation service 

from CG&E and would enable the company to rebably meet its 

obligation as the provider of last resort for customers returning 

to CG&E from alternate suppbers. To maintain flexibibty in 

providing electric service at the lowest cost, CG&E is also 

seeking the authority to purchase existing capacity and power 

from other suppbers and to earn a return commensurate with 

the risk from these agreements. 

Indiana We are not aware of any current plans for electric 

deregulation in Indiana. 

In May 2004, the IURC issued an order approving PSI's 

base retail electric rate case, and PSI implemented base 

retail electric rate changes to its tariffs. When combined 

with revenue increases attributable to PSI's environmental 

construction-work-in-progress tracking mechanism, the order 

results in an approximate $140 miUion increase in annual 

revenues. PSI's original request for an approximate $180 milbon 

annual revenue increase was reduced by approximately 

$20 miUion for a lower return on equity, approximately 

$15 miUion of assumed profits included in base rates related 

to off-system sales (subject to future adjustment through a 

tracking mechanism and a 50/50 sharing agreement), and 

approximately $5 milbon of additional items. The order 

authorizes ful l recovery of aU requested regulatory assets and 

an overall 7.3 percent return, including a 10.5 percent return 

on equity. In addition, the lURC's order provides PSI the 

continuation of a purchased power tracker and the estabbsh-

ment of new trackers for future NOx emission allowance costs 

and certain costs related to the Midwest ISO. 

Cinergy is studying the feasibility of constructing a 

commercial integrated coal gasification combined cycle (IGCC) 

generating station to help meet increased demand over the next 

decade. PSI would own all or part of the facibty and operate 

i t . Cinergy wi l l partner with Bechtel Corporation and General 

Electric Company to complete this study. An IGCC plant turns 

coal to gas, removing most of the SOs and other emissions 

before the gas is used to fuel a combustion turbine generator. 

The technology uses less water and has fewer emissions than a 

conventional coal-fired plant with currently required poUution 

control equipment. Another benefit is the potential to remove 

mercury and CÔ  upstream of the combustion process at a lower 

cost than conventional plants. I f a decision is reached to move 

forward with constructing such a p lant PSI would seek approval 

from the IURC to begin construction. I f approved, we would 

anticipate the lURC's subsequent approval to include the assets 

in PSI's rate base. 

In November 2004, PSI filed a compbance plan case with 

the IURC seeking approval of PSI's plan for complying with 

pending SOj, NOx, and mercury emission reduction requirements, 

including approval of cost recovery and an overaU rate of return 

of eight percent related to certain projects. PSI requested 

approval to recover the financing, depreciation, and operating 

and maintenance costs, among others, related to approximately 

$1.08 bilbon in capital projects designed to reduce emissions of 

SO2, NOx, and mercury at PSI's coal burning generating stations. 

An evidentiary hearing is scheduled for April 2005 and a final 

IURC Order is expected in the third quarter of 2005. 

Kentucky We are not aware of any current plans for electric 

deregulation in Kentucky. 

The Kentucky Pubbc Service Commission (KPSC) has 

conditionally approved ULH&P's planned acquisition of CG&E's 

68.9 percent ownership interest in the East Bend Generating 

Station, located in Boone County, Kentucky, the Woodsdale 

Generating Station, located in Butler County, Ohio, and one 

generating unit at the four-unit Miami Fort Station Located 

in Hamilton County, Ohio. ULH&P is currently seeking approvaL 

o f the transaction from the SEC, wherein the Ohio Consumers 

Counsel has intervened in opposition, and the FERC. The transfer, 

which wiU be paid for at net book value, wiU not affect current 

electric rates for ULH&P's customers, as power wiU be provided 

under the same terms as under the current wholesale power 

contract with CG&E through December 31 , 2006. Assuming 

receipt of regulatory approvals, we would anticipate the transfer 

to take place in the second quarter of 2005. Once approved, 

ULH&P would be required to file a rate case with the KPSC to 

include these assets in rate base with rate increases to he 

effective January 1, 2007. Costs of fuel and emission aUowances 

would be recovered through a fuel adjustment clause currently 

in existence in Kentucky, beginning January l , 2007 when the 
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assets are in rate base. Because the KPSC has already 

conditionally approved the transfer, we expect the regulatory 

process to result in a reasonable rate base valuation for these 

assets: however, at this time we cannot predict whether we wiU 

receive approval ofthe transaction from the FERC and SEC. 

FERC and Midwest ISO 

Midwest ISO Energy Markets The Midwest ISO is a regional 

transmission organization established in 1998 as a non-profit 

organization which maintains functional control over the 

combined Iransmission systems of its members, including 

Cinergy. In March 2004, the Midwest ISO filed with the FERC 

proposed changes to its existing transmission tariff to add 

terms and conditions to implement a centrabzed economic 

dispatch platform supported by a Day-Ahead and Real-Time 

Energy Market design, including Locational Marginal Pricing 

and Financial Transmission Rights (Energy Markets Tariff). The 

Midwest ISO is now in the final stages of market trials and 

testing of its Energy Markets Tariff. The FERC has issued orders 

that among other things, conditionally approve the start-up 

ofthe Energy Markets Tariff. The projected implementation date 

is April 1, 2005. Requests for rehearing are pending before 

FERC, and FERC's orders have also been appealed to a federal 

appeals court. 

Specifically, the Energy Markets Tariff proposes to manage 

system rebability through the use of a market-based congestion 

management system. The proposal includes a centralized 

dispatch platform, the intent of which is to dispatch the most 

economic resources to meet load requirements reliably and 

efficiently in the Midwest ISO region, which covers a large 

portion of 15 midwestern states and one Canadian province. 

The Energy Markets Tariff uses LMP (i.e., the energy price for 

the next megawatts (MW) may vary throughout the Midwest ISO 

market based on transmissian congestion and energy losses), 

and the allocation or auction of Financial Transmission Rights, 

which are instruments that hedge against congestion costs 

occurring in the Day-Ahead market. The Energy Markets Tariff 

also includes market monitoring and mitigation measures as 

well as a resource adequacy proposab that proposes both an 

interim solution for participants providing and having access to 

adequate generation resources as weU as a proposal to develop 

a long-term solution to resource adequacy concerns. The 

Midwest ISO will perform a day-ahead unit commitment and 

dispatch forecast for all resources in its market. The Midwest 

ISO wiU also perform the real time resource dispatch for 

resources under its control on a five minute basis. Our utility 

operating companies will seek to recover costs that they 

incur related to the Energy Markets Tariff, This is a significant 

undertaking by the Midwest ISO and its stakeholders and 

testing is not yet complete. At this time, we cannot predict the 

outcome of these matters and whether they will have a materiaL 

effect on our financial position or results of operations. 

Blackout Report In April 2004, the United States-Canada 

Power System Outage Task Force issued its Final Report on the 

August 14, 2003 Blackout in the United States and Canada. 

The report reviewed the causes of the Blackout and made 46 

recommendations intended to minimize the bkebhood and scope 

of similar events in the future. One of the recommendations is 

to make rebability standards mandatory and enforceable with 

penalties for noncompliance. In the past, compliance with North 

American Electric Reliability Council's reliabibty standards and 

guidebnes has largely been voluntary. At this time, we do not 

bebeve the recommendations ofthe Final Report, if implemented, 

will have a material impact on our financial position or results 

of operations. 

FERC's Market Screen Orders In April 2004, the FERC issued 

an order establishing a new, interim set of market power screens 

for use in evaluating sales of wholesale power at market-based 

rates. In July 2004, the FERC issued an order generally affirming 

that order. In April 2004, the FERC also commenced a rulemak­

ing to evaluate whether its overaU test for market-based rates 

should be continued, and to determine a permanent market 

power test to replace the interim test. That rulemaking process 

remains pending. Under FERC's interim generation market power 

analysis, as a member of the Midwest ISO, we could consider the 

Midwest ISO geographic market for purposes of FERC's market 

power analysis once the Midwest ISO has a sufficient market 

structure and a single energy market. We do not believe we 

have market power in generation. However, if we are unable to 

estabbsh that we do not have the abibty to exercise market 

power in generation, it could result in the loss of market-based 

rate authority in certain regions ofthe wholesale market and, 

assuming such loss of market-based rate authority, would 

require us to charge certain wholesale customers cost-based 

rates for wholesale sales of electricity. In February 2005, FERC 

issued final rules that may affect how and when circumstances 

have changed to an extent that requires FERC review of previously 

granted authorization to seU at existing market-based rates. 

At this time, we cannot predict the outcome of these matters 

and whether they wiU have a material effect on cur financial 

position or results of operations. 

Global Climate Change 

Presently, greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions, which principally 

consist of CO2, are not regulated, and while several legislative 

proposals have been introduced in Congress to reduce utility 

GHG emissions, none have been passed. Nevertheless, we 

anticipate a mandatory program to reduce GHG emissions will 

exist in the future. We expect that any regulation of GHGs 

wiU impose costs on us. Depending on the details, any GHG 

regulation could mean: 

• Increased capital expenditures associated with investments 

to improve plant efficiency or install CO2 emission reduc­

tion technology (to the extent that such technology 

exists) or construction of alternatives to coal generation; 

• Increased operating and maintenance expense; 
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• Our older, more expensive generating stations may operate 

fewer hours each year because the addition of CO2 costs 

could cause our generation to be less economic; and 

• Increased expenses associated with the purchase of CQz 

emission allowances, should such an emission allowances 

market be created. 

We would plan to seek recovery of the costs associated 

with a GHG program in rate regulated states where cost recovery 

is permitted. 

Tn September 2003, we announced a voluntary GHG 

management commitment to reduce our GHG emissions during 

the period from 2010 through 2012 by five percent below our 

2000 level, maintaining those Levels through 2012. This was 

also pubbshed in our December 2004 Air Issues Report to 

Stakeholders. We expect to spend $21 milbon between 2004 

and 2010 on projects to reduce or offset our GHG emissions. We 

are committed to supporting the President's voluntary init iative, 

addressing shareholder interest in the issue, and building 

internal expertise in GHG management and GHG markets. Our 

voluntary commitment includes the following: 

• measuring and inventorying company related sources 

of GHG emissions; 

• identifying and pursuing cost-effective GHG emission 

reduction and offsetting activities; 

• funding research of more efficient and alternative electric 

generating technologies; 

• funding research lo better understand the causes and 

consequences of cbmate change; 

• encouraging a global discussion of the issues and how 

best to manage them; and 

• participating in discussions to help shape the 

pobcy debate. 

We are also studying the feasibibty of constructing a 

commercial IGCC generating station. The IGCC plant would be 

expected to run more efficiently than traditionally constructed 

coal-fired generation and would thus contribute fewer CO? tons 

per megawatt of electricity produced. See the previous section 

Indiana for more details on the plans to construct the 

IGCC facibty. 

GAS INDUSTRY 

Significant Rate Developments 

ULH&P Gas Rate Case In the second quarter of 2001, 

ULH&P filed a retail gas rate case with the KPSC requesting, 

among other things, recovery of costs associated with an 

accelerated gas main replacement program of up to $112 milbon 

over ten years. The costs would be recovered through a tracking 

mechanism for an ini t ia l three year period, with the possibibty 

of renewal up to ten years. The tracking mechanism allows 

ULH&P to recover depreciation costs and rate of return annually 

over the life o f the deferred assets. Through December 31 , 2004, 

ULH&P has recovered approximately $5.1 milbon under this 

tracking mechanism. The Kentucky Attorney General has 

appealed to the Frankbn Circuit Court the KPSC's approval of 

the tracking mechanism and the new tracking mechanism rates. 

At the present time, ULH&P cannot predict the timing or 

outcome of this btigation. 

In February 2005, ULH&P filed a gas base rate case with the 

KPSC. ULH&P is requesting approval to continue the tracking 

mechanism in addition to its request for a $14 miUion increase 

in base rates, which is a seven percent increase in current retail 

gas rates. 

Gas Prices 

While natural gas prices remained relatively high during 

the first three quarters of 2004, some moderation in prices was 

seen in the latter half of the fourth quarter. Price movement is 

usually driven by the effects of weather conditions, availabibty 

of supply, and changes in demand and storage inventories. 

Currently, neither CG&E nor ULH&P profit from changes in the 

cost of natural gas since natural gas purchase costs are passed 

directly to the customer dollar-for-dollar under the gas cost 

recovery mechanism that is mandated under state law. 

ULH&P utibzes a price mitigation program designed to 

mitigate the effects of gas price volati l i ty on customers, which 

the KPSC has approved through March 31, 2005. The program 

allows the pre-arranging of between 20-75 percent of winter 

heating season base load gas requirements and up to 50 percent 

of summer season base load gas requirements. CG&E similarly 

mitigates its gas procurement costs, however, CG&E's gas price 

mitigation program has not been pre-approved by the PUCO but 

rather i t is subject to PUCO review as part o f the normal gas 

cost recovery process. 

CG&E and ULH&P use primarily long-term fixed price 

contracts and contracts with a ceibng and floor on the price. 

These contracts employ the normal purchases and sales scope 

exception, and do not involve hedges under Statement 133. 

INFLATION 

We bebeve that the recent inflation rates do not materially 

impact our financial condition. However, under existing regula­

tory practice for aU of PSI, ULH&P, and the non-generating 

portion of CG&E, only the historical cost of plant is recoverable 

from customers. As a result cash flows designed to provide 

recovery of historical plant costs may not be adequate to 

replace plant in future years. 

OTHER MATTERS 

Synthetic Fuel Production 

In July 2002, Cinergy Capital & Trading, Inc. (Capital & 

Trading) acquired a coal-based synthetic fuel production facility. 

The synthetic fuel produced at this facibty quabfies for tax 

credits (through 2007) in accordance with Internal Revenue 
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Code (IRC) Section 29 i f certain requirements are satisfied. The 

three key requirements are that (a) the synthetic fuel differs 

significantly in chemical composition from the coal used to 

produce such synihetic fueb (b) the fuel produced is sold to an 

unrelated entity and (c) the fuel was produced from a facility 

that was placed in service before July 1, 1998. In addition to 

the existing plant '̂̂ 'e have recently exercised an option to buy 

an additional synthetic fuel plant. 

During the third quarter of 2004, several unrelated entities 

announced that the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) had or 

threatened to challenge the placed in service dates of some 

of the entities' synrhetic fuel plants. A successful IRS challenge 

could result in disallowance of all credits previously claimed for 

fuel produced by the subject plants. Our sale of synthetic fuel 

has generated aporoximately $219 milbon in tax credits through 

December 31, 2004, of wnich approximately $96 miUion were 

generated in 2004. 

The IRS has not yet audited us for any tax year in which 

we have claimed Section 29 credits related to synthetic fueb 

However, i t is reasonable to anticipate that the IRS wiU evaluate 

the placed in service dale and other key requirements for 

claiming the credit We anticipate this audit to begin in the 

spring of 2005. 

We received a private letter rubng from the IRS in connection 

with the acquisition o f the facibty thai specifically addressed 

the significant chemical change requirement. Additionally, 

although not addressed in the letter rubng, we bebeve that our 

facibty's in service date meets the Section 29 requirements. 

IRC Section 29 alsii provides for a phase-out of the credit 

based on the price of crude oil. The phase-out is based on a 

prescribeo calculation and definition of crude oil prices. We 

do not expect any impact on our abibty to utibze Section 29 

credits in 2004. Future increases in crude oi l prices above the 

price stipulated by the IRS could negatively impact our abibty 

to utibze credits in subsequent years. 

Workforce Issues 

Between 2005 and 2013, 44 percent of our workforce will be 

ebgible for retirement. The loss of these employees could have 

a negative impact on our overaU operations. We are preparing 

for this loss by (a) understanding our current employee profile 

(demographics), (b) identifying critical positions (considered 

core to our business and that have bcensing or lengthy appren­

ticeship requirements associated wilh them), and (c) preparing 

an action plan. The action plan involves long-term staffing 

plans including such things as detailed recruitment plans, the 

utibzation of co-ops and interns, identification of key employees, 

ana strong succession planning. Vi'e will also use senior and 

phased retirement programs that allow new employees to train 

and consult with experienced highly-skilled employees post-

and pre-retirement. In addition, we are exploring ways of 

accelerating and enhancing our training programs through 

collaboration with area educational institutions and other 

third-party providers. 

Market Risk Sensitive Instruments 

ENERGY COMMODITIES SENSITIVITY 

The transactions associated with Commercial's energy 

marketing and trading activities and substantial investment 

in generation assets give rise to various risks, including price 

risk. Price risk represents the potential risk of loss from adverse 

changes in the market price of electricity or other energy 

commodities. As Commercial continues to develop its energy 

marketing and trading business, its exposure to movements 

in the price of electricity and other energy commodities may 

become greater. As a result, we may be subject to increased 

future earnings volatil ity. 

Commercial's energy marketing and trading activities 

principally consist of Marketing & Trading's natural gas 

marketing and trading operations and CG&E's power marketing 

and trading operations. 

Our domestic operations market and trade over-the-counter 

(an informal market where the buying/seUing of commodities 

occurs) contracts for the purchase and sale of electricity 

(primarily in the midwest region of the United States), natural 

gas, and other energy-related products, including coal and 

emission allowances. Our natural gas domestic operations 

provide services that manage storage, transportation, gathering 

and processing activities. In addition, our domestic operations 

also market and trade natural gas and other energy-re lated 

products on the New York Mercantile Exchange (NYMEX). 

Marketing & Trading's natural gas marketing and trading 

operations also extend to Canada where natural gas marketing 

and management services are provided to producers and 

industrial customers. Our Canadian operations also market 

and trade over-the-counter contracts. 

Many of these energy commodity contracts commit us 

to purchase or seU electricity, natural gas, and other energy-

related products at fixed prices in the future. The majority 

of the contracts in the natural gas and other energy-related 

product portfobos are financially settled contracts (i.e., there 

is no physical delivery related with these items). In addition, 

Commercial also markets and trades over-the-counter option 

contracts. The use of these types of commodity instruments is 

designed to allow Commercial to: 

• manage and economically hedge contractual commitments; 

• reduce exposure relative to the volatibty of cash 

market prices; 

• take advantage of selected arbitrage opportunities; and 

• originate customized transactions with municipalities and 

end-use customers. 

Commercial structures and modifies its net position to 

capture the following: 

• expected changes in future demand; 

• seasonal market pricing characteristics; 

• overaU market sentiment; and 
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• price relationships between different time periods and 

trading regions. 

At times, a net open position Is created or is allowed to 

continue when Commercial bebeves future changes in prices and 

market conditions may possibly result in profitable positions. 

Position imbalances can also occur due to the basic lack of 

bquidity in the wholesale power market The existence of net 

open positions can potentially result in an adverse impact on 

our financiai condition or results of operations. This potential 

adverse impact could be reabzed i f the market price of electric 

power does not react in the manner or direction expected. Our 

Risk Management Control Pobcy contains bmits associated with 

the overall size of net open positions for each trading operation. 

Trading Portfolio Risks 

Commercial measures the market risk inherent in the trading 

portfobo employing value at risk (VaR) analysis and other 

methodologies, which utibze forward price curves in electric 

power and natural gas markets to quantify estimates of the 

magnitude and probability of future value changes related 

to open contract positions. VaR is a statistical measure used 

to quantify the potential change in fair value of the trading 

portfobo over a particular period of time, with a specified 

likebhood of occurrence, due to market movement. Commercial, 

through some of our non-regulated subsidiaries, markets physical 

natural gas and electricity and trades derivative commodity 

instruments which are usually settled in cash including: 

forwards, futures, swaps, and options. 

Any proprietary trading transaction, whether settled 

physically or financially, is included in the VaR calculation. 

Our VaR is reported based on a 95 percent confidence 

intervab utibzing a one-day holding period. This means that 

on a given day [one-day holding period) there is a 95 percent 

chance (confidence level) that our trading portfobo wi l l not 

lose more than the stated amount Prior to March 31 , 2004, our 

VaR model used the Parametric variance-covariance statistical 

modebng technique and historical volatibties and correlations 

over the past 21-trading day period. Beginning with April 1, 

2004, we calculate VaR using a Monte Carlo simulation method­

ology using impbed forward-looking volatilities and historical 

correlations. Comparisons indicated that the differences in VaR 

between the Monte Carlo and Parametric calculations were not 

material and were within expectations. The primary reason for 

changing to a Monte Carlo approach is that i t offers a more 

scalable method for handbng more complex derivative positions 

and provides a consistent platform for quantifying both market 

and credit risk. 

The VaR for our trading portfobo is presented in the 

table below: 

(in millions) 

95% confidence level, one-day holding period, one-tailed December 31 
Average for the tvi/elve months ended December 31 
High for the twelve months ended December 31 
Low for the twelve months ended December 31 

ERGY TRADING CONTRACTS 

2C 

TRADING VaR 

$ 1 . 9 

2.4 

5.8 

0.7 

04 

PERCENTAGE OF 

OPERATING 

INCOME 

0.3% 

0.3 

0.8 

0.1 

TRADING VaR 

$0.5 

1.3 

3.8 

0.4 

2003 

PERCENTAGE OF 

OPERATING 

INCOME 

0 . 1 % 

0.2 

0.5 

0.1 

Changes in Fair Vatue 

The changes in fair value of the energy risk management assets and babibties for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 

are presented in the table below. 

Fair value of contracts outstanding at the beginning of period 
Changes in fair vaiue attributable to changes in valuation tfchniques and assumptions(0 
Other changes in fair value(^) 
Option premiums paid/(received) 
Accounting Changes(̂ ) 

Consolidation of previously unconsobdated entities 
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles 

Contracts settled 

CHANGE IN FAIR VALUE 

2004 

$ 4 1 

(5) 

185 

5 

(144) 

2003 

S 75 

1 

127 

0) 

1 

(20) 

(146) 

Fair vatue of contracts outstanding at end of period 82 S 41 

(1) Represents changes in fair value recognizeii -i.j incoi'ie, caused by changes in assumptions used in cakularing fair vaiue or changes in modeling techniques. 
(2) Represents changes in fair value recognized in income, primiarily cttriautable to fluctuations in orice. This amount includes both realized and unreali.;ed gains on energy 

trading contracts. 
(3) See Note 1(Q){\) and fiote J('Q,)[iv) of the Notes lo Fmanciul Slalemenis forfuilhei information. 
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The following are the balances at December 31, 2004 and 2003 of our energy risk management assets and babibties: 

2003 

Energy risk management assets — current 
Energy risk management assets — non-current 

Energy risk management liabilities — current 
Energy risk management babibties — non-current 

$ 381 $ 305 

139 97 

(311) (296) 
(127) (65) 

$ 8 2 $ 4 1 

The following table presents the expected maturity of the energy risk management assets and babibties as of December 31 , 2004: 

SOURCE OF FAIRVALUE'i; 

Prices actively quoted 
Prices based on models and other valuation methods(^) 

2005 

$74 

(4) 

FAIR VALUE OF CONTRACTS AT DECEMBER 3 1 , 

MATURING 

2006-2007 

$18 

(5) 

2008-2009 

$ -
2 

THEREAFTER 

$ -
(3) 

2004 

TOTAL 

FAIR VALUE 

S 92 
(10) 

Total $70 $13 $2 $(3) $ 82 

(1) While liquidity vaiies by i iad'mj regions, active quotes are generalty available for tAV years fo r standard electricity transadions and three years fo r standard gas transactions. 

Mcn-standoid nnnsactions are classified based or: the extent, i f any of modeling used in determining fair valve, iong-temi transactions can have portions in both categories 

depending on the length. 

(2) A suDStantial poric,on of these amounts incliide option values. 

Generation Portfolio Risks 

We optimize the value of our non-regulated portfobo. 

The portfolio includes generation assets (power and capacity), 

fuel, and emission aUowances and we manage aU of these 

components as a portfobo. IVe use models that forecast future 

generation output, fuel requirements, and emission allowance 

requirements based on forward power, fuel and emission 

aUowance markets. The component pieces of the portfobo are 

bought and sold based on this model in order to manage the 

economic value o f the portfobo. With the issuance of Statement 

of Financial Accounting Standards No. 149, Amendment of 

Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities 

(Statement 149), most forward power transactions from manage­

ment o f the portfolio are accounted for at fair value. The other 

component pieces of the portfobo are typically not subject to 

Statement 149 and are accounted for using the accrual method, 

where changes in fair value are not recognized. As a result, we 

are subject to earnings volatibty via mark-to-market gains or 

losses from changes in the value o f the contracts accounted 

for using fair value. A hypothetical $1.00 per MWh increase or 

decrease consistently appbed to aU forward power prices would 

have resulted in an increase or decrease in fair value of these 

contracts of approximately $3 milbon as of December 31 , 2004. 

Cinergy is exposed to risk from changes in the market prices 

of fuel (primarily coal) and emission allowances to the extent 

the risk is not mitigated by regulatory recovery mechanisms 

in Ohio and Indiana. To the extent we must purchase fuel or 

emission allowances in a rising price environment, increased 

cost of electricity production could result without a correspon­

ding increase in revenue. We manage this risk through the use 

of long-term fixed price fuel contracts and acquisitions of 

emission allowances. These risks at CG&E are partially mitigated 

in 2005 and significantly mitigated from 2006 through 2008 

by a retail fuel cost recovery mechanism estabbshed in Ohio 

as part o f t he RSP for non-residential customers beginning 

January 1, 2005 and for residential customers beginning 

January 1, 2006. This mechanism wil l recover costs for fuel and 

emission allowances that exceed the amount originally included 

in the rates frozen in the CG&E transition plan through 

December 31 , 2008. PSI continues to be protected against 

market price changes of fuel and emission allowances costs 

incurred for its retail customers by the use of cost tracking 

and recovery mechanisms in the state of Indiana. 

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK 

Credit risk is the exposure to economic loss that would occur as 

a result of nonperformance by counterparties, pursuant to the 

terms of their contractual obbgations. Specific components of 

credit risk include counterparty default risk, collateral risk, 

concentration risk, and settlement risk. 

Trade Receivables and Physical Power Portfolio 

Our concentration of credit risk with respect to trade 

accounts receivable from electric and gas retail customers 

is bmited. The large number of customers and diversified 

customer base of residential commerciaL and industrial 

customers significantly reduces our credit risk. Contracts 

within the physical portfolio of power marketing and trading 

operati'ons are primarily with traditional electric cooperatives 

and municipabties and other investor-owned util it ies. At 

December 31, 2004, we bebeve the bkebhood of significant 

losses associated with credit risk in our trade accounts 

receivable or physical power portfolio is remote. 
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Energy Trading Credit Risk 

Our extension of credit for energy marketing and trading is 

governed by a Corporate Credit Pobcy. Written guidebnes approved 

by our Risk Pobcy Committee document the management 

approval Levels for credit limits, evaluation of creditworthiness, 

and credit risk mitigation procedures. We analyze net credit 

exposure and estabbsh credit reserves based on the counterparties' 

credit rating, payment history, and length ofthe outstanding 

obbgation. Exposures to credit risks are monitored daily by 

the Corporate Credit Risk function, which is independent of aU 

trading operations. Energy commodity prices can be extremely 

(in milbons) 

volatile and the market can, at times, lack bquidity. Because 

of these issues, credit risk for energy commodities is generally 

greater than with other commodity trading. 

The following tables provide information regarding our 

exposure on energy trading contracts as weU as the expected 

maturities of those exposures as of December 31, 2004. The 

tables include accounts receivable and energy risk management 

assets, which are net of accounts payable and energy risk 

management babibties with the same counterparties when 

we have the right of offset. The credit collateral shown in 

the foUowing tables includes cash and letters of credit. 

RATING 

Investment Gradê )̂ 
InternaKy Rated-ltivestment Gradet̂ '* 

Non-Investment Grade 

Internally Rated-Non-Investment Grade 

Total 

RATING 

Investment Gradê O 

Internally Rated-bivcstment Grade! '̂ 

Non-Investment Grade 

Internally Rated-Non-Invcstmcnt Grade 

Total 

TOTAL 

EXPOSURE 

BEFORE CREDIT 

COLLATERAL 

$737 

68 
135 

51 

$991 

2005 

$636 

61 

133 

50 

5880 

CREDIT 

COLLATERAL 

$ 75 
1 

90 

37 

$203 

2006-2007 

$74 
7 

2 

1 

$84 

NET 
EXPOSURE 

$662 

67 
45 

14 

$788 

PERCENT OF 

TOTAL 

NET EXPOSURE 

847c 

9 
5 

2 

100% 

NUMBER DF 

COUNTERPARnES 

GREATER THAN 

10•'^ OF TOTAL 

NET EXPOSURE 

-
-
-
-

MATURITY OF CREDH RISK EXPOSURE 

EXPOSURE 

2008-2009 

$16 

.. 
-
-

$16 

GREATER THAN 

5 YEARS 

$11 

-
-
-

$11 

NET EXPOSURE OF 

COUNTERPARTIES 

GREATER THAN 

10% OF TOTAL 

NET EXPOSURE(3J 

$-
-
-
-

$-

TOTAL EXPOSURE 

BEFORE CREDIT 

COLLATERAL 

$737 
68 

135 
51 

$991 

(1) Includes counierpa'ties rated Investment Grade or the counterparties' obligations are guaranteed or secured by an Investment CroOe entity. 

(2) Counterparties include a variety of entities, including investor owned ulil i i ies, privately held companies, dries and municipabties. We assign internal credit ratings to aU counterparties 

within our credit risk portfolio, applying fundamental analytical tools. Included in this analysis is a revievr of (but not iinv'ted to) counterpaity f inancial statements with consideration 

given to off-balance sheet obligations and assets, specific business environment, access to capital, and iridicctors from debt and eguity capital markefj. 

(3) Fxposures, positive oi negative, with counlerpari.iss that are related to one another are not aggregated V/hen no right of offset exists and as a result, credit is extended and evaluated 

on a separate basis. 

Financial Derivatives 

Potential exposure to credit risk also exists from our use of 

financial derivatives such as interest rate swaps and treasury 

locks. Because these financial instruments are transacted with 

highly rated financial institutions, we do not anticipate 

nonperformance by any ofthe counterparties. 

RISK MANAGEMENT 

We manage, on a portfobo basis, the market risks in our 

energy marketing and trading transactions subject to parameters 

estabbshed by our Risk Pobcy Committee. Our market and credit 

risks are monitored by the Global Risk Management function to 

ensure compliance with stated risk management poficies and 

procedures. The Global Risk Management function operates 

independently from the business units, which originate 

and actively manage the market risk exposures. Pobcies 

and procedures are periodically reviewed to assess their 

responsiveness to changing market and business conditions. 

Credit risk mitigation practices include requiring parent 

company guarantees, various forms of coUaterab and the 

use of mutual netting/closeout agreements. 

EXCHANGE RATE SENSITIVITY 

We have exposure to fluctuations in exchange rates between 

the United States dollar and the currencies of foreign countries 

where we have investments. When it is appropriate we will 

hedge our exposure to cash flow transactions, such as a dividend 

payment by one of our foreign subsidiaries. 
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» INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY 

Our net exposure to changes in interest rates primarily consists 

of short-term debt instruments (including net money pool 

borrowings) and variable-rate pollution control debt. The 

following table reflects the different instruments used and the 

method of benchmarking interest rates, as of December 31, 2004: 

INTEREST BENCHMARK 

Siort-term Ban;< Leans/Commercial Paper/ 
Money Pool 

• Short-term Money Market 

• Commercial Paper Composite Rate'b 

• tIBORi'-:) 

$586 

The weighted-average interest rates on the previously 

discussed instruments at December 31 , were as follows: 

2004 

Short-term Bank LDans/Cammercial Paper 

Money Pool 

PoUution Control Debt 

2.5% 
2.4% 
2.3% 

At December 31, 2004, forward yield curves project an 

increase in apphcable short-term interest rates over the next 

five years. 

Pollution Control Debt 

• Daily Market 
• Weekly Marke: 
• Auction l̂ ate 

( i ) 30-day Federal Rese've "A. r Ind 

(2) Londor Inter-Pnnl< Offered Rale 

741 

•stnai Cornmerclal Paper Composite Rate 

P 
The following lable presents principal cash repayments, by maturity date and other selected information, our long-term debt other 

debt and capital lease obbgations as of December 31, 2004: 

Long-ienr Debb'--' 
Weighted-average interest ratet^i 

Otheri^i 
Weighted-average interest rate'^) 

2005 

6.8% 

$ 20 

7.9% 

2006 

$326 
6.6% 

$ 29 

6.8% 

2007 

$356 

7.6% 

$360 

6.9% 

EXPECTED MA-

2008 

$513 

6.4% 

$ 38 

6.9% 

rURITY DATE 

2009 

$243 

7.4% 

$ 27 

6.7% 

THERE­

AFTER 

$2,223 

7.1% 

$ 153 

5.9% 

TOTAL 

53,871 

7.0% 

$ 527 

6.9% 

FAIR 

VALUE 

$4,074 

$ 587 

Capital Leases 
Fixed-rate leases 
Interest ratei^' 

$ 7 

B.'i% 

$ 7 
5.3% 

$ 7 
5.3% 

$ 10 
5.2% 

$ 10 

5.1% 

24 

4.9% 
55 

5.5% 

$ 55 

(1) Long-term Deal incUaes amounts reftectea as Long-tsmi debt due wiLiijr one year, 

(2) The //enjhlbd-avsrage interest rate is calculated cs follows: (1) for Lang-term Debt and Other the weighted-oveiage interest rate is based on ihe inleresl rates at December 3 1 , 2004 

Of the aebt that is nvjtuiivg :n ihe year reported and includes the effects of on interest rote swap that fixes the interest payments differently from the stated rate; and (2) far Capital 

Leases, the weighted-overage infp'vst rate is baseu an Ih t average interest rate o f t he lease payn;ents made during the year reported. 

(3) Promissory notes and long-term notes payable related to investments under Cinergy Global Resources, Inc., investments, and debt related to CC Funding Trust. See Note 3(B) of the 

••Vuit'i to t-mancial :>tat.en!tnts fcr a discussion of the debt associated with the CC Funding Tiust. 

i<) Inchides PS?'? f. bOio Deijenlurei, due .August 1. 2026, reflected as maturing in 2005, as the interest rate is due to reset on August 1, 2005. I f the interest rate is not reset, the 

bonds are subject to mandaroiy redcmpticn by PSL 

(5) CCSE's 6.90% Debentures due June 1. 2025, are putabie to CG&E al the option o f t h e holders on June 1, 2005. However, based on current market conditions, we believe it is unlikely 
Ihai the deCentures I'rill be put to CG&E on this date. 
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Our current pobcy in managing exposure to fluctuations in 

interest rates is to maintain approximately 30 percent of the 

to ta l amount of outstanding debt in variable interest rate 

debt instruments. In maintaining this level of exposure, we 

use interest rate swaps. Under the swaps, we agree with other 

parties to exchange, at specified intervals, the difference 

between fixed-rate and variable-rate interest amounts calculated 

on an agreed upon notional amount. In the future, we will 

continually monitor market conditions to evaluate whether to 

modify our level of exposure to fluctuations in interest rates. 

CG&E has an outstanding interest rate swap agreement that 

decreased the percentage of variable-rate debt. See Note 7(A) of 

the Notes to Financial Statements for additional information on 

financial derivatives. 

Accounting Matters 

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES 

Preparation of financial statements and related disclosures 

in compliance with GAAP requires the use of assumptions and 

estimates regarding future events, including the likebhood of 

success of particular investments or initiatives, estimates of 

future prices or rates, legal and regulatory challenges, and 

anticipated recovery of costs. Therefore, the possibibty exists 

for materisUy different reported amounts under different 

conditions or assumptions. We consider an accounting estimate 

to be critical if: 1) the accounting estimate requires us to make 

assumptions about matters that were reasonably uncertain at 

the time the accounting estimate was made, and 2) changes 

in the estimate are reasonably bkely to occur from period 

to period. 

These critical accounting estimates should be read in 

conjunction with the Notes to Finandal Statements. We have 

other accounting pobcies that wc consider to be significant; 

however, these pobcies do not meet the definition of critical 

accounting estimates, because they generally do not require us 

to make estimates or judgments that are particularly difficult 

or subjective. 

Fair Value Accounting fo r Energy Marketing and Trading 

We use fair value accounting for energy trading contracts, 

which is required, with certain exceptions, by Statement 133. 

Short-term contracts used in our trading activities are generally 

priced using exchange based or over-the-counter price quotes. 

Long-term contracts typically must be valued using less actively 

quoted prices or valuation models. Use of model pricing requires 

estimating surrounding factors such as volatibty and price 

curves beyond what is actively quoted in the market In addition, 

some contracts do not have fixed notional amounts and therefore 

must be valued using estimates of volumes to be consumed by the 

counterparty. See Changes in Fair Value for additional information. 

We measure these risks by using complex analytical tools, 

both external and proprietary. These models are dynamic and 

arc continuously updated with the most recent data to improve 

assessments of potential future outcomes. We measure risks 

for contracts that do not contain fixed notional amounts by 

obtaining historical data and projecting expected consumption. 

These models incorporate expectations surrounding the impacts 

that weather may play in future consumption. The resubs of 

these measures assist us in managing such risks within our 

portfobo. We also have a Global Risk Management function 

that is independent of the marketing and trading function and 

is underthe oversight of a Risk Pobcy Committee comprised 

primarily of senior company executives. This group provides 

an independent evaluation of both forward price curves and 

the valuation of energy contracts. See Trading Portfobo Risks 

for additional information. 

There is inherent risk in valuation modebng given the 

complexity and volatibty of energy markets. Fair value 

accounting has risk, including its appbcation to short-term 

contracts, as gains and losses recorded through its use are 

not yet reabzed. Therefore, i t is possible that results in future 

periods may be materially different as contracts are ultimately 

settled. We monitor potential losses using VaR analysis. As 

previously discussed, our one-day VaR at December 31, 2004, 

assuming a 95 percent confidence level, was approximately 

$1.9 miUion, which means there is a 95 percent statistical 

chance (based on market impbed volatibties) that any adverse 

moves in the value of our portfobo wiU be less than the 

reported amount. In addition, our five-day VaR at December 31 , 

2004, assuming the same 95 percent confidence level, was 

approximately $3.9 milbon. 

For financial reporting purposes, assets and babibties 

associated with energy trading transactions accounted for using 

fair value are reflected on the Balance Sheets as Energy risk 

management assets current and non-current and Energy risk 

management liabilities current and non-current, classified as 

current or non-current pursuant to each contract's length. Net 

gains and losses resulting from revaluation of contracts during 

the period are recognized currently in the Statements of Income. 

Regulatory Accounting 

Our utibty operating companies are regulated utibty 

companies. Except with respect to the electric generation-

related assets and babibties of CG&E, the companies apply 

the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 

No. 71, Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation 

(Statement 71). In accordance with Statement 71, regulatory 

actions may result in accounting treatment different from that 

of non-rate regulated companies. The deferral of costs (as 

regulatory assets) or amounts provided in current rates to cover 

costs to be incurred in the future (as regulatory babibties) may 

be appropriate when the future recovery or refunding of such 

costs is probable. In assessing probabibty, we consider such 

factors as regulatory precedent and the current regulatory 

environment. To the extent recovery of costs is no longer 
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deemed probable, related regulatory assets would be required 

to be recognized in current period earnings. Our calculations 

under the fuel adjustment and emission allowance cost recovery 

mechanisms at PSI (and CG&E for non-residential retail customers 

beginning in 2005 and residential retail customers in 2006) 

involve the use of estimates. Fuel costs (including purchased 

power when economically displacing fuel) and emission allowance 

costs must be allocated between PSI's retail customers and 

wholesale customers, with the lowest costs allocated to retail 

customers. This process is complex and involves the use of 

estimates that when finabzed in future periods may result in 

adjustments to amounts deferred and collected from customers. 

At December 31, 2004, regulatory assets totaled 

$609 million for CG&E (including $10 miUion for ULH&P) and 

$421 million for PSI. Current rates include the recovery of 

$602 milbon for CG&E (including $9 million for ULH&P) and 

$378 milbon for PSI. In addition to the regulatory assets, 

CG&E and PSI have regulatory Liabilities totabng $155 milbon 

(including $30 milbon for ULH&P) and $392 million at 

December 31, 2004. respectively. See Note 1(C) of the Notes to 

Financial Statements for additional detail regarding regulatory 

assets and regulatory babibties. 

Income Taxes 

Management judgment is required in developing our provision 

for income taxes, including the determination of deferred tax 

assets, deferred tax babibties, and any valuation allowances 

recorded against the deferred tax assets. We evaluate quarterly 

the reabzabibty of our deferred tax assets by assessing our 

valuation allowance and adjusting the amount of such 

aUowance, if necessary- The factors used to assess the bkebhood 

of reabzation are our forecast of future taxable income and the 

availabibty of tax planning strategies that can be implemented 

to reabze deferred tax assets. These tax planning strategies 

include the utibzation of Section 29 tax credits associated with 

our production of synthetic fuel. Failure to achieve forecasted 

taxable income might affect our ability to utibze the Section 29 

tax credits and the ultimate reabzation of deferred tax assets. 

Contingencies 

When it is probable that an environmental, tax, or other 

legal babibty has been incurred, a loss is recognized when 

the amount ofthe loss can be reasonably estimated. Estimates 

of the probabibty and the amount of loss are often made based 

on currently available facts, present laws and regulations, 

and consultation with third-party experts. Accounting for 

contingencies requires significant judgment by management 

regarding the estimated probabilities and ranges of exposure to 

potential babibty. Management's assessment of our exposure to 

contingencies could change to the extent there are additional 

future developments, administrative actions, or as more infor­

mation becomes available. If actual obbgations incurred are 

different From our estimates, the recognition ofthe actual 

amounts may have a material impact on our fi'nancial position 

and results of operations. 

Impairment of Long-lived Assets 

Current accounting standards require long-lived assets 

be measured for impairment whenever indicators of impairment 

exist. If deemed impaired under the standards, assets are 

written down to fair value with a charge to current period 

earnings. As a producer of electricity, we are owners of 

generating plants, which are largely coal-fired. At December 31, 

2004, the carrying value of these generating plants is $5 biUion. 

As a result of the various emissions and by-products of coal 

consumption, the companies are subject to extensive environ­

mental regulations and are currently subject to a number of 

environmental contingencies. See Note 11(A) ofthe Notes to 

Financial Statements for additional information. While we cannot 

predict the potential effect the resolution of these matters will 

have on the recoverability of our coal-fired generating assets, 

we believe that the carrying values of these assets are recover­

able. In making this assessment, we consider such factors as 

the expected ability to recover through the regulatory process 

any additional investments in environmental compliance 

expenditures for PSI, the relative pricing of wholesale electricity 

in the region, the anticipated demand, and the cost of coab 

For the gas-fired peaking plants that we own that are not 

subject to cost-of-service-based ratemaking, the recoverability 

will be dependent on many factors, but primarily the price of 

power compared to the cost of natural gas, often referred to as 

the spark spread, over the bfe of the plants. While we currently 

bebeve these assets are recoverable on a nominal basis (the 

basis required for evaluation under Statement 144 given our 

intent to continue operating these assets), changes in the 

estimates and assumptions used (primarily power and gas prices 

along with their related volatilities) in evaluating these assets 

over their useful life could resub in an impairment in the 

future. At December 31, 2004, the carrying value of these 

gas-fired peaking plants is approximately $441 million. 

We wiU continue to evaluate these assets for impairment 

when events or circumstances indicate the carrying value may 

not be recoverable. 

Impairment of Unconsolidated Investments 

We evaluate the recoverability of investments in unconsob­

dated subsidiaries when events or changes in circumstances 

indicate the carrying amount of the asset is other than 

temporarily impaired. An investment is considered impaired if 

the fair value of the investment is less than its carrying value. 

We only recognize an impairment loss when an impairment is 

considered to be other than temporary. We consider an impair­

ment to be other than temporary when a forecasted recovery up 

to the investment's carrying value is not expected for a reason­

able period of time. We evaluate several factors, including but 

not limited to our intent and abibty to hold the investment, the 

severity of the impairment, the duration of the impairment and 

the entity's historical and projected financial performance, when 

determining whether or not impairment is other than temporary. 
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REVIEW DF F I N A N C I A L CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Fair value is determined by quoted market prices, when 

available, however in most instances we rely on valuations 

based on discounted cash flows and market multiples. There 

are many significant assumptions involved in performing such 

valuations, including but not bmited to forecasted financial 

performance, discount rates, earnings multiples and terminal 

value considerations. Variations in any one or a combination 

of these assumptions could result in different conclusions 

regarding impairment. 

Once an investment is considered other than temporarily 

impaired and an impairment loss is recognized, the carrying 

value of the investment is not adjusted for any subsequent 

recoveries in fair value. As of December 31, 2004, we do not 

have any material unreabzed losses that are deemed to be 

temporary in nature. See Note 15(A) o f t he Notes to Financial 

Statements for the amount of impairment charges incurred 

during the year. 

ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

Consolidation of VIEs 

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation 46, 

which significantly changed the consobdation requirements for 

traditional SPEs and certain other entities subject to its scope. 

This interpretation defines a VIE as (a) an entity that does 

not have sufficient equity to support its activities without 

additional financial support or (b) any entity that has equity 

investors that do not have substantive voting rights, do not 

absorb first dollar losses, or receive residual returns. These 

entities must be consobdated whenever we would be anticipated 

to absorb greater than 50 percent o f the losses or receive 

greater than 50 percent of the returns. 

In accordance with its two stage adoption guidance, we 

implemented Interpretation 45 for traditional SPEs on July 1, 

2003, and for all other entities, including certain operating 

jo in t ventures, as of March 31, 2004. The consobdation of 

certain operating jo in t ventures as of March 31, 2004, did 

not have a material impact on our financial position or results 

of operations. 

On July 1, 2003, Interpretation 46 required us to consobdate 

two SPEs that have individual power sale agreements with 

Central Maine Power Company (CMP). Further, we were no longer 

permitted to consobdate a trust that was estabbshed by Cinergy 

Corp. in 2001 to issue approximately $315 miUion of combined 

preferred trust securities and stock purchase contracts. Prior 

period financial statements were not restated for these changes. 

For further information on the accounting for these entities see 

Notes 3(A) and (B) of the Notes to Financial Statements. 

We have concluded that our accounts receivable sale facibty, 

as discussed in Note 3(C) of the Notes to Financial Statements, 

wiU remain unconsobdated since i t involves transfers of financial 

assets to a quabfying SPE, which is exempted from consobdation 

by Interpretation 46 and Statement 140. 

Share-Based Payment 

In December 2004, the FASB issued a replacement of 

Statement 123, Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 

No. 123 (revised 2004), Share-Based Payment (Statement 123R). 

This standard wil l require accounting for al l stock-based 

compensation arrangements under the fair value method 

in addition to other provisions. 

In 2003, we prospectively adopted accounting for our 

stock-based compensation plans using the fair value recognition 

provisions of Statement 123, as amended by Statement of 

Financial Accounting Standards No. 148, Accounting for Stock-

Based Compensation-TransitJon and Disclosure (Statement 148), 

for all employee awards granted or with terms modified on or 

after January 1, 2003. Therefore, the impact of implementation 

of Statement 123R on stock options within our stock-based 

compensation plans is not expected to be materiaL Statement 

123R contains certain provisions that wiU modify the accounting 

for various stock-based compensation plans other than stock 

options. We are in the process of evaluating the impact of this 

new standard on these plans. We wil l adopt Statement 123R on 

July 1, 2005. 

Income Taxes 

In October 2004, the American Jobs Creation Act (AJCA) 

was signed into law. The AJCA includes a one-time deduction 

of 85 percent of certain foreign earnings that are repatriated, as 

defined in the AJCA. In December 2004, the FASB issued Staff 

Position 109-2, Accounting and Disclosure Guidance for the 

Foreign Earnings Repatriation Provision within the American Jobs 

Creation Act of 2004. The staff position allows additional time 

for an entity to evaluate the effect o f the legislation on its plan 

for repatriation of foreign earnings for purposes of applying 

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, Accounting 

for Income Taxes (Statement 109). We wil l complete our 

evaluation of the effects of the provision on our plan for 

repatriation of foreign earnings in 2005. 
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> 
Consolidated Statements of Income 

> 

f.n thcusonds, except np: •;!ii'ii' '.in:o::-iit) 

Operating Revenues (Note 1(D)) 
Electric 
Gas 
Other (Note 1(D) (7//,)) 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Fuel, emission aUowances, and purchased power 
Gas purchased 
Cost of fuel resold 
Operation and maintenance 
Depreciation 
Taxes other than income taxes 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income 

Equity in Earnings of Unconsolidated Subsidiaries 
Miscellaneous Income (Expense) — Net 
Interest Expense 
Preferred Dividend Requirement of Subsidiary Trust (Note 3(B)) 
Preferred Dividend Requirements of Subsidiaries 

Income Before Taxes 

Income Taxes (Note 10) 

Income Before Discontinued Operations and Cumulative Effect 
of Changes in Accounting Principles 

Discontinued operations, net of tax (Note 14) 
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles. 

net of tax (Note 1(0) (iv)) 

Net Income 

Average Common Shares Outstanding — Basic 

2004 

$3,536,649 
783,316 
367,985 

4,687,950 

1,244,027 
428,087 
280,891 

1,282,278 
460,389 
253,945 

3,949,617 

738,333 

48,249 
(3,213) 

275,238 
-

3,432 

504,699 

103,831 

400,868 

$ 400,868 

180,965 

2003 

$3,320,256 
835,507 
260,114 

4,415,877 

1,136,950 
503,834 
196,974 

1,118,680 
398,871 
249,746 

3,605,055 

810,822 

15,201 
38,156 

270,874 
11,940 
3,433 

577,932 

143,508 

434,424 

8,886 

26,462 

$ 469,772 

176,535 

2002 

$3,256,437 
590,471 
212,444 

4,059,352 

950,463 
309,983 
130,286 

1,201,564 
403,909 
263,002 

3,259,207 

800,145 

15,251 
12,402 

243,652 
23,832 
3,433 

556,891 

160,255 

396,636 

(25,161) 

(10,899) 

$ 360,576 

167,047 

Earnings Per Common Share — Basic (Note 17) 
Income before discontinued operations and cumulative effect 

of changes in accounting principles 
Discontinued operations, net of tax (Note 14) 
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles, 

net of tax (Note l(Q)['jV;) 

Net Income 

2.22 

$ 2.22 

2.46 
0.05 

0.15 

2.66 

$ 2.37 
(0.15) 

(0.06) 

$ 2.16 

Average Common Shares Outstanding — Diluted 

Earnings Per Common Share — Diluted (Note 17) 
Income before discontinued operations and cumulative effect 

of changes in accounting principles 
Discontinued operations, net of tax (Note 14) 
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles, 

net of tax (Note liQ)(iv)) 

The accompanying notes fre on integral part of these ccnsolidated fmancial statements. 

> 

183,531 178,473 

2.18 2.43 
0.05 

0.15 

169,052 

2.34 
(0.15) 

(0.06) 

Net Income 

Cash Dividends Declared Per Common Share 

$ 
$ 

2.18 

1.88 

$ 
$ 

2.63 

1.84 

$ 
$ 

2.13 

1.80 
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Consolidated Balance Sheets 

ASSETS 

(dollars in thousands) 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Notes receivable, current 
Accounts receivable Less accumulated provision for doubtful accounts 

of $5,514 at December 31, 2004, and $7,884 at December 31, 2003 (Note 3(C)) 
Fuel, emission allowances, and supplies (Note 1(G)) 
Energy risk management current assets (Note l{K)(i)) 
Prepayments and other 

Total Current Assets 

Property, Plant, and Equipment — at Cost 
Utibty plant in service (Note 19) 
Construction work in progress 

Total Utility Plant 
Non-regulated property, plant, and equipment (Note 19) 
Accumulated depreciation (Note 1i^){i)) 

Net Property, Plant and Equipment 

Other Assets 
Regulatory assets (Note 1(C)) 
Investments in unconsobdated subsidiaries 
Energy risk management non-current assets (Note l(K)('/j) 
Notes receivable, non-current 
Other investments 
GoodwiU and other intangible assets 
Restricted funds held in trust 
Other 

Total Other Assets 

DECEMBER 31 

$ 164,541 
214,513 

1,061,140 
444,750 
381,146 
174,624 

2,440,714 

10,076,468 
333,687 

10,410,155 
4,700,009 
5,180,699 

9,929,465 

1,030,333 
513,675 
138,787 
193,857 
125,367 
60,502 

358,006 
191,611 

2,612,138 

Assets of Discontinued Operations (Note 14) 

Total Assets $14,982,317 

169,120 
189.854 

1,074,518 
357,625 
305,058 
146,422 

2,242,597 

9,732,123 
275,459 

10,007,582 
4,527,943 
4,908,019 

9,627,506 

1,029,242 
494,520 
57,334 

213,853 
184,044 
45,349 

180,260 

2,244,602 

4,501 

$14,119,206 

Ihe accompanying notes are an integral pari: of these consolidated pnanciai statements. 
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> 
Consolidated Balance Sheets 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

• 

(dollars in thousands) 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts payable 
Accrued taxes 
Accrued interest 
Notes payable and other short-term obbgations (Note 5) 
Long-term debt due within one year 
Energy risk management current babibties (Note l{\C)(i)) 
Other 

Total Current Liabilities 

Non-Current Liabilities 
Long-term debt (Note 4) 
Deferred income taxes (Note 10) 
Unamortized investment tax credits 
Accrued pension and other postretirement benefit costs (Note 9) 
Regulatory babibties (Note 1(C)) 
Energy risk management non-current babibties (Note l{K)(i)) 
Other 

Total Non-Current Liabilities 

DECEMBER 31 

2004 

$ 1,348,576 
216,804 
54,473 

958,910 
219,967 
310,741 
171,188 

3,280,659 

4,227,741 
1,597,120 

99,723 
688,277 
557,419 
127,340 
225,298 

7,522,918 

2003 

$ 1,240,423 
217,993 
68,952 

351,412 
839,103 
296,122 
107,438 

3,121,443 

4,131,909 
1,557,981 

108,884 
652,834 
490,856 

54,861 
205,344 

7,222,669 

Liabilities of Discontinued Operations (Mote 14) 

Commitments and Contingencies (Note 11) 

Total Liabilities 

Cumulative Preferred Stock of Subsidiaries 
Not subject to mandatory redemption 

Common Stock Equity (Note 2) 
Common stock — 5.01 par value; authorized shares — 600,000,000; 

issued shares — 187,653,506 at December 31, 2004, and 
178,438,369 at December 31, 2003; outstanding shares — 187,524,229 
at December 31, 2004, and 178,336,854 at December 31, 2003 

Paid-in capital 
Retained earnings 
Treasury shares at cost — 129,277 shares at December 31, 2004, 

and 101,515 shares at December 31, 2003 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (Note 18) 

Total Common Stock Equity 

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 

11,594 

10,803,577 10,355,706 

62,818 

1,877 
2,559,715 
1,613,340 

(4,336) 
(54,674) 

62,818 

1,784 
2,195,985 
1,551,003 

(3,255) 
(44,835) 

4,115,922 

$14,982,317 

3,700,582 

$14,119,206 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated pnanciai statements. 

P 
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Common Stock Equity 

(dollars in thousands, except per shore amounts) 

2002 
Beginning balance (159,402,839 shares) 
Comprehensive income: 

Net income 
Other comprehensive income (loss), 

net of tax effect of $11,509 (Note IS) 
Foreign currency Iranslation adjustment, 

net of reclassification adjustments (Note 1(R)) 
Minimum pension babibty adjustment 
Unreabzed loss on investment trusts 
Cash flow hedges (Note l { \ ( ) (h)) 

Total comprehensive income 
Issuance of common stock — net (9,260,276 shares) 
Dividends on common stock ($1.80 per share) 
Other 

Ending balance (168,663,115 shares) 

2003 
Comprehensive income: 

Net income 
Other comprehensive income (loss), 

net of tax effect of $11,700 (Note 18) 
Foreign currency translation adjustment, 

net of reclassification adjustments (Note 1(R)) 
Minimum pension babibty adjustment 
Unreabzed gain on investment trusts 
Cash flow hedges (Note l(K)fiV;) 

Total comprehensive income 
Issuance of common stock — net (9,775,254 shares) 
Treasury shares purchased (101,515 shares) 
Dividends on common stock ($1.84 per share) 
Other 

COMMON 

STOCK 

$1,594 

PAID-IN 

CAPITAL 

$1,619,659 

RETAINED 

EARNINGS 

51,337,135 

360,576 

TREASURY 

STOCK 

$ 

ACCUMULATED 

OTHER 

COMPREHENSIVE 

INCOME (LOSS) 

5(16.929) 

TOTAL 

COMMON 

STOCK 

EQUITY 

$2,941,459 

360,576 

93 267,758 

30,709 

(298,292) 

4,034 

$1,687 $1,918,136 51,403,453 

25.917 

(13,763) 

(5.277) 

(19,748) 

(29,800) 

25,917 

(13,763) 

(5,277) 

(19,748) 

347,705 

267,851 

(298,292) 

34,743 

$3,293,476 

469,772 

97 269,977 

7,872 

;3,255) 

(322,371) 
149 

Ending balance (178,336,854 shares) 

2004 
Comprehensive income: 

Net income 
Other comprehensive income (Loss), 

net of tax efi^ect of $8,259 (Note 18) 
Foreign currency translation adjustment (Note 1(R)) 
Minimum pension liability adjustment 
Unreabzed gain on investment trusts 
Cash flow hedges (Note l {v:)( i i ) ) 

Total comprehensive income 
Issuance of common stock — net (9,215,137 shares) 
Treasury shares purchased (27,762 shares) 
Dividends on common stock ($1.88 per share) 
Other 

Ending balance (187,524,229 shares 

$1,784 $2,195,985 $1,551,003 

400,868 

93 350,433 

13,297 

;i,081) 

(338,530) 
99 

The accompanying notes are an integral part c f these consolidated f inancial statements. 

$1,877 $2,559,715 $1,613,340 

469,772 

10,528 

(33,846) 

6,757 

1,526 

(44,835) 

10,528 

(33,846) 

6,757 

1,526 

454,737 

270,074 

(3,255) 

(322,371) 

8,021 

$3,700,682 

400,868 

14,953 

(31,752) 

2,418 

4,542 

$(54,674) 

14,953 

(31,752) 

2,418 
4,542 

391,029 

350,526 

(1,081) 

(338,630) 

13,396 

$4,115,922 
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• Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

k 

Cash Flows from Continuing Operations 
Operating Act ivi t ies 

Net income 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 
provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 

(Income) Loss of discontinued operations, net of tax 
(Income) Loss on impairment or disposal of subsidiaries 

and investments, net 
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles, net of tax 
Change in net position of energy risk management activities 
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits — net 
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated subsidiaries 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 
Regulatory asset/babibty deferrals 
Regulatory asset amortization 

Accrued pension and other postretirement benefi"t costs 
Cost of removal 
Changes in current assets and current liabilities: 

Accounts and notes receivable 

Fuel, emission aUowances, and supplies 
Prepayments 

Accounts payable 
Accrued taxes and interest 

Other assets 
Other babibties 

2004 

Net cash provided by operating act iv i t ies 

Financing Act ivi t ies 
Change in short-term debt 
Issuance of long-term debt 
Redemption of long-term debt 
Issuance of common stock 
Dividends on common stock 

$ 400,868 469,772 

Net cash provided by (used in) f inancing act ivi t ies 

Investing Activi t ies 

Construction expenditures (less allowance for equity funds 
used during construction) 

Proceeds from notes receivable 
Withdrawal of restricted funds held in trust 
Acquisitions and other investments 
Proceeds from distributions by investments and 

sale of investments and subsidiaries 

Net cash used in investing act ivi t ies 

The accompanying note', are an integral par i of these consolidated f inancial statements. 

$(603,702) 5(731,537) 

360,576 

460,389 

_ 

48,144 

-
(40,443) 

(4,113) 

(48,249) 

(2,269) 

(38,868) 

92,422 

25,443 

(17,763) 

(11,555) 

(89,599) 

(88,463) 

108,476 

(15,360) 

(50,234) 

104,278 

833,004 

545,405 

39,361 

(830,543) 

350,525 

(338,630) 

(233,881) 

(697,643) 

17,460 

25,273 

(2,965) 

54,173 

398,871 

(8,886) 

(93) 

(26,462) 

(11,723) 

85,108 

(15,201) 

(7,532) 

(81,791) 

89,931 

36,667 

(16,598) 

123,504 

1,410 

8,859 

(89,149) 

(35,510) 

(26,008) 

50,504 

945,673 

(393,095) 

688,166 

(487,901) 

270,074 

(322,371) 

(245,128) 

(704,117) 

9,187 

-
(87,859) 

51,252 

403,909 

25,161 

(16,518) 

10,899 

(43,202) 

148,069 

(15,261) 

(12,861) 

(132,117) 

115,967 

127,366 

-

(235,437) 

(81,303) 

(26,818) 

311,339 

65,019 

(50,572) 

1,586 

955,802 

(442,472) 

528,170 

(112,578) 

267,861 

(298,292) 

42,689 

(853,332) 

-
-

(118,375) 

86,071 

$(885,636) 
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 
(CONHNUED) 

(dollars in thousands) 2002 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
from continuing operations 

Cash and cash equivalents from continuing operations 
at beginning of period 

Cash and cash equivalents from continuing operations 
at end of period 

$ (4,579) 

169,120 

$ 164,541 

$ (30,992) 

200,112 

$ 169,120 

$ 112,855 

87,257 

$ 200,112 

Cash Flows from Discontinued Operations 
Operating activities 
Financing activities 
Investing activities 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 
from discontinued operations 

Cash and cash equivalents from discontinued operations 
at beginning of period 

Cash and cash equivalents from discontinued operations 
at end of period 

$ (7,093) 
7,093 

$ (5,871) 
(14,898) 

(202) 

$ 40,397 
(39,464) 

(3,772) 

(20,971) 

20.971 

(2,839) 

23,810 

$ 20,971 

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Ftow Information 
Cash paid during the year for: 

Interest (net of amount capitabzed) 
Income taxes 

$ 298,142 
$ 73,197 

263.228 
92,175 

$ 253,266 
$ 57,739 

The accompanying notes are an integral pari: o f these consolidated financial statements. 
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> 
Consolidated Statements of Capitalization 

DECEMBER 31 

(dnllats in thousands) 

Long-term Debt (excludes current portion) 
Cinergy Corp. 

Other Long-term Debt: 
6.53 % Debentures due December 16, 2008 
6.90 % Note Payable due February 16, 2007 

200' . 

$200,000 
326,032 

Total Other Long-term Debt 
Unamortized Premium and Discount — Net 

526,032 
(3,980) 

$200,000 
326,032 

526,032 
(6,080) 

Total — Cinergy Corp. 522,052 519,952 

Cinergy Global Resources, Inc. 
Other Long-term Debt: 

6.20 % Debentures due November 3, 2008 
Variable interest rate of Euro Inter-Bank Offered Rate 

plus 1.27o, maturing November 2016 

Total Other Long-term Debt 
Unamortized Premium and Discount - Net 

150,000 

89,391 

239,391 
(126) 

150,000 

79,104 

229,104 
(160) 

Total — Cinergy Global Resources, Inc. 239,265 228,944 

k 
Cinergy Investments, Inc. 

Other Long-term Debt: 
9.23 % Notes Payable, due November 5, 2016 
7.81 % Notes Payable, due June 1, 2009 
Other 

05,834 
74,773 
17,930 

107,142 
93,041 
3,547 

Total — Cinergy Investments, Inc. $198,537 $203,730 

The accompanying notes are an intsgrat pari: o f these consoiidated frnancial statements. 

> 

CINERGY CORP. 2004 ANNUAL REPORT 6 7 



Consolidated Statements of Capitalization 
(CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31 

(dollars in thousands) 2004 

CG&E and subsidiaries 
First Mortgage Bonds: 

5.45 % Series due January 1, 2024 (PoUution Control) 
5/2 7o Series due January 1, 2024 (PoUution Control) 

46,700 

48,000 

6.90 

5.70 

5.40 

5y. 

Total First Mortgage Bonds 
Other Long-term Debt; 

Liquid Asset Notes with Coupon Exchange due October 1, 2007 

(Executed interest rate swap to fix the rate at 6.87% through maturity) 
6.40 % Debentures due April 1, 2008 

7o Debentures due June 1, 2025 (Redeemable at the option of the holders on June 1, 
7Q Debentures due September 15, 2012, effective interest rate of 6.427o 
7o Debentures due June 15, 2033, effective interest rate of 6.90% 
7o Debentures due June 15, 2033 

Series 2002A, Ohio Air Quality Development Revenue Refunding Bonds, 

due September 1, 2037 (Pollution Control) 
Series 2002B, Ohio Air Quabty Development Revenue Refunding Bonds, 

due September 1, 2037 (Pollution Control) 
Series 2004A, Ohio Air Quabty Development Revenue Refunding Bonds, 

due November 1 , 2039 (Pollution Control) (Note 4) 
Series 2004B, Ohio Air Quality Development Revenue Refunding Bonds, 

due November 1, 2039 (PoUution Control) (Note 4) 
Series 1992A, 6.507o ColLaterabzed Pollution Control Revenue Refunding Bonds, 

due November 15, 2022 

94,700 

2005) 

Total Other Long-term Debt 

Unamortized Premium and Discount — Net 

2003 

46,700 

48,000 

94,700 

100,000 

100,000 

-
500,000 

200,000 

200,000 

42,000 

42,000 

47,000 

47,000 

12,721 

1,290,721 

(35,093) 

100,000 

100,000 

150,000 

500,000 

200,000 

200,000 

42,000 

42,000 

-

-

12,721 

1,346,721 

(37,299) 

Total CG&E Long-term Debt 1,349,328 1,404,122 

ULH&P 

Other Long-term Debt: 

6.50 % Debentures due April 30, 2008 

7.65 % Debentures due July 15, 2025 
7.875% Debentures due September 15, 2009 

5.00 % Debentures due December 15, 2014 (Note 4) 

PSI 
First Mortgage Bonds: 

Series ZZ, 
Series AAA, 
Series BBB, 
Series CCC, 
Series DDD, 
Series EEE, 

sy. % 
7/. % 
8.0 7o 

8.85 % 

8.31 % 

6.65 % 

due February 15, 2028 (Pollution Control) 
due February 1, 2024 

due July 15, 2009 
due January 15, 2022 

due September 1, 2032 

due June 15, 2006 

20,000 

15,000 

20,000 

40,000 

20,000 

15,000 

20,000 

-
TotaL Other Long-term Debt 

Unamortized Premium and Discount — Net 

Total ULH&P Long-term Debt 

Total CG&E Consolidated Long-term Debt 

95,000 

(660) 

94,340 

$1,443,668 

55,000 

(315) 

54,685 

$1,458,807 

50,000 

30,000 

124,665 

53,055 

38,000 

325,000 

$ 50,000 

30,000 

124,665 

53,055 

38,000 

325,000 

Total First Mortgage Bonds 
Secured Medium-term Notes; 

Series A, 8.557o to 8.577u as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. 

Due December 27, 2011 
Series B, 5.377o to 8.247D, due August 15, 2008 to August 22, 2022 

(Series A and B, 7.2557o weighted average interest rate as of 

December 3 1 , 2004 and 2003, respectively. 9.1 and 10.1 year weighted 
average remaining bfe at December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively) 

620,720 

7,500 

70,000 

620,720 

7,500 

70,000 

Total Secured Medium-term Notes $ 77,500 77,500 

I he accompanying notes are an integral part of these consoddated frnancial statements. 
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> 
Consolidated Statements of Capitalization 
{CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31 

h 

(dollar': in thousands) 

PSI 
Other Long-term Debt: 

Indiana Development Finance Authority Environmental Refunding Revenue Bonds, 
due May 1, 2035 

Indiana Development Finance Authority Environmental Refunding Revenue Bonds, 
due April 1, 2022 

6.357o Debentures due November 15, 2006 
5.507o Synthetic Putabie Yield Securities due August 1 , 2025 

(Interest rate resets August 1, 2005) 
7.257o Junior Maturing Principal Securities due March 15, 2028 
6.007Q Rural Utihties Service Obbgation payable in annual installments 
6.527o Senior Notes due March 15, 2009 
7.857o Debentures due October 15, 2007 
5.00% Debentures due September 15, 2013 
Series 2002A, Indiana Development Finance Authority Environmental Refunding Revenue Bonds, 

due March 1, 2031 
Series 2002B, Indiana Development Finance Authority Environmental Refunding Revenue Bonds, 

due March 1, 2019 
Series 2003, Indiana Development Finance Authority Environmental Refunding Revenue Bonds, 

due April 1, 2022 
Series 2004B, Indiana Development Finance Authority Environmental Refunding Revenue Bonds, 

due December 1, 2039 (Note 4) 
Series 2004C, Indiana Development Finance Authority Environmental Refunding Revenue Bonds, 

due December 1, 2039 (Note 4) 

$ 44,025 

10,000 
50 

_ 
2,658 

79,888 
97,342 

265,000 
400,000 

23,000 

24,600 

35,000 

77,125 

$ 44,025 

10,000 
50 

50,000 
2,558 

80,988 
97,342 

265,000 
400,000 

23,000 

24,600 

35,000 

_ 

77,125 

Total Other Long-term Debt 

Unamortized Premium and Discount — Net 

Total PSI Long-term Debt 

Total Consolidated Long-term Debt 

Cumulative Preferred Stock of Subsidiaries 

PAR/STATED AUTHORIZED 

VALUE SHARES 

CG&E $100 5,000,000 
PSI $100 5,000,000 
PSI $ 25 5.000,000 

SHARES 

OUTSTANDING AT 

DECEMBER 3 1 , 2004 

204,849 
347,445 
303,544 

Total Cumulative Preferred Stock of Subsidiaries 

Total Common Stock Equity 

Total — Consolidated Capitalization 

SERIES 

4% - 4y4% 

3 y % - 6ys7o 
4.15% - 4.327o 

MANDATORY 

REDEMPTION 

No 

No 

No 

1,135,813 
(9,814) 

1,824,219 

$4,227,741 

20,485 
34,744 

7,589 

$ 62,818 

4,115,922 

$8,406,481 

1,032,663 

(10,407) 

1,720,476 

$4,131,909 

20,485 

34,744 
7,589 

$ 62,818 

3,700,682 

$7,895,409 

ihe uLCornpanying notes aie on integral pari a f these consolidated fir iana'al statementf. 

> 
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Management Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

Management of Cinergy Corp. (the Company) is responsible for 

estabbshing and maintaining adeguate internal control over 

financial reporting, as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) 

under the Exchange Act The Company's internal control over 

financial reporting is designed to provide reasonable assurance 

regarding the rebability of financial reporting and the prepara­

tion of financial statements for external purposes, in accordance 

with generaUy accepted accounting principles. 

Because of its inherent bmitations, internal control over 

financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. 

Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future 

periods are subject to the risk that controls may become 

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree 

of compliance with the pobcies or procedures may deteriorate. 

The Company's management assessed the effectiveness of 

the Company's internal control over financial reporting as of 

December 31, 2004. In making this assessment, management 

used the criteria estabbshed in Internal Control — Integrated 

Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations 

ofthe Treadway Commission. 

Based on our assessment and those criteria, management 

bebeves that the internal control over financial reporting main­

tained by the Company, as of December 31, 2004, was effective. 

The Company's independent auditors have issued an 

attestation report on management's assessment of the 

Company's internal control over financial reporting. That 

repori: follows. 
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> 
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

h 

> 

To the Board of Directors of Cinergy Corp.: 

We have audited management's assessment, included in 

the accompanying Management Repori; on Internal Control 

over Financial Reporting, that Cinergy Corp. (the "Company") 

maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as 

of December 31, 2004, based on criteria estabbshed in Internal 

Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of 

Sponsoring Organizations o f the Treadway Commission. The 

Company's management is responsible for maintaining effective 

internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment 

of the effectiveness of internal control over financiai reporting. 

Our responsibihty is to express an opinion on management's 

assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness o f the 

Company's internal control over financial reporting based 

on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of 

the Pubbc Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). 

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 

obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal 

control over financial reporting was maintained in aU material 

respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of 

internal control over financial reponting, evaluating management's 

assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating 

effectiveness of internal controb and performing such other 

procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We bebeve that our audit provides a reasonable basis for 

our opinions. 

A company's internal control over financial reporiiing is a 

process designed by, or underthe supervision of, the company's 

principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons 

performing similar functions, and effected by the company's 

board of directors, management, and other personnel to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the rebability of financial 

reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 

purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles. A company's internal control over financial repori:ing 

includes those pobcies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 

maintenance of records t h a t in reasonable detaib accurately 

and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the 

assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation 

of fi'nancial statements in accordance with generaUy accepted 

accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures o f the 

company are being made only in accordance with authorizations 

of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide 

reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection 

of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the 

company's assets that could have a material effect on the 

financial statements. 

Because of the inherent bmitations of internal control over 

financial reporting, including the possibibty of collusion or 

improper management override of controls, material misstate­

ments due to error or fraud may not be prevented or detected 

on a timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 

effectiveness of the internal control over financial reporting to 

future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may 

become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that 

the degree of compbance with the pobcies or procedures 

may deteriorate. 

In our opinion, management's assessment that the Company 

maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as 

of December 31 , 2004, is fairly stated, in aU material respects, 

based on the criteria estabbshed in Internal Control — 

Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring 

Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Also in our opinion, 

the Corjipany maintained, in all material respects, effective 

internal control over financial reporiiing as of December 31 , 

2004, based on the criteria estabbshed in Internal Control — 

Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring 

Organizations of the Treadway Commission. 

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of 

the Pubbc Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), 

the consobdated financial statements as of and for the year 

ended December 31, 2004 of the Company and our report dated 

February 11, 2005 expressed an unquabfied opinion on those 

financial statements and contained an explanatory paragraph 

regarding the Company's changes in accounting, in 2003, for 

asset retirement obbgations, variable interest entities, and 

stock-based compensation. 

Deloitte & Touche LLP 

Cincinnati, Ohio 

February 11, 2005 
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

To the Board of Directors of Cinergy Corp.; 

We have audited the accompanying consobdated balance 

sheets and statements of capitabzation of Cinergy Corp. and 

subsidiaries (the "Company") as of December 31, 2004 and 

2003, and the related consobdated statements of income, 

changes in common stock equity, and cash flows for each of 

the three years in the period ended December 31, 2004. These 

financial statements are the responsibility ofthe Company's 

management. Our responsibibty is to express an opinion on 

these financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of 

the Pubbc Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). 

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial state­

ments are free of material misstatement. An audit includes 

examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 

and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 

includes assessing tbe accounting principles used and significant 

estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the 

overall financial statement presentation. We bebeve that our 

audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, such consobdated financial statements 

present fairly, in aU material respects, the financial position 

of Cinergy Corp. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2004 and 

2003, and the results of their operations and their cash flows 

for each ofthe three years in the period ended December 31, 

2004, in conformity with accounting principles generally 

accepted in the United States of America. 

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, in 

2003, Cinergy Corp. adopted Statement of Financial Accounting 

Standards (SFAS) No. 143, "Accounting for Asset Retirement 

Obbgations;" Financial Accounting Standards Board 

Interpretation No. 46, "Consobdation of Variable Interest 

Entities;" and the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS 

No. 123 "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation." 

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards 

ofthe Pubbc Company Accounting Oversight Board (United 

States), the effectiveness ofthe Company's internal control 

over financial reporting as of December 31, 2004, based on the 

criteria estabbshed in Internal Control — Integrated Framework 

issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the 

Treadway Commission and our report dated February 11, 2005 

expressed an unqualified opinion on management's assessment 

of the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over 

financial reporting and an unquabfied opinion on the effective­

ness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting. 

Deloitte & Touche LLP 

Cincinnati, Ohio 

February 11, 2005 
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p Notes to Financial Statements 

In this report Cinergy (which includes Cinergy Corp. and all 

of our regulated and non-regulated subsidiaries) is, at times, 

referred to in the first person as "we", "our", or "us". 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

h 

(A) NATURE OF OPERATIONS 

Cinergy Corp., a Delaware corporation organized in 1993, owns 

aU outstanding common stock of CG&E and PSI, both of which 

are pubbc utilities. As a result of this ownership, we are 

considered a utibty holding company. Because we are a holding 

company with material utibty subsidiaries operating in multiple 

states, we are registered with and are subject to regulation by 

the SEC under the PUHCA. Our other principal subsidiaries are 

Services and Investments. 

CGS,E, an Ohio corporation organized in 1837, is a combina­

tion electric and gas pubbc utility company that provides 

service in the southwestern portion of Ohio and, through 

ULH8<P, in nearby areas of Kentucky. CGSiE is responsible for 

the majority of our power marketing and trading activity. CGSE's 

principal subsidiary, ULH&P, a Kentucky corporation organized in 

1901, provides electric and gas service in northern Kentucky. 

PSI, an Indiana corporation organized in 1942, is a vertically 

integrated and regulated electric utibty that provides service in 

north central, central, and southern Indiana. 

The foltowing table presents further information related to 

the operations of our utibty operating companies: 

PRINCIPAL LINE(S) OF BUSINESS 

CG&E and subsidiaries 

Generation, transmission, distribution, and sale 

of electricity 

Sale and/or transportation of natural gas 

Electric commodity marketing and trading operations 

PSI 

We conduct operations through our subsidiaries and manage 

our businesses through the following three reportable segments: 

• CommerciaL; 

• Regulated; and 

• Power Technology and Infrastructure. 

See Note 16 for furiiher discussion of our reportable segments. 

(B) PRESENTATION 

Management makes estimates and assumpti"ons when preparing 

financial statements under GAAP. Actual results could differ, as 

these estimates and assumptions involve judgment about future 

events or performance. These estimates and assumptions affect 

various matters, including: 

• the reported amounts of assets and babibties in our 

Balance Sheets at the dates of the financiai statements; 

• the disclosure of contingent assets and babibties at the 

dates of the financial statements; and 

• the repori:ed amounts of revenues and expenses in our 

Statements of Income during the reporting periods. 

Additionally, we have reclassifi'ed cert:ain prior-year amounts 

in the financial statements to conform to current presentation. 

We use three different methods to repori: investments in 

subsidiaries or other companies: the consobdation method; 

the equity method; and the cost method, 

(i) Consolidation Method 

For traditional operating entities, we use the consolidation 

method when we own a majority of the voting stock of or have 

the abibty to control a subsidiary. For VIEs (discussed further in 

Note 3), we use the consobdation method when we anticipate 

absorbing a majority of the losses or receiving a majority of 

the returns of an entity, should they occur. We ebmiinate aU 

significant intercompany transactions when we consolidate 

these accounts. Our consobdated financial statements include 

the accounts of Cinergy and its wholly-owned subsidiaries. 

Generation, transmission, distribution, and sale 

of electricity 

P 

Services is a service company that provides our subsidiaries 

with a variety of centrabzed administrative, management, and 

support services. Investments holds most of our non-regulated, 

energy-related businesses and investments, including natural 

gas marketing and trading operations (which are primarify 

conducted through Marketing & Trading, one of its subsidiaries). 
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NOTES TO F I N A N C I A L STATEMENTS 

( i i ) Equity Method 

We use the equity method to report investments, jo int 

ventures, pari:nerships, subsidiaries, and affibated companies in 

which we do not have control, but have the abibty to exercise 

influence over operating and financial pobcies (generaUy, 

20 percent to 50 percent ownership). Under the equity method 

we report: 

• our investment in the entity as Investments in 

unconsolidated subsidiaries in our Balance Sheets; and 

• our percentage share o f the earnings from the entity as 

Equity in earnings 0/unconsolidated subsidiaries in our 

Statements of Income. 

(Hi) Cost Method 

We use the cost method to report investments, jo int 

ventures, partnerships, subsidiaries, and affibated companies 

in which we do not have control and are unable to exercise 

signifi'cant influence over operating and fi'nancial pobcies 

(generally, up to 20 percent ownership). Under the cost method 

we report our investments in the entity as Other investments in 

our Balance Sheets. 

(C) REGULATION 

The state of Ohio passed comprehensive electric deregulation 

legislation in 1999, and in 2000, the PUCO approved a stipulation 

agreement relating to CG&E's transition plan creating a 

Regulatory Transition Charge (RTC) designed to recover CG&E's 

generation-related regulatory assets and transition costs over 

a ten-year period beginning January 1, 2001. Accordingly, 

appbcation of Statement 71 was discontinued for the generation 

portion of CG&E's business and Statement of Financial 

Accounting Standards No. 101, Regulated Enterprises — 

Accounting for the Discontinuation of Application of FASB 

Statement No. 71, was applied. Excluding CG&E's deregulated 

generation-related assets and babibties, as of December 31 , 

2004, CG&E, PSI, and ULH&P continue to meet the criteria 

of Statement 71. However, to the extent Indiana or Kentucky 

implements deregulation legislation, the appbcation of 

Statement 71 wiU need to be reviewed. Based on our uti l i ty 

operating companies' current regulatory orders and the 

regulatory environment in which they currently operate, the 

recovery of regulatory assets recognized in the accompanying 

Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2004, is probable. For a 

further discussion of CG&E's regulatory developments see 

Note l l (B) f?nJ. For a further discussion of PSI's regulatory 

developments see Notes l l (B)Cf j and \ l { ^ ) { i i ) . 

Our uti l i ty operating companies and certain of our non-uti l i ty 

subsidiaries must comply with the rules prescribed by the SEC 

under the PUhlCA. Our utibty operating companies must also • 

comply with the rules prescribed by the FERC and the appbcable 

state utibty commissions of Ohio, Indiana, and Kentucky. 

Our ut i l i ty operating companies use the same accounting 

policies and practices for financial reporting purposes as 

non-regulated companies under GAAP. However, sometimes 

actions by the FERC and the state utibty commissions result in 

accounting treatment different from that used by non-regulated 

companies. When this occurs, we apply the provisions of 

Statement 71 . In accordance with Statement 71. we record 

regulatory assets and babibties (expenses deferred for future 

recovery from customers or amounts provided in current rates 

to cover costs to be incurred in the future, respectively) on 

our Balance Sheets. 
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NOTES TO F I N A N C I A L STATEMENTS 

P Our regulatory assets, babibties, and amounts authorized for recovery through regulatory orders at December 3 1 , 2004, and 2003, 

were as follows: 

(in millions) CG&E<'> 

2004 

PSI CG&Ei^* CINERGY 

Regulatory assets 
Amounts due from customers — income taxes(-) 
Gasification services agreement buyout costs'̂ '̂ ^̂ '̂ ^ 
Post-in-service carrying costs and deferred 

operating expensesv̂ '̂f̂ ) 
Deferred merger costs 
Unamortized cosLs of reacquiring debt 
RTC recoverable assetsC^Jt̂ i 
Capital-related distribulion costs(6) 
Other 

$ 74 

15 
494 

11 
12 

$ 22 

227 

80 
38 
25 

29 

$ 96 
227 

83 
38 
40 

494 
11 
41 

$ 53 

2 
1 

17 
517 

22 

$ 22 
235 

70 
46 
28 

16 

75 

235 

72 
47 
45 

517 

38 

Total Regulatory assets 

Total Regulaiory assets authorized fot recovery(?) 
Regulatory Uabilities 

Accrued cost of removal(s) 
Deferred fuel costs 

S 609 

$ 602 

$(164) 

(1) 

$ 421 

$ 37S 

$(367) 

(25) 

$1,030 
5 980 

$ (531) 
(26) 

$ 612 
$ 604 

$(155) 

$ 417 
$ 317 

$(336) 

$1,029 

$ 921 

$ (491) 

Total Regulatory L'abibties $(155) $(392) $ (557) $(155) $(336) $ (491) 

h 

(1) Inctuues $10 million ot December 3 1 . 2004, and $16 million c t December 3 1 , 2003.. related ta ULH&P's regulatory assets. Of these amounts, JP million at December 3 1 , 2004, and 

515 miliion ai December 31. 2003, have been authorized for recovery. Includes ${30) mill ion and S(27) miilion of regulatory Uabilities at December 3 1 , 2004- and 2003. respectively, 

related to ULH&P 

(2) The various regulator,' commlssinns overseeing the regulated business operations o f our utit ity operating companies regulate income tax provisions reflected in customer rates. 

I n accordance with the provisions of Statement 71, we have recorded net regulatory assets for CG&E, PSI, and ULH&P. 

(3) PSI reached an agieement :'/;i",'7 Dynegy. Inc. to purcha.se the remainder of its 25-year contract for coal gasifrcation senices. In accordance with an order f rom the IURC, PSI began 

recovering this asset ever an iSyea r period that commenced upon the termination of the gas services agreement in 2000. 

(4) Regulatory assets earning a return at December 31. 2004, 

(5) In August 200C, C6"Sf's deregulation transition plan was approved. Ffrective January 1, 2001, a RTC went into effect and provides fo r recovery o f al l then existing generation-related 

regulatory asset': nnd voiious transition costs over a ten-year period. Because a separate charge provides fo r recovery, these assets were aggregated and are included as a single 

amount in this presentation. The classifrcolion of al l transmission and distribution related regulatory assets has remained the same. 

(6) In November 2004. CG&E's RSP was approved by the PUCO. CG&E will have the ability to defer ceriain capital-related distribution costs f rom July 1, 2004 through December 3 1 , 2005 

with iccoveiy f rom non-residential customers to be provided through a rider from January 1. 2006 through December S l , 2010. 

(7) At December 31. 200'^, Uiese amounts were being recovered through rates charged to customers over remaining periods ranging f rom 1 to 60 years fo r CG&E, 1 to 51 years p r PSI, 

and 1 to 16 years f c r ULHf^p 

(8) Represents amounts received for anticipated future removal and retirement costs of regulated pioperty, plant, and equipment that do not represent legal obligations pursuant: to 

Statcmeric 143. See Note 1 (J) fo r a fu / ther discussion af Slatement 143. 

(9) for PSI, this amourn 'ndudes S3S mill ion that is not ye t authorized fo r recovery and is not earning a return at December 3 1 . 2004. 

P 

(0) REVENUE RECOGNITION 

(i) Uti i i ty Revenues 

Our ut ibty operating companies record Operating Revenues 

for electric and gas service when debvered to customers. 

Customers are billed throughout the month as both gas and 

electric meters are read. We recognize revenues for retail energy 

sales that have not yet been billed, but where gas or electricity 

has been consumed. This is termed "unbilled revenues" and is 

a widely recognized and accepted practice for util it ies. In 

making our estimates of unbilled revenues, we use systems that 

consider various factors, including weather, in our calculation 

of retail customer consumption at the end of each month. Given 

the use of these systems and the fact that customers are billed 

monthly, we bebeve i t is unbkely that materially different 

results wil l occur in future periods when these amounts are 

subsequently billed. Unbilled revenues as of December 31 , 2004, 

2003, and 2002 v^ere approximately $203 milbon, $176 milbon, 

and $153 miUion, respectively. 

( i i ) Energy Marketing and Trading Revenues 

We market and trade electricity, natural gas, and other 

energy-related products. Many of the contracts associated 

with these products quabfy as derivatives in accordance with 

Statement 133, furiiher discussed in {K)( i) . We designate 

derivative transactions as either trading or non-trading at the 

time they are originated in accordance with EITF Issue 02-3, 

Issues Involved fn Accounting for Derivative Contracts Held for 

Trading Purposes and Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and 

Risk Management Activities (EITF 02-3). Trading contracts are 

reported on a net basis and non-trading contracts are reported 

on a gross basis. 

1 , Net Reporting Net reporting requires presentation of 

realized and unreabzed gains and losses on trading derivatives 

on a net basis in Operating Revenues pursuant to the require­

ments of EITF 02-3, regardless of whether the transactions 

were settled physically. Energy derivatives involving frequent 

buying and selling with the objective of generating profits from 

differences in price are classifi'ed as trading and reported net. 
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NOTES TO F I N A N C I A L STATEMENTS 

2. Gross Reporting Gross reporting requires presentation 

of sales contracts in Operating Revenues and purchase contracts 

in Fuel, emission allowances, and purchased power expense or 

Gas purchased expense. Non-trading derivatives typically involve 

physical debvery o f t he underlying commodity and are therefore 

generally presented on a gross basis. 

Derivatives are classified as non-trading only when (a) the 

contracts involve the purchase of gas or electricity to serve our 

native load requirements (end-use customers within our uti l i ty 

operating companies' franchise service territories), or (b) the 

contracts involve the sale of gas or electricity and we have 

the intent and projected abibty to fulfiU substantially aU 

obbgations from company-owned assets, which generally is 

bmited to the sale of generation to third parties when i t 

is not required to meet native load requirements. 

( i i i ) Other Operating Revenues 

We recognize revenue from coal origination, which represents 

contract structuring and marketing of physical coal. These 

revenues are included in Other Operating Revenues on the 

Statements of Income. Other Operating Revenues also includes 

sales of synthetic fueb 

(E) ENERGY PURCHASES AND FUEL COSTS 

The expenses associated vrith electric and gas services include; 

• fuel used to generate electricity and the associated 

transportation costs; 

• costs of emission allowances; 

• electricity purchased from others; and 

• natural gas purchased from others and the associated 

transportation costs. 

These expenses are shown in the Statements of Income as 

Fuel, emission allowances, and purchased power ey.\ier\%e and Gas 

purchased expense. 

PSI utibzes a cost tracking recovery mechanism (commonly 

referred to as a fuel adjustment clause) that recovers retail and 

a portion of its wholesale fuel costs from customers. Indiana 

law bmits the amount of fuel costs that PSI can recover to an 

amount that will not result in earning a return in excess of that 

allowed by the IURC. The fuel adjustment clause is calculated 

based on the estimated cost of fuel in the next three-month 

period, and is trued up after actual costs are known. PSI records 

any under-recovery or over-recovery resulting from the differ­

ences between estimated and actual costs as a deferred asset or 

liabibty unti l it is billed or refunded to fts customers, at which 

point i t is adjusted through fuel expense. 

In addition to the fuel adjustment clause, PSI utibzes a 

purchased power tracking mechanism approved by the IURC for 

the recovery of costs related to certain specified purchases of 

power necessary to meet native load peak demand requirements 

to the extent such costs are not recovered through the existing 

fuel adjustment clause. 

As part of the PUCO's November 2004 approval of CG&E's 

RSP, a cost tracking recovery mechanism was estabbshed to 

recover costs of retail fuel and emission allowances that exceed 

the amount originally included in the rates frozen in the CG&E 

transition plan. This mechanism was effective January 1, 2005 

for non-residential customers and wiU be effective January 1, 

2006 for residential customers. CG&E wil l begin utibzing a 

tracking mechanism approved by the PUCO for the recovery of 

system rebabibty capacity costs related to certain specified 

purchases of power. This mechanism was effective January 1 , 

2005 for non-residential customers and will be effective 

January 1, 2006 for residential customers. See Note l l { B ) ( i i i ) 

for additional information. 

(F) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

We define Cash and cosh equivalents on our Balance Sheets 

and Statements of Cash Flows as investments with maturities 

of three months or less when acquired. 

(6) FUEL, EMISSION ALLOWANCES, AND SUPPLIES 

We maintain coal inventories for use in the production of 

electricity and emission allowances inventories for regulatory 

compbance purposes due to the production of electricity. These 

inventories are accounted for at the lower of cost or market, 

with cost being determined using the weighted-average method. 

Prior to January 1, 2003, natural gas held in storage for our 

gas trading operations was accounted for at fair value. AU other 

gas held in storage was accounted for at the lower of cost or 

market, cost being determined through the weighted-average 

method. Effective January 1, 2003, accounting for our gas 

trading operations' gas held in storage was adjusted to the 

lower of cost or market method with a cumulative effect 

adjustment, as required by EITF 02-3. See (Q.}{iv) for a summary 

of the cumulative effect adjustments. 

Materials and suppbes inventory is accounted for on a 

weighted-average cost basis. 

(H) PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 

Property, Plant, and Equipment includes the utibty and 

non-regulated business property and equipment that is in use, 

being held for future use, or under construction. We report our 

Property, Plant, and Equipment at its original cost, which includes: 

• materials; 

• contractor fees; 

• salaries; 

• payroU taxes; 

• fringe benefits; 

• financing costs of funds used during construction 

(described in (ii) and (Hi)); and 

• other miscellaneous amounts. 
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We capitabze costs for regulated property, plant, and 

equipment that are associated with the replacement or the 

addition of equipment that is considered a property unit 

Property units are intended to describe an item or group of 

items. The cost of normal repairs and maintenance is expensed 

as incurred. On an annual basis, we perform major pre-planned 

maintenance activities on our generating units. These pre­

planned activities are accounted for when incurred. When 

regulated property, plant, and equipment is retired, we charge 

the original cost, less salvage, to Accumulated depreciation and 

the cost of removal to Regulatory liabilities, which is consistent 

with the composite method of depreciation. See (J) for further 

information on accrued cost of removab A gain or loss is 

recorded on the sale of regulated property, plant, and equipment 

if an entire operating unit, as defined by the FERC, is sold. A 

gain or loss is recorded on non-regulated property, plant, and 

equipment whenever there is a related sale or retirement. 

(i) Depreciation 

We determine the provisions for depreciation expense using 

the straight-bne method. The depreciation rates are based on 

periodic studies of the estimated useful lives and the net cost 

to remove the properties. Inclusion of cost of removal in depre­

ciation rates was discontinued for aU non-regulated property 

beginning in 2003 as a result of adopting Statement 143. Our 

utibty operating companies use composite depreciation rates. 

These rates are approved by the respective state utibty 

commissions with respect to regulated property. The average 

depreciation rates for Properiy, Plant, and Equipment for the 

years ended December 31, 2004, 2003, and 2002, were 3.2%, 

2.8%, and 3.07o, respectively. 

In June 2004, PSI implemented new depreciation rates, as 

a result of changes in useful bves of production assets and an 

increased rate for cost of removab that were approved in PSI's 

latest retail rate case. The impact ofthis change in accounting 

estimate was an increase of approximately $18 miUion in 2004 

Depreciation expense. The prospective impact of this change in 

accounting estimate is expected to be an increase of approxi­

mately $30 milbon in annual Depreciation expense, which wiU 

be collected in revenues over that same period. 

(ii) Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC) 

Our utibty operating companies finance constructi'on projects 

with borrowed funds and equity funds. Regulatory authorities 

allow us to record the costs of these funds as part of the cost 

of construction projects. AFUDC is calculated using a methodology 

authorized by the regulatory authorities. 

The equity component of AFUDC, which is credited to 

Miscellaneous Income (Expense) — Net, for the years ended 

December 31, 2004, 2003, and 2002, was approximately 

$1.6 milbon, S7.5 milbon, and $12.9 milbon, respectively. 

The borrowed funds component of AFUDC, which is recorded 

on a pre-tax basis and is credited to Interest Expense, for 

the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003, and 2002, was 

approximately $2.7 million, $5.7 million, and $10.1 million, 

respectively. 

With the deregulation of CG&E's generation assets, the 

AFUDC method is no longer used to capitabze the cost of funds 

used during generation-related construction at CG&E. See (iii) 

for a discussion of capitabzed interest The equity and borrowed 

funds components of AFUOC have decreased from 2004 as 

compared to 2003 and 2002. The majority of PSI's projects are 

being recovered through a construction work in progress (CWIP) 

tracker. Once CWIP projects are approved and included in the 

CWIP tracking mechanism, the costs of funds are no longer 

accrued on the project. 

(iii) Capitalized Interest 

We capitalize interest costs for non-regulated construction 

projects in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting 

Standards No. 34, Capitalization of Interest Cost (Statement 34). 

The primary differences from AFUDC are that the Statement 34 

methodology does not include a component for equity funds 

and does not emphasize short-term borrowings over long-term 

borrowings. Capitabzed interest costs, which are recorded on 

a pre-tax basis, for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003, 

and 2002, were approximately $4.5 million, $7.9 milbon, and 

$7.3 miUion, respectively. 

(I) IMPAIRMENTS 

(i) Long-Lived Assets 

In accordance with Statement 144, we evaluate long-bved 

assets for impairment when events or changes in circumstances 

indicate that the carrying value of such assets may not be 

recoverable. So long as an asset or group of assets is not held 

for sale, the determination of whether an impairment has 

occurred is based on an estimate of undiscounted future cash 

flows attributable to the assets, as compared with the carrying 

value of the assets. If an impairment has occurred, the amount 

ofthe impairment recognized is determined by esti'mating the 

fair value ofthe assets and recording a provision for an impair­

ment loss if the carrying value is greater than the fair value. 

Once assets are classified as held for sale, the comparison of 

undiscounted cash flows to carrying value is disregarded and 

an impairment loss is recognized for any amount by which the 

carrying value exceeds the fair value of the assets less cost 

to seU. 
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( i i ) Unconsolidated Investments 

We evaluate the recoverability of investments in 

unconsobdated subsidiaries when events or changes in 

circumstances indicate the carrying amount of the asset is 

other than temporarily impaired. An investment is considered 

impaired i f the fair value of the investment is less than its 

carrying value. We only recognize an impairment loss when 

an impairment is considered to be other than temporary. We 

consider an impairment to be other than temporary when a 

forecasted recovery up to the investment's carrying value is not 

expected for a reasonable period of time. We evaluate several 

factors, including but not bmited to our intent and abibty 

to hold the investment, the severity of the impairment, the 

duration of the impairment and the entity's historical and 

projected financial performance, when determining whether or 

not an impairment is other than temporary. Once an investment 

is considered other than temporarily impaired and an impair­

ment loss is recognized (as Miscellaneous Income (Expense) — 

A/et), the carrying value of the investment is not adjusted for 

any subsequent recoveries fn fair value. As of December 31 , 

2004, we do not have any material unreabzed losses that are 

deemed to be temporary in nature. See Note 15(A) for the 

afTiount of impairment charges incurred during the year. 

(J) ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS AND ACCRUED 

COST OF REMOVAL 

In accordance with Statement 143, we recognize the fair value 

of legal obbgations associated with the retirement or removal 

of long-lived assets at the time the obbgations are incurred 

and can be reasonably estimated. The ini t ia l recognition of this 

babibty is accompanied by a corresponding increase in property, 

p lant and equipment. Subsequent to the in i t ia l recognition, the 

babibty is adjusted for any revisions to the expected value of 

the retirement obbgation (with corresponding adjustments to 

properi:y, p lant and equipment), and for accretion of the 

babibty due to the passage of time (recognized as Operation 

and maintenance expense). Additional depreciation expense 

is recorded prospectively for any property, p lant and 

equipment increases. 

We do not recognize babibties for asset retirement obbgations 

for which the fair value cannot be reasonably estimated. CG&E 

and PSI have asset retirement obbgations associated with 

river structures at certain generating stations. However, the 

retirement date for these river structures cannot be reasonably 

estimated; therefore, the fair value o f t he associated babibty 

currently cannot be estimated and no amounts are recognized 

in the financial statements. 

CG&E's transmission and distribution business, PSI, and 

ULH&P ratably accrue the estimated retirement and removal cost 

of rate regulated property, plant, and equipment when removal 

of the asset is considered bkely, in accordance with estabbshed 

regulatory practices. The accrued, but not incurred, balance for 

these costs is classified as Regulatory habilities, under 

Statement 71, as previously disclosed in (C). Effective with our 

adoption of Statement 143, on January 1, 2003, we do not 

accrue the estimated cost of removal when no legal obbgation 

associated with retirement or removal exists for any of our 

non-regulated assets (including CG&E's generation assets). 

See {Q)(iv) for a summary of cumulative effect adjustments. 

(K) DERIVATIVES 

We account for derivatives under Statement 133, which requires 

aU derivatives, subject to certain exemptions, to be accounted 

for at fair value. Changes in a derivative's fair value must be 

recognized currently in earnings unless specific hedge account­

ing criteria are met Gains and losses on derivatives that qualify 

as hedges can (a) offset related fair value changes on the 

hedged item in the Statements of Income for fair value hedges; 

or (b) be recorded in other comprehensive income for cash flow 

hedges. To quabfy for hedge accounting, derivatives must be 

designated as a hedge (for example, an offset of interest rate 

risks) and must be effective at reducing the risk associated 

with the hedged item. Accordingly, changes in the fair values or 

cash flows of instruments designated as hedges must be highly 

correlated with changes in the fair values or cash flows o f the 

related hedged items. 

( i ) Energy Marketing and Trading 

We account for aU energy trading derivatives at fair value. 

These derivatives are shown in our Balance Sheets as Energy 

risk management assets and Energy risk management liabilities. 

Changes in a derivative's fair value represent unreabzed gains 

and losses and are recognized as revenues in our Statements 

of Income unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met. 

Non-trading derivatives involve the physical delivery of 

energy and are therefore typically accounted for as accrual 

contracts, unless the contract does not quabfy for the normal 

purchases and sales scope exception in Statement 133. Accrual 

contracts are not adjusted for changes in fair value. 

Although we intend to settle accrual contracts with 

company-owned assets, occasionally we settle these contracts 

with purchases on the open trading markets. The cost of these 

purchases could be in excess of the associated revenues. We 

recognize the gains or losses on these transactions as debvery 

occurs. Open market purchases may occur for the following 

reasons: 

• generating station outages; 

• least-cost alternative; 

• native load requirements; and 

• extreme weather. 
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We value derivatives using end-of-the-period fair values, 

utibzing the following factors (as appbcable): 

• closing exchange prices (that is, closing prices for 

standardized electricity and natural gas products traded 

on an organized exchange, such as the NYMEX); 

• broker-dealer and over-the-counter price quotations; and 

• model pricing (which considers time value and historical 

volatibty factors of electricity and natural gas). 

In October 2002, the EITF reached a consensus in EITF 02-3 

to rescind EITF 98-10. EITF 98-10 permitted non-derivative 

contracts to be accounted for at fair value i f certain criteria 

were met. Effective with the adoption of EITF 02-3 on January 1, 

2003, non-derivative contracts and natural gas held in storage 

that were previously accounted for at fair value were required 

to be accounted for on an accrual basis, with gains and losses 

on the transactions being recognized at the time the contract 

was settled. See {Q)(iv) for a summary of cumulative 

effect adjustments. 

As a response to this discontinuance of fair value accounting, 

in June 2003, we began designating derivatives as fair value 

hedges for certain volumes of our natural gas held in storage. 

Under this accounting election, changes in the fair value of 

both the derivative as well as the hedged item (the specified 

gas held in storage) are included in the Statements of Income. 

We assess the effectiveness of the derivatives in offsetting the 

change in fair value of the gas held in storage on a quarterly 

basis. Selected information on our hedge accounting activities 

was as follows: 

portion of gain (loss) on hedging instruments 
detennined to be ineffective 

Portion of gain on hedging instruments 
related to changes in fime value excluded 
from assessments of ineffectiveness 

S{2) 

28 

Total induded in Gas operating revenues $26 $5 

( i i ) Financial 

In addition to energy marketing and trading, we use 

derivative financial instruments to manage exposure to 

fluctuations in interest rates. We use interest rate swaps 

(an agreement by two parties to exchange fixed-interest rate 

cash flows for variablerinterest rate cash flows) and treasury 

locks (an agreement that fixes the yield or price on a specific 

treasury security for a specific period, which we sometimes use 

in connection with the issuance of fi'xed rate debt). We account 

for such derivatives at fair value and assess the effectiveness of 

any such derivative used in hedging activities. 

P 

At December 31, 2004, the ineffectiveness of instruments 

that we have classified as cash flow hedges of variable-rate 

debt instruments was not material. Reclassification of unrealized 

gains or losses on cash flow hedges of debt instruments from 

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) occurs as 

interest is accrued on the debt instrument The unrealized 

losses that wil l be reclassified as a charge to Interest Expense 

during the twelve-month period ending December 31 , 2005, 

are not expected to be materiab 

(L) INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

We adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 

No. 142, GoodwiU and Other Intangible Assets (Statement 142) 

in the first quarter of 2002. Under the provisions of Statement 

142, goodwiU and other intangible assets with indefinite lives 

are not amortized. Statement 142 requires that goodwiU is 

assessed annually, or when circumstances indicate that the fair 

value of a reporting unit has decbned significantly, by applying 

a fair-value-based tes t This test is appbed at the "reporting 

unit" leveb which is not broader than the current business 

segments discussed in Note 16. Acquired intangible assets are 

separately recognized i f the benefit of the intangible asset is 

obtained through contractual or other legal rights, or i f the 

intangible asset can be sold, transferred, bcensed, rented, 

or exchanged, regardless of intent to do so. 

We finabzed our transition impairment test in the 

fourth quarirer of 2002 and recognized a non-cash impairment 

charge of approximately $11 million (net of tax) for goodwill 

related to certain of our international assets. This amount is 

reflected in our Statements of Income as a cumulative effect 

adjustment, net of tax. See {0,)(iv) for a summary of cumulative 

effect adjustments. 

(M) INCOME TAXES 

We file a consobdated federal income tax return and 

combined/consobdated state and Local tax returns in certain 

jurisdictions. Cinergy and its subsidiaries have an income tax 

allocation agreement, which conforms to the requirements of 

the PUHCA. The corporate taxable income method is used to 

allocate tax benefits to the subsidiaries whose investments 

or results of operations provide those tax benefits. Any tax 

babibty not directly attributable to a specific subsidiary is 

allocated proportionately among the subsidiaries as required 

by the agreement. 

Statement 109 requires an asset and liabil ity approach for 

financial accounting and reporting of income taxes. The tax 

effects of differences between the financial reporting and tax 

basis of accounting are reported as Deferred income tax assets 

or liabilities in our Balance Sheets and are based on currently 

enacted income tax rates. We evaluate quarterly the realizabibty 

of our deferred tax assets by assessing our valuation allowance 

and adjusting the amount of such allowance, if necessary. 
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Investment tax credits, which have been used to reduce our 

federal income taxes payable, have been deferred for financial 

reporting purposes. These deferred investment tax credits are 

being amortized over the useful bves of the property to which 

they are related. For a furiiher discussion of income taxes, see 

Note 10. 

(N) CONTINGENCIES 

Accounring fo r Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions 

(Statement 105). 

We review and update our actuarial assumptions for our 

pension and postretirement benefit plans on an annual basis, 

unless plan amendments or other significant events require 

earber remeasurement at an interim period. For additional 

information on pension and other postretirement benefits, 

see Note 9. 

In the normal course of business, we are subject to various 

regulatory actions, proceedings, and lawsuits related to 

environmental, tax, or other legal matters. We reserve for these 

potential contingencies when they are deemed probable and 

reasonably estimable liabilities. We believe that the amounts 

provided for in our financial statements are adequate. However, 

these amounts are estimates based upon assumptions involving 

judgment and therefore actual results could differ. For further 

discussion of contingencies, see Note 11. 

(0) PENSION AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS 

We provide benefits to retirees in the form of pension and other 

postretirement benefits. Our reported costs of providing these 

pension and other postretirement benefi'ts are developed by 

actuarial valuations and are dependent upon numerous factors 

resulting from actual plan experience and assumptions of future 

experience. Changes made to the provisions of the plans may 

impact current and future pension costs. Pension costs associ­

ated with our defined benefit plans are impacted by employee 

demographics, the level of contributions we make to the plan, 

and earnings on plan assets. These pension costs may also be 

significantly affected by changes in key actuarial assumptions, 

including anticipated rates of return on plan assets and the 

discount rates used in determining the projected benefit 

obbgation. Changes in pension obbgations associated with the 

previously discussed factors are nol immediately recognized as 

pension costs on the Statements of Income but are deferred 

Sind amortized in the future over the average remaining service 

period of active plan participants to the extent they exceed 

certain thresholds prescribed by Statement of Financial 

Accounting Standards No. 87, Employers' Accounting for Pensions 

(Statement 87). 

Other postretirement benefi't costs are impacted by employee 

demographics, per capita claims costs, and health care cost 

trend rates and may also be affected by changes in key actuarial 

assumptions, including the discount rate used in determining 

the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation (APBO). 

Changes in postretirement benefit obbgations associated with 

these factors are not immediately recognized as postretirement 

benefit costs but are deferred and amortized in the future over 

the average remaining service period of active plan participants 

to the extent they exceed certain thresholds prescribed by 

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 106, Employers' 

(P) STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION 

In 2003, we prospectively adopted accounting for our 

stock-based compensation plans using the fair value recognition 

provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 

No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation (Statement 

123), as amended by Statement 148, for aU employee awards 

granted or with terms modified on or after January 1 , 2003. 

Prior to 2003, we had accounted for our stock-based compensa­

tion plans using the intrinsic vatue method under Accounting 

Principles Board Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to 

Employees (APB 25). See Note 2(C) for further information on 

our stock-based compensation plans. The impact on our Net 

Income and earnings per common share (EPS) i f the fair value 

based method had been applied to all outstanding and unvested 

awards in each period was not materiab In December 2004, the 

FASB issued a revision of Statement 123 entitled Shore-Based 

Payment. See {Q.)(ii) for further information. 

(Q) ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

( i ) Consolidation of VIEs 

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation 46, 

which significantly changed the consobdation requirements 

for traditional SPEs and certain other entities subject to its 

scope. This interpretation defines a VIE as (a) an entity that 

does not have sufficient equity to support its activities without 

additional financial support or (b) any entity that has equity 

investors that do not have substantive voting rights, do not 

absorb first dollar losses, or receive residual returns. These 

entities must be consobdated whenever we would be anticipated 

to absorb greater than 50 percent o f the losses or receive 

greater than 50 percent of the returns. 

In accordance with its two stage adoption guidance, we 

implemented Interpretation 45 for traditional SPEs on July 1, 

2003, and for all other entities, including certain operating 

jo int ventures, as of March 31 , 2004. The consobdation of 

certain operating jo in t ventures as of March 31, 2004, did 

not have a material impact on our financial position or results 

of operations. 

On July 1, 2003, Interpretation 46 required us to consobdate 

two SPEs that have individual power sale agreements with CMP. 

Further, we were no longer permitted to consobdate a trust that 

was estabbshed by Cinergy Corp. in 2001 to issue approximately 

$315 million of combined preferred trust securities and stock 
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purchase contracts. Prior period financial statements v̂ ere not 

restated for these changes. For further information on the 

accounting for these entities see Notes 3(A) and (B). 

We have concluded that our accounts receivable sale facibty, 

as discussed in Note 3(C), will remain unconsobdated since it 

involves transfers of financial assets to a quabfying SPE, which 

is exempted from consobdation by Interpretation 46 and 

Statement 140. 

(ii) Share-Based Payment 

In December 2004, the FASB issued a replacement of 

Statement 123, Statement 123R. This standard wiU require 

accounting for all stock-based compensation arrangements 

under the fair value method in addition to other provisions. 

In 2003, we prospectively adopted accounting for our 

stock-based compensation plans using the fair value recognition 

provisions of Statement 123, as amended by Statement 148, for 

all employee awards granted or with terms modified on or after 

January 1, 2003. Therefore, the impact of implementation of 

Statement 123R on stock options within our stock-based 

compensation plans is not expected to be materiab Statement 

123R contains certain provisions that will modify the account­

ing for various stock-based compensation plans other than stock 

options, We are in the process of evaluating the impact of this 

new standard on these plans. We will adopt Statement 123R on 

July 1, 2005. 

NOTES TO F I N A N C I A L STATEMENTS 

(Hi) Income Taxes 

In October 2004, the AJCA was signed into law. The AJCA 

includes a one-time deduction of 85 percent of certain foreign 

earnings that are repatriated, as defined in the AJCA. In 

December 2004, the FASB issued Staff Position 109-2, 

Accounting and Disclosure Guidance for the Foreign Earnings 

Repatriation Provision within the American Jobs Creation Act of 

2004. The staff position allows additional time for an entity to 

evaluate the effect of the legislation on its plan for repatriation 

of foreign earnings for purposes of applying Statement 109. We 

will complete our evaluation of the effects of the provision on 

our plan for repatriation of foreign earnings in 2005. 

(iv) Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles, 

Net of Tax 

In 2003, we recognized Cumulative effect of changes in 

accounting principles, net of tax as a result of the reversal of 

accrued cost of removal for non-regulated generating assets in 

conjunction with the adoption of Statement 143 and the change 

in accounting for certain energy related contracts from fair 

value to accrual in accordance with the rescission of EITF 98-10. 

In 2002, we recognized a Cumulative effect of a change in 

accounting prindple, net of tax loss as a result of the valuation 

and impairment of goodwiU with the implementation of 

Statement 142. The foUowing table summarizes these 

cumulative effect adjustments and their related tax effects. 

GoodwiU impairment (Statement 142 adoption) 

Rescission of EITF 98-10 (EITF 02-3 adoption) 

Asset retirement obligation (Statement 143 adoption) 

BEFORE-TAX 

AMOUNT 

$ -
(20) 

64 

$ 44 

2003 

TAX 
(EXPENSE) 

BENEFIT 

$ -
8 

(25) 

$(17) 

YEAR TO DATE DECEMBER 31 

NET-OF-TAX 

AMOUNT 

$ -
(12) 

39 

$ 27 

BEFORE-TAX 

AMOUNT 

$(11) 

-
-

$(n) 

2002 

TAX 
(EXPENSE) 

BENEFH 

$-
-
-

$-

NET-OF-TAX 

AMOUNT 

$(11) 

-
-

$(11) 

(R) TRANSLATION OF FOREIGN CURRENCY (S) RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

P 

We translate the assets and babibties of foreign subsidiaries, 

whose functional currency (generally, the local currency ofthe 

country in which the subsidiary is located) is not the United 

States dollar, using the appropriate exchange rate as of the 

end of the year. We translate income and expense items using 

the average exchange rate prevaibng during the month the 

respective transaction occurs. We record translation gains and 

losses in Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), 

which is a component of common stock equity. When a foreign 

subsidiary is sold, the cumulative translation gain or loss as 

of the date of sale is removed from Accumulated other 

comprehensive, income (loss) and is recognized as a component 

ofthe gain or Loss on tbe sale ofthe subsidiary in our 

Statements of Income. 

Our utility operating companies engage in related party 

transactions. These transactions, which are ebminated upon 

consobdation, are generally performed at cost and in accordance 

with the SEC regulations under the PUHCA and the appbcable 

state and federal commission regulations. 
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2. Common Stock 

(A) CHANGES IN COMMON STOCK OUTSTANDING 

The following table reflects information related to shares of common stock issued for stock-based plans. 

SHARES NUMBER OF 

AUTHORIZED FOR SHARES 

ISSUANCE UNDER AVAILABLE FOR 
SHARES USED TO GRANT OR SETTLE AWARDS 

Cinergy Corp, 1996 Long-Term Incentive 

Compensation Plan (LTIP) 
Cinergy Corp. Stock Option Plan (SOP) 
Cinergy Corp. Employee Stock Purchase and Savings PLan 
Cinergy Corp, UK Sharesave Scheme 
Cinergy Corp. Retirement Plan for Directors 
Cinergy Corp. Directors' Equity Compensafion Plan 
Cinergy Corp. Directors' Deferred Compensafion Plan 
Cinergy Corp. 401(k) Plans 
Cinergy Corp. Direct Stock Purchase and 

Dividend Reinvestment Plan 
Cinergy Corp. 401(k) Excess Plan 

(1) Plan does not cotitciVi an GiithoriiGf-inr, iirp.iT. fbe rijimhei of s'lo'es p'cscnted refiects amounts registered v/ith the SEC as of December 31. 2004. 

(2) Shares cvailoble exclude the number of shares to be issued upon exercise of outstanding options, warrants, and rights. 

PLAN 

14.500,000 

5,000,000 

2.000,000 

75,000 

175,000(3) 

75,000 

200,000 
5,469,373(0 

3.000,000(1) 

100,000(0 

FUTURE ISSUANCE(=5 

3,122,900 

1,318,500 

1,482.664 

52,200 

-
41,034 

103,234 

2,785,258 

1,035,551 

-

2004 

1,729,679 

393,523 

-
7,313 

5,909 

1,095 

5,388 

1,174,600 

627,205 

-

2003 

1,742,045 

421,611 

168,756 

3,364 

5,602 

3,824 

25,826 

1,544,600 

679,301 

-

2002 

674,005 

870,867 

4,912 

8,878 

1,768 

195 

-
954,615 

657,943 

-

We retired 829,575 shares of common stock in 2004, 

519,976 shares in 2003, and 422,908 shares in 2002, mainly 

representing shares tendered as payment for the exercise of 

previously granted stock options. 

In February 2002, we issued 6.5 miUion shares of common 

stock with net proceeds of approximately $200 milbon which 

were used to reduce short-term debt and for other general 

corporate purposes. 

In January 2003, we filed a registration statement with the 

SFC with respect to the issuance of common stock, preferred 

stock, and other securities in an aggregate offering amount of 

$750 million. In February 2003, we sold 5.7 milbon shares of 

common stock with net proceeds of approximately $175 miUion 

under this registration statement The net proceeds from the 

transaction were used to reduce short-term debt and for other 

general corporate purposes. In December 2004, we issued 

5.1 milbon shares of common stock with net proceeds of 

approximately $247 milbon, which were used to reduce 

short-term debt 

In January and February 2005, we issued a total of 

9.2 milbon shares of common stock pursuant to certain 

stock purchase contracts that were issued as a component 

of combined securities in December 2001. Net proceeds from 

the transaction of approximately $316 milbon were used to 

reduce short-term debt See Note 3(B) for further discussion 

of the securities. 

(B) DIVIDEND RESTRICTIONS 

Cinergy Corp.'s abibty to pay dividends to holders of its common 

stock is principally dependent on the ability of CG&E and PSI 

to pay Cinergy Corp. dividends on their common stock. Cinergy 

Corp., CG&E, and PSI cannot pay dividends on their common 

stock i f their respective preferred stock dividends or preferred 

trust dividends are in arrears. The amount of common stock 

dividends that each company can pay is also bmited by certain 

capitabzation and earnings requirements under CG&E's and 

PSI's credit instruments. Currently, these requirements do not 

impact the abibty of either company to pay dividends on its 

common stock. 

(C) STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS 

We currently have the following stock-based compensation plans: 

• LTIP; 

• SOP; 

• Employee Stock Purchase and Savings Plan; 

• UK Sharesave Scheme; 

• Retirement Plan for Directors; 

• Directors' Equity Compensation Plan; 

• Directors' Deferred Compensation Plan; 

• 401(k) Plans; and 

• 401(k) Excess Plan. 
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The LTIP, the SOP, the Employee Stock Purchase and Savings 

Plan. 40l(k) Plans, and the 401(k) Excess Plan are discussed 

below. Tbe activity in 2004, 2003, and 2002 for the remaining 

stock-based compensation plans was not significant. 

In 2003, we prospectively adopted accounting for our 

stock-based compensation plans using the fair value recognition 

provisions of Statement 123, as amended by Statement 148, for 

aU employee awards granted or with terms modified on or after 

January 1, 2003. Prior to 2003, we had accounted for our 

stock-based compensation plans using the intrinsic value 

method under APB 25. See Note 1(P) for additional information 

on costs we recognized related to stock-based compensation 

plans. Effective July t 2005, we wiU adopt Statement 123R. 

See Note l{(i)(ii) fot" additional information regarding this new 

accounting standard. 

(i) LTIP 

Under this plan, certain key employees may be granted 

incentive and non-quabfied stock options, stock appreciation 

rights (SARs), restricted stock, dividend equivalents, phantom 

stock, the opportunity to earn performance-based shares and 

certain other stock-based awards. Stock options are granted 

to participants with an option price equal to or greater than 

the fair market value on the grant date, and generally with 

a vesting period of three years. The vesting period begins 

on the grant date and all options expire within 10 years from 

that date. 

Historically, the performance-based shares have been paid 

100 percent in tht" form of common stock. In order to maintain 

markel competitiveness with respect to the form of LTIP awards 

and to ensure continued compbance with internal guidebnes on 

common share dilution, in 2003, the Compensation Committee 

ofthe Cinergy Corp. Board of Directors approved the future 

payment of performance-based share awards 50 percent in 

common stock and 50 percent in cash. As a result, the expected 

cash payout portlnn of the performance shares is reported in 

Current Uabilities — Other and Non-Current Liabilities — Other. 

Entitlement to performance-based shares is based on our 

total shareholder return (TSR) over designated Cycles as 

measured against a pre-defined peer group. Target grants of 

performance-based shares were made for the following Cycles: 

Participants may earn additional performance shares if 

our TSR exceeds that of the 55th percentile of the TSR of 

its peer group. For the three-year performance period ended 

December 31, 2004 (Cycle VI), approximately 634,000 shares 

(including dividend equivalent shares) were earned, based on 

our relative TSR. 

(ii) SOP 

The SOP is designed to abgn executive compensation 

with shareholder interests. Under the SOP, incentive and 

non-quabfied stock options, SARs, and SARs in tandem with 

stock options may be granted to key employees, officers, and 

outside directors. The activity under this plan has predominantly 

consisted of the grant of stock options. Options are granted 

with an option price equal to the fair market value of the shares 

on the grant date. Options generally vest over five years at 

a rate of 20 percent per year, beginning on the grant date, 

and expire 10 years from the grant date. As of October 2004, 

no additional incentive stock options may be granted under 

the plan. 

(iii) Employee Stock Purchase and Savings Plan 

The Employee Stock Purchase and Savings Plan allows 

essentially aU fulbtime, regular employees to purchase shares 

of common stock pursuant to a stock option feature. The last 

offering period began May 1, 2001, and ended June 30, 2003, 

with 168,101 shares purchased and the remaining cash 

distributed to the respective pari:icipants. The purchase 

price for aU shares under this offering was $32.78. 

(in thousonOs) 

CYCLE 

VII 

VIII 

IX 

GRANT 

DATE 

1/2003 

1/2004 
1/2005 

PERFORMANCE 

PERIOD 

2003-2005 
2004-2006 
2005-2007 

TARGET 

GRANT OF SHARES 

411 

404 
395 

p 
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Activity for 2004. 2003, and 2002 for the LTIP, SOP, and Employee Stock Purchase and Savings Plan is summarized as follows: 

Balance at December 31, 2001 
Options granted(^) 
Options exercised 
Options forfeited 

Balance at December 31, 2002 
Options granted('̂ J 
Options exercised 
Options forfeited 

Balance at December 31, 2003 

Options granted(^) 

Options exercised 

Options forfeited 

Balance at December 31, 2004 

LTIP AND SOP 

SHARES SUBJEQ 

TO OPnON 

7,/,/J,77a 

1,241.200 
(1,308,738) 

(18,540) 

7,361,700 

897,100 
(1,530,046) 

(59,300) 

6,569,454 

739,200 
(1,950,570) 

(32,700) 

5,325,384 

WEIGHTED AVERAGE 

EXERCISE PRICE 

$27.63 

32.27 

23.96 
31.57 

29.06 

34.30 

24.89 

30.51 

30.79 

38.79 
26.41 

35.95 

$33.35 

EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE 

AND SAVI 

SHARES SUBJECT 

TO OPTION 

278,325 

-
(4,912) 

(55,243) 

218,170 

-
(168,101) 

(50,069) 

^GS PLAN<il 

WEIGHTED AVERAGE 

EXERCISE PRICE 

$32.78 

-
32.78 
32.78 

32.78 

-
32.78 

32.78 

$ 

Options Exercisable(^): 
AL December 31, 2002 
At December 31, 2003 
At December 31, 2004 

3,744,420 

3,700,346 

2,706,876 

$28.98 

$29.52 

$32.01 

(1) Shores were not offered after June 30, 2003. 

(2) Options were not granted undet the SOP during 2004, 2003, or 2002. 

(3) The opl ianj undes Ihe Employee Stock Purchase and Savings Plan ore generally only exercisable ot the end of the offering penod. 

The weighted average fair value of options granted under the 

LTIP was $5.65 in 2004, $4.96 in 2003, and $4.95 in 2002. The 

fair values of options granted were estimated as of the grant 

date using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model and the 

following assumptions: 

Risk-free interest rate 
Expected dividend yield 

Expected bfe 
Expected volatibty 

2004 

3.35% 
4.97% 

5.33 yrs. 

24.47% 

LTIP 

2003 

3.02% 

5.34% 
5.35 yrs. 

25.15% 

2002 

3.92% 

5.66% 
5.42 vrs 

25.45% 

Price ranges, along with certain other information, for options outstanding under the combined LTIP and SOP plans at 

December 31, 2004, were as follows: 

EXERCISE 

PRICE RftMGE 

$ 2 3 . 6 6 — $ 3 3 . 6 4 

$33.88 — $36.88 

$37.82 — $39.65 

NUMBER 

OF SHARES 

2,315.346 
2,061,638 

948.400 

OUTSTANDING 

WEIGHTED 

AVERAGE 

EXERCISE 

PRICE 

$29.59 
$35.09 

$38.74 

WEIGHTED 

AVERAGE 

REMAINING 

CONTRAaUAL 

LIFE 

6.00 yrs. 
5.90 yrs. 

7.58 yrs. 

EXERCIS 

NUMBER 

OF SHARES 

1,264,238 
1,233,938 

208,700 

ABLE 

WEIGHTED 

AVERAGE 

EXERCISE 

PRICE 

$27.42 
$35.60 

$38.59 
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(iv) 401 (k) Plans 

We sponsor 401(k) employee retirement plans that cover 

substantially all United States employees. Employees can 

contribute up to 50 percent of pre-tax base salary (subject to 

IRS bmits) and up to 15 percent of after-tax base salary. We 

make matching contributions to these plans in the form of 

common stock, contributing 100 percent of the first three 

percent of an employee's pre-tax contributions plus 50 percent 

ot the next two percent of an employee's pre-tax contributions, 

and we have the discretion to make incentive matching 

contributions based on our net income. Employees are immedi­

ately vested in both their contributions and our matching 

contributions. Cinergy's matching contributions for the years 

ended December 31, 2004, 2003, and 2002 were approximately 

$20 miUion, $18 miUion, and $19 milbon, respectively. 

Effective January 1, 2003, each Cinergy employee whose 

pension benefit i_s determined using a cash balance formula 

is also eligible tu receive an annual deferred profit sharing 

contribution, calculated as a percentage o f t ha t employee's 

total pension ebgible earnings. The deferred profi't sharing 

contribution made by Cinergy is based on the corporate net 

income performance level for the year, and is made to the 

401(k) plans in the form of common stock. Each year's 

contribution must remain invested in Cinergy Corp. common 

stock for a minimum of three years, or unt i l an employee 

reaches age 50. Employees age 50 or older may transfer 

their benefit from Cinergy Corp. common stock into another 

investment option offered under our 401(k) plans. Employees 

vest in their benefit upon reaching three years of service, or 

immediately upon reaching age 65 while employed. We have 

recorded approximately $2.4 million and $1.5 mil l ion, respec­

tively, of profit sharing contribution costs for the years ended 

December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003. 

(v) 401 (k) Excess Plan 

The 40l (k) Excess Plan is a non-quabfied deferred 

compensation plan for a select group of Cinergy management 

and other highly compensated employees. I t is a means by 

which these employees can defer additional compensation, and 

receive company matching contributions, provided they have 

already contributed Ihe maximum amount (pursuant to the 

anti-discrimination rules for highly compensated employees) 

under the quabfied 401(k) Plans. All funds deferred are held 

in a rabbi trust administered by an independent trustee. 

3. Variable Interest Entities 

(A) POWER SALE SPEs 

P 

In accordance with Interpretation 46, we consobdate two 

SPEs that have individual power sale agreements with CMP for 

approximately 45 MW of capacity, ending in 2009, and 35 MW 

of capacity, ending in 2016. In addition, these SPEs have 

individual power purchase agreements with Capital & Trading 

to supply the power. Capital & Trading also provides various 

services, including ceriiain credit support facibties. Upon the 

in i t ia l consobdation of these two SPEs on July 1, 2003, 

approximately $239 milbon of notes receivable, $225 milbon of 

non-recourse debt, and miscellaneous other assets and babibties 

were included on our Balance Sheets. The debt was incurred by 

the SPFs to finance the buyout of the existing power contracts 

that CMP held with the former suppliers. The cash flows from 

the notes receivable are designed to repay the debt Notes 4 

and 8 provide additional information regarding the debt and 

the notes receivable, respectively. 

(B) PREFERRED TRUST SECURITIES 

In December 2001, we issued approximately $316 miUion 

notional amount of combined securities consisting of (a) 

5.9 percent preferred trust securities, due February 2007, and 

(b) stock purchase contracts obbgating the holders to purchase 

between 9.2 and 10.8 milbon shares of Cinergy Corp. common 

stock by February 2005. A $50 preferred trust security and stock 

purchase contract were sold together as a single security unit 

(Unit). The preferred trust securities were issued through a trust 

whose common stock is 100 percent owned by Cinergy Corp. 

The stock purchase contracts were issued directly by Cinergy 

Corp. The trust loaned the proceeds from the issuance of the 

securities to Cinergy Corp. in exchange for a note payable to 

the trust that was ebminated in consobdation. The proceeds 

of $306 miUion, which is net of approximately $10 million of 

issuance costs, were used to pay down our short-term indebted­

ness. In January and February 2005, ceriiain holders settled the 

stock purchase contracts early and elected to remove the units 

from the remarketing. In February 2005, the remaining preferred 

trust securities were successfully remarketed and the dividend 

rate was reset at 6.9 percent. The preferred trust securities 

wiU mature in February 2007. To settle the stock purchase 

contracts, we issued 9.2 miUion shares of common stock at 

the ceibng price of $34.40 per share as the market price of 

the stock exceeded the ceibng price of the contract. Net 

proceeds of approximately $316 miUion were used to repay 

short-term indebtedness. 
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Each Unit continues to receive quarterly cash payments of 

6.9 percent per annum o f the notional amount, which represents 

a preferred trust security dividend. Each Unit received quarterly 

cash payments of 2.6 percent per annum of the notional 

amount which represented principal and interest on the stock 

purchase contracts. These payments ceased upon debvery o f t he 

shares in January and February 2005. The trust's ability to pay 

dividends on the preferred trust securities is solely dependent 

on its receipt of interest payments from Cinergy Corp. on the 

note payable. However, we have fully and unconditionally 

guaranteed the preferred trust securities. 

As of July 1, 2003, we no longer consobdate the trust that 

was estabbshed to issue the preferred trust securities. The 

preferred trust securities are no longer included in our Balance 

Sheets. In addition, the note payable owed to the trust, which 

has a current carrying value of $322 miUion, is included in 

Long-term debt. 

(C) SALES OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

In February 2002, our utibty operating companies entered into 

an agreement to sell certain of their accounts receivable and 

related collections. We formed Cinergy Receivables to purchase, 

on a revolving basis, nearly all o f the retail accounts receivable 

and related collections of our utibty operating companies. 

Cinergy Corp. does not consobdate Cinergy Receivables since i t 

meets the requirements to be accounted for as a qualifying SPE. 

The transfers of receivables are accounted for as sales, pursuant 

to Statement 140. 

The proceeds obtained from the sales of receivables are 

largely cash but do include a subordinated note from Cinergy 

Receivables for a portion of the purchase price (typically 

approximates 25 percent of the total proceeds). The note is 

subordinate to senior loans that Cinergy Receivables obtains 

from commercial paper conduits controlled by unrelated financial 

institutions. Cinergy Receivables provides credit enhancement 

related to senior loans in the form of over-coUaterabzation of 

the purchased receivables. However, the over-coUaterabzation is 

calculated monthly and does not extend to the entire pool of 

receivables held by Cinergy Receivables at any point in time. 

As such, these senior loans do not have recourse to aU assets 

of Cinergy Receivables. These loans provide the cash portion 

of the proceeds paid to our utibty operating companies. 

This subordinated note is a retained interest (right to 

receive a specified portion of cash flows from the sold assets) 

under Statement 140 and is classified within Notes receivable 

on our Balance Sheets. In addition, our investment in Cinergy 

Receivables constitutes a purchased benefi'cial interest 

(purchased right to receive specified cash flows, in our case 

residual cash flows), which is subordinate to the retained 

interests held by our utibty operating companies. The carrying 

values of the retained interests are determined by allocating 

the carrying value o f the receivables between the assets sold 

and the interests retained based on relative fair value. The 

key assumptions in estimating fair value are credit losses 

and selection of discount rates. Because (a) the receivables 

generally turn in less than two months, (b) credit losses are 

reasonably predictable due to each company's broad customer 

base and lack of significant concentration, and (c) the 

purchased beneficial interest is subordinate to aU retained 

interests and thus would absorb losses first the allocated bases 

of the subordinated notes are not materially different than their 

face value. Interest accrues to our ut i l i ty operating companies 

on the retained interests using the accretabie yield method, 

which generally approximates the stated rate on the notes 

since the allocated basis and the face value are nearly 

equivalent Cinergy Corp. records income from Cinergy 

Receivables in a similar manner. We record an impairment 

charge against the carrying value of both the retained interests 

and purchased beneficial interest whenever we determine that 

an other-than-temporary impairment has occurred (which is 

unbkely unless credit losses on the receivables far exceed the 

anticipated level). 

The key assumptions used in measuring the retained interests 

are as follows (all amounts are averages of the assumptions 

used in sales during the period): 

2004 2003 

0.7% 0.6% 
3.8% 4.4% 

12.6% 12.8% 

Anticipated credit loss rate 
Discount rate on expected cash flows 
Receivables turnover rateb) 

(1) Receivables at each month-end divided by annuahzed sales frr the rnonth. 

The hypothetical effect on the fair value of the retained 

interests assuming both a 10 percent and 20 percent unfavorable 

variation in credit losses or discount rates is not material due 

to the short turnover of receivables and historically low credit 

loss history. 

CG&E retains servicing responsibibties for its role as a 

collection agent on the amounts due on the sold receivables. 

However, Cinergy Receivables assumes the risk of collection 

on the purchased receivables without recourse to our utibty 

operating companies in the event of a loss. While no direct 

recourse to our utibty operating companies exists, these enti­

ties risk loss in the event collections are not sufficient to allow 

for ful l recovery of their retained interests. No servicing asset 

or babibty is recorded since the servicing fee paid to CG&E 

approximates a market rate. 
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P The following table shows the gross and net receivables sold, 

retained interests, purchased beneficial interest, sales, and cash 

flows during the periods ending December 31, 2004 and 2003. 

in millions) 

Receivables sold as of period end 
Less: Retained interests 

Net receivables sold as of period end 

Purchased beneficial interests 

Sales during period 
Receivables sold 
Loss recognized on sale 

Cash flows during period 
Cash proceeds from sold receivables 
Collection fees received 
Return received on retained interests 

$ 538 $ 487 
194 172 

$ 344 $ 315 

$ 1 8 $ 14 

$3,895 $3,681 
38 35 

$3,835 $3,601 
2 2 

17 16 

P 

A decbne in the long-term senior unsecured credit ratings of 

our utibty operating companies below investment grade would 

result in a termination ofthe sale program and discontinuance 

of future sales of receivables, 3nd could prevent Cinergy 

Receivables from borrowing additional funds from commercial 

paper conduits. 

(D) OTHER 

We also hold interests in several joint ventures, primarily 

engaged in cogeneration and energy efficiency operations, 

that are considered VIEs which do not require consobdation. 

Our exposure to loss from our involvement with these entities 

is not material. 

4. Long-Term Debt 

P 

Refer tu the Statements of Capitabzation for detailed information 

for our long-term debt. 

In March 2003, PSI borrowed the proceeds from the Indiana 

Development Finance Authority's issuance of $35 million of 

its Environmental Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2003, due 

April 1, 2022. Interest was initially set at 1.05 percent and 

resets every 35 days by auction. Because the holders cannot 

tender the bonds for purchase by the issuer while the Bonds 

are in the auction rate mode, PSI's obbgation is classifi'ed as 

Long-term debt. Later in March 2003, the proceeds from this 

borrowing plus the interest income earned were used to cause 

the refunding of the $35 milbon principal amount outstanding 

of the City of Princeton, Indiana Pollution Control Revenue 

Refunding Bonds, 1997 Series. 

In April 2003, PSI redeemed $26.8 milbon ofthe following 

Series A, Medium-term Notes; 

(in millions) 

PRINGPAL AMOUNT INTEREST RATI MATURmr DATE 

$ 2.0 
5.0 
3.0 

16.8 

8.37% 
8.81 
8.80 
8.67 

11/08/2006 
05/16/2022 
05/18/2022 
06/01/2022 

In June 2003, CG&E issued $200 million principal amount 

of its 5 3/87o 2003 Series B Debentures due June 15, 2033 

(effective interest rate of 5.66 percent). Proceeds from this 

issuance were used for general corporate purposes, including the 

funding of capital expenditures related to construction projects 

and environmental compbance initiatives, and the repayment of 

outstanding indebtedness. 

Also, in June 2003, CG&E modified existi'ng debt resulting 

in a $200 milbon principal amount 5.407o 2003 Series A 

Debenture with a 30-year maturity. The effective interest rate 

is 6.90 percent. 

In June 2003, CG&E also redeemed its $100 million 8.287o 

Junior Subordinated Debentures due July 1, 2025. 

We adopted Interpretation 46 on July 1, 2003, as discussed 

in Note l(Q)Ci). The adoption ofthis new accounting principle 

had the following effects on long-term debt 

• We no longer consobdate the trust that held company 

obbgated, mandatorily redeemable, preferred trust securi­

ties of subsidiary, holding solely debt securities ofthe 

company. This resulted in the removal of these securities 

from our 2003 Balance Sheet and the addition to long-term 

debt of a $319 milbon (net of discount) note payable that 

Cinergy Corp. owes to the trust. 

• We consobdated two SPEs eff'ective July 1, 2003. As a 

result, we have approximately $200 miUion of additional 

non-recourse debt as of December 31, 2004, comprised of 

two separate notes. 

The first note, witb a December 31, 2004 balance of 

$93 milbon bears an interest rate of 7.81 percent and 

matures in June 2009. The second note, with a December 

31, 2004 balance of $107 million, bears an interest rate 

of 9.23 percent and matures in November 2016. 

In September 2003, PSI redeemed $56 milbon of its 5.93% 

Series B, Medium-term Notes at maturity. 

In September 2003, PSI issued $400 milbon principal 

amount of its 5.00% Debentures due September 15, 2013 

(effective interest rate of 5.20 percent). Proceeds from this 

issuance were used for the early redemption at par of two 

subordinated promissory notes to Cinergy Corp. totabng 

$376 miUion, issued as consideration for two gas fired electric 

peaking facilities transferred from Cinergy Corp. to PSI in early 

2003. The remaining proceeds were used to reduce shorti-term 

indebtedness associated with general corporate purposes 
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including funding capital expenditures related to construction 

projects and environmental compbance initiatives. 

In October 2003, CG&E redeemed its $265.5 milbon First 

Mortgage Bonds, 7.20% due October 1, 2023. 

In December 2003, ULH&P redeemed $20 milbon of its 

5.11% Senior Debentures at maturity. 

In February 2004, CG&E repaid at maturity $110 miUion of 

its 6.45% First Mortgage Bonds. 

In April 2004, Cinergy Corp. repaid at maturity $200 milbon 

of its 6.125% Debentures. 

In September 2004, Cinergy Corp. repaid at maturity 

$500 miUion of its 6.25% Debentures. 

In November 2004, CG&E borrowed the proceeds from the 

Ohio Air Quabty Development Authority's issuance of $47 milbon 

principal amount of its State of Ohio Air Quality Development 

Revenue Bonds 2004 Series A and $47 milbon principal amount 

of its State of Ohio Air Quality Development Revenue Bonds 

2004 Series B (for loans totabng $94 mill ion), both due 

November 1 , 2039. Payment of principal and interest on the 

Bonds when due is insured by separate bond insurance pobcies 

issued by XL Capital Assurance. The ini t ia l interest rate for both 

Series A and Series B was 1.927o. The interest rates on Series A 

and Series B were init ial ly reset on January 5, 2005 and 

January 12, 2005, respectively, and then every 35 days by 

auction thereafter. Because the holders cannot tender the Bonds 

for purchase by the issuer while the Bonds are in the auction 

rate mode, these debt obligations are classified as Long-term 

debt. CG&E is using the proceeds from these borrowings to 

assist in financing its portion o f the costs of acquiring, 

constructing and installing certain sobd waste disposal 

facibties comprising air quabty facibties at Units 7 and 8 at 

CG&E's majority-owned Miami Fort Generating Station (Miami 

Fort Station). 

In December 2004, PSI borrowed the proceeds from the 

Indiana Development Finance Authority's issuance of $77 milbon 

principal amount of its Environmental Revenue Bonds, Series 

2004B and $77 milbon principal amount of its Environmental 

Revenue Bonds, Series 2004C, both due December 1, 2039 (for 

loans totabng $154 iniUion). Payment of principal and interest 

on the Bonds when due is insured by separate bond insurance 

pobcies issued by XL Capital Assurance. The ini t ia l interest rate 

for Series 2004B was 1.807o and for Series 2004C was 1.85%. 

The interest rates on both Series 2004B and Series 2004C were 

init ial ly reset on January 11, 2005 and then every 35 days by 

auction thereafter. Because the holders cannot tender the Bonds 

for purchase by the issuer while the Bonds are in the auction 

rate mode, these debt obbgations are classified as Long-term 

debt. PSI is using the proceeds from these borrowings to assist 

in the acquisition and construction of sobd waste disposal 

facilities located at various generating stations in Indiana. 

In December 2004, ULH&P issued $40 miUion principal 

amount of its 5.00% Debentures due December 15, 2014 

(effective interest rate of 5.267o). Proceeds from this issuance 

were used for general corporate purposes and the repayment of 

outstanding indebtedness. 

The foUowing table reflects the long-term debt maturities 

excluding any redemptions due to the exercise of call provisions 

or capital lease obbgations. Callable means we have the right to 

buy back a given security from the bolder at a specified price 

before maturity. 

(in rrnlhans) LONG-TERM DEBT MATURITIES 

$ 220 

355 

726 

551 

270 
2,376 

$4,498 

2005O) 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
Thereafter 

Total 

(1) Inrludes long-term debt with put provisions of 'iPOO million in 'ZOO'S. 

Maintenance and replacement fund provisions contained in 

PSI's first mortgage bond indenture require: (1) cash payments, 

(2) bond retirements, or (3) pledges of unfunded property 

additions each year based on an amount related to PSI's 

net revenues. 

CG&E's transmission and distribution assets of approximately 

$2.8 bilbon are subject to the ben of its first mortgage bond 

indenture. The utibty property of PSI is also subject to the ben 

of its fi'rst mortgage bond indenture. 

As discussed previously, CG&E and PSI periodically borrowed 

proceeds from the issuance of tax exempt bonds for the purpose 

of funding the acquisition and construction of sobd waste 

disposal facibties located at various generating stations in 

Indiana and Ohio. Because some of these facibties have not 

commenced construction and others are not yet complete, 

proceeds from the borrowings have been placed in escrow with 

a trustee and may be drawn upon only as facibties are built and 

quabfied costs incurred. In the event any of the proceeds are 

not drawn, CG&E and PSI v/ould eventually be required to return 

the unused proceeds to bondholders. CG&E and PSI expect to 

draw down aU of the proceeds over the next three years. 
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P 5. Notes Payable and Other Short-Term 
Obligations 

Short-term obbgations may include: 

• short-term notes; 

• variable rate pollution control notes; 

• commercial paper; and 

• money pool. 

SHORT-TERM NOTES 

Short-term borrowings mature within one year from the date of 

issuance. We primarily use unsecured revolving lines of credit 

and the sale of commercial paper for short-term borrowings. 

A portion of Cinergy Corp.'s revolving bnes is used to provide 

credit support for commercial paper and letters of credit. When 

revolving bnes are reserved for commercial paper or backing 

letters of credit, they are not available for additional borrowings. 

The fees paid to secure short-term borrowings were immaterial 

during each of the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003, 

and 2002. 

At December 31. 2O04, Cinergy Corp. had $1.3 bilbon remaining unused and available capacity relating to its $2 bilbon revolving 

credit facilities. These revolving credit facibties include the following: 

CREDIT FACILITY 

OUTSTANDING 

ESTABLISHED ANO UNUSED AND 

LINES COMMHTED AVAILABLE 

> 

Fivp-year senior revolving 
Direct borrowing 
Commercial paper support 

Total five-year facility(^) 
Three-year senior revolving 

Direct borrowing 
Commercial paper support 
Letter of credit support 

total three-year tacibty(2) 

Total Credit FacHities 

December 2009 

April 2007 
1,000 

1,000 

576 

12 

588 

$2,000 $588 

1,000 

312 

$1,312 

(1) In April 2004, Cineigy Corp. successfully placed a $500 million 364~day senior unsecured revolving credit faci l i ty .vhich replaced the S600 mill ion 364-day senior unsecured revolving 

credit fociliti,' ^hat expired in April 2004. In December 2004, Cinergy Corp. successfully replaced the S500 miil ion 364-day faci l i ty v/ith a $1 bill ion frve-yeor facil ity. 

(2) In April 2004, Cinergy Corp. successf i l ly placed a i l bilbon three-ysar senior unsecured revolving credit facil ity. This facihty replaced the $400 mill ion three-year senior unsecured 

revolving credit faci l i ty that was set to exoire in May 2004. 

P 

In addition to revolving credit facilities, Cinergy Corp., 

CG&E, and PSI also maintain uncommitted fines of credit. These 

facibties are not guaranteed sources of capital and represent an 

informal agreement to lend money, subject to availability, with 

pricing to be determined at the time of advance. We have 

estabbshed uncommitted bnes of $115 milbon, ab of which 

remained unused as of December 31, 2004. 

VARIABLE RATE POLLUTION CONTROL NOTES 

CG&E and pSI have issued certain variable rate poUution control 

notes (tax-exempt notes obtained to finance equipment or 

land development for pollution control purposes). Because 

the holders of these notes have the right to have their notes 

redeemed on a daily, weekly, or monthly basis, they are 

reflected in /Votes payable and other shorii-term obligations 

on our Balance Sheets. At December 31, 2004, Cinergy had 

$273 milbon outstanding in variable rate pollution control 

notes, classified as short-term debt. Any short-term pollution 

control note borrowings outstanding do not reduce the unused 

and available short-term debt regulatory authority of our 

operating companies. 

In August 2003, CG&E caused the remarketing by the Ohio 

Air Quabty Development Authority of $84 milbon of its State 

of Ohio Air Quality Development Revenue Refunding Bonds, 

due September 1, 2030. The issuance consists of a $42 million 

1995 Series A and a $42 milbon 1995 Series B. The remarketing 

effected the conversion from a daily interest rate reset mode 

supported by a letter of credit to an unsecured weekly interest 

rate mode. The interest rate for both series was init ial ly set at 

1.30 percent and wiU reset every seven days going forward. 

Because the holders of these notes have the right to have their 

notes redeemed on a weekly basis, they are reflected in Notes 

payable and other short-term obhgations on our Balance Sheets. 

Also in August 2003, CG&E caused the remarketing by the 

Ohio Air Quality Development Authority of $12.1 milbon of its 

State of Ohio Air Quality Development Revenue Bonds 2001 

Series A due August 1, 2033. The remarketing affected the 

conversion from an unsecured one-year interest rate reset mode 

to a daily interest rate reset mode supported by a standby letter 

CINERGY CORP. 2004 ANNUAL REPORT 8 9 



NOTES TO F I N A N C I A L STATEMENTS 

of credit The interest rate was initially set at 0.95 percent and 

wiU be reset daily going forward. Because the holders of these 

notes have the right to have their notes redeemed on a daily 

basis, they are reflected in A'otes payable af?d other short-term 

obligations on our Balance Sheets. 

In December 2003, PSI borrowed the proceeds from the 

issuance by the Indiana Development Finance Authority of 

SSO.5 milbon of its Indiana Development Finance Authority 

Environmental Revenue Bonds due December 1, 2038. The 

issuance consists of two $40.25 miUion tranches designated 

Series 2003A and Series 2003B. The in i t ia l interest rate for both 

tranches was 1.27 percent and is reset weekly. Proceeds from 

the borrowing are being used for the acquisition and construc­

tion of various sobd waste disposal facibties located at various 

generating stations in Indiana. The remaining funds are being 

held in escrow by an independent trustee and will be drawn 

down as the facibties are bu i l t Because the holders of these 

notes have the right to have their notes redeemed on a weekly 

basis, they are reflected in Notes payable and other short-term 

obligations on our Balance Sheets. 

In August 2004, PSI borrowed the proceeds from the 

issuance by the Indiana Development Finance Authority of 

S55 miltion principal amount of its Environmental Revenue 

Bonds, Series 2004A, due August 2039. The ini t ia l interest rate 

for the bonds was 1.13 percent and is reset weekly. Proceeds 

from the borrowing wiU be used for the acquisition and 

construction of various sobd waste disposal facibties located 

at various generating stations in Indiana. The funds are being 

held in escrow by an independent trustee and will be drawn 

upon as facilities are built. Holders of these notes are entitled 

to credit enhancement in the form of a standby letter of credit 

which, if drawn upon, provides for the payment of both interest 

and principal on the notes. Because the holders of these notes 

have the right to have their notes redeemed on a weekly basis, 

they are reflected in Notes payable and other short-term 

obligations on our Balance Sheets. 

COMMERCIAL PAPER 

Cinergy Corp.'s commercial paper program is supported by 

Cinergy Corp.'s $2 billion revolving credit facibties. The 

commercial paper program supports, in part, the short-term 

borrowing needs of CG&E and PSI and ebminates their need 

for separate commercial paper programs. In September 2004, 

Cinergy Corp. expanded its commercial paper program from 

$800 million to a maximum outstanding principal amount of 

$1.5 bilbon. As of December 31, 2004, Cinergy Corp. had 

$676 milbon in commercial paper outstanding. 

MONEY POOL 

Cinergy Corp., Services, and our uti l i ty operating companies 

participate in a money pool arrangement to better manage 

cash and working capital requirements. Under this arrangement 

those companies with surplus short-term funds provide short-

term loans to affibates (other than Cinergy Corp.) participating 

under this arrangement This surplus cash may be from internal 

or external sources. Any money pool borrowings outstanding 

reduce the unused and available short-term debt regulatory 

authority of our utibty operating companies. 

The following table summarizes our Motes payable and other 

short-term obhgations and Notes payable to affiliated companies. 

(in millions) 

Cinergy Corp. 

Revolving lines 

Uncommitted Unes'̂ J 

Commercial paper'^' 

ESTABLISHED 

LINES 

$2,000 

40 

DECEMBER 3 1 , 2004 

OUTSTANDING 

$ -

WEIGHTED 

AVERAGE 

RATE 

-% 

ESTABLISHED 

LINES 

$1,000 
40 

DECEMBER 3 1 , 2003 

OUTSTANDING 

$ -

WEIGHTED 

AVERAGE 

RATE 

-% 

576 2.45 146 1.18 

Utility operating companies 
Uncommitted Ifnesri) 
PoUution controL notes 

75 

248 2.43 

75 

193 1.37 

Non-regulated subsidiaries 
Revolving linest'"*) 
Short-term debt 
PoUution control notes 

Total 

158 8 
2 

25 

5.67 
4.50 
2.30 

19 10 
2 

-

5.90 
4.80 

-
$959 2.47% $351 1.45% 

(1) These facilities are not guaranteed sources o f capital and represent an informal agreement to lend money, subject to availability, '.vith pricing to he determined at the time 

of advance. 

(2) In September 2004, Cinergy Corp. increased its commercial paper program l imdifrom SBOO million to S1.5 billion. The commercial paper program is supported by Cinergy Corp.'s 

revolving bnes of cr^ait 

(3) In December 2004. Cinergy Canada. Inc. successfully placed a $150 mill ion three-year senior revolving credit faci l i ty. 
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P 

P 

In our credit facibties, Cinergy Corp. has covenanted 

to maintain: 

" a consobdated net worth of $2 billion; and 

• a ratio of consolidated indebtedness to consolidated total 

capitabzation not in excess of 65 percent 

As part of CG&E's $500 milbon subbmit under the $1 biUion 

five-year credit facibty, CG&E has covenanted to maintain: 

• a consobdated net worth of $1 bilbon; and 

• a ratio of consolidated indebtedness to consolidated total 

capitabzation not in excess of 55 percent. 

As part of PSI's $500 milbon subbmit under the $1 biUion 

fi've-year credit facibty, PSI has covenanted to maintain: 

• a consobdated net worth of $900 milbon; and 

• a ratio of consolidated indebtedness to consolidated total 

capitabzation not in excess of 55 percent 

A breach of these covenants could result in the termination 

of the credit facilities and the accelerati'on of the related 

indebtedness. In addition to breaches of covenants, certain 

other events that could result in the termination of available 

credit and acceleration of the related indebtedness include: 

• bankruptcy; 

• defaults in the payment of other indebtedness; and 

• judgments against the company that are not paid 

or insured. 

The latter two events, however, are subject to dollar-based 

materiabty thresholds. 

As discussed in Note l(Q)f?'Jr long-term debt increased in 

the third quarter of 2003 resulting from the adoption of 

Interpretation 46. The debt which was recorded as a result of 

this new accounting pronouncement did not cause Cinergy Corp. 

to be in breach ô  any covenants at the time of adoption. As of 

December 31, 2004, Cinergy, CG&E, and PSI are in compbance 

with all of their debt covenants. 

6. Leases 

p 

(A) OPERATING LEASES 

We have entered into operating lease agreements for various 

facibties and properties such as computer, communication 

and transporiiation equipment, and office space. Total rental 

payments on operating leases for each of the past three years 

are detailed in the following table. This table also shows future 

minimum lease payments required for operating leases with 

remaining non-cancelable lease terms in excess of one year 

as of December 31, 2004: 

(in miiiions) 

Lease Expense 

2002 
2003 

2004 

Estimated Minimum Lease Payments 
2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

2009 
Thereafter 

Total 

$ 64 

$ 72 

$ 85 

$ 43 

36 

28 

18 

14 
27 

$165 

(B) CAPITAL LEASES 

In each of the years 1999 through 2004, our utility operating 

companies entered into capital lease agreements to fund the 

purchase of gas and electric meters, and associated equipment. 

The lease terms are for 120 months commencing with the date 

of purchase and contain buyout options ranging from 48 to 105 

months. It is our objective to own the meters and associated 

equipment indefinitely and the operating companies plan to 

exercise the buyout option at month 105. As of December 31, 

2004, our effective interest rate on capital lease obligations 

outstanding was 5.5 percent. The meters and associated 

equipment are depreciated at the same rate as if owned by 

the operating companies. Our utibty operating companies each 

recorded a capital lease obbgation, included in Non-Current 

Liabilities — Other. 

The total minimum lease payments and the present values 

for these capital lease items are shown below: 

(in miiiions) 

Total minimum Lease payments(i) $ 79 
Less; amount representing interest (14) 

Present value of minimum lease payments $ 65 

(1) Annual minimum lease payments are immaterial. 
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7. Financial Instruments (B) FAIR VALUE OF OTHER FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

(A) FINANCIAL DERIVATIVES 

We have entered Into financial derivative contracts for the 

purpose of managing financial instrument risk. 

Our current pobcy of managing exposure to fluctuations 

in interest rates is to maintain approximately 30 percent of 

the total amount of outstanding debt in variable interest rate 

debt instruments. In maintaining this level of exposure, we 

use interest rate swaps. Under the swaps, we agree with other 

parties to exchange, at specified intervals, the difference 

between fixed-rale and variable-rate interest amounts calculated 

on an agreed notional amount. CG&E has an outstanding 

interest rate swap agreement that decreased the percentage 

of variable-rate debt. Under the provisions of the swap, which 

has a notional amount of $100 miUion, CG&E pays a fixed-rate 

and receives a variable-rate through October 2007. This swap 

quabfies as a cash flow hedge under the provisions of Statement 

133. As the terms of the swap agreement mirror the terms of 

the debl agreemerit that i t is hedging, we anticipate that this 

swap wiU continue to be effective as a hedge. Changes in fair 

value of this swap are recorded in Accumulated other comprehen­

sive incotve (loss). Cinergy Corp. had three interest rate swaps 

with a combined notional amount cf $250 milbon which settled 

in September 2004. These swaps quabfied as fair value hedges 

underthe provisions of Statement 133. 

Treasury locks are agreements that fix the yield or price on 

a specified treasury security for a specified period, which we 

sometimes use in connection with the issuance of fixed-rate 

debt On September 23, 2002, CG&E issued $500 million principal 

amount senior unsecured debentures due September 15, 2012, 

with an interest rate of 5.70 percent. In July 2002, CG&E 

executed a treasury lock with a notional amount of $250 milbon, 

which was designated as a cash flow hedge of 50 percent of the 

forecasted interest payments on this debt offering. The treasury 

lock effectively fixed the benchmark interest rate (i.e., the 

treasury component of the interest rate, but not the credit 

spread) for 50 percent of the offering from July 2002 through 

the issuance date in order to reduce the exposure associated 

with treasury rate volatibty. With the issuance of the debt, the 

treasury lack was settled. Given the use of hedge accounting, 

this settlement was reflected in other Accumulated other 

comprehensive income (loss) on an after-tax basis in the amount 

of $13 milbon, rather than a charge to net income. This amount 

will be reclassified to Interest Expense over the lO-year bfe of 

the related debt as interest is accrued. 

See Note l(K)('b'^ for additional information on financial 

derivatives. In the future, we wil l continually monitor market 

conditions to evaluate whether to modify our use of financial 

derivative contracts to manage financial instrument risk. 

The estimated fair values of other financial instruments were 

as foUows (this infonnation does not daim to be a valuation 

o f the companies as a whole): 

[in irutuons/ 

DECEMBER 3 1 , 2004 DECEMBER 3 1 , 2003 

CARRYING FAIR CARRYING FAIR 

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AMOUNT VALUE AMOUNT VALUE 

First mortgage 
bonds and other 
long-term debtb) $4,448 $4,710 $4,971 $5,297 

( l j Includes amounts reflected as Long-term debt due ;vi:hin one year. 

The following methods and assumptions were used to 

estimate the fair values of each major class of instruments: 

( i) Cash and cash equivalents. Restricted deposits, and Notes 

payable and other short-term obligations 

Due to the short period to maturity, the carrying amounts 

reflected on the Balance Sheets approximate fair values. 

( f i ) Long-term debt 

The fair values of long-term debt issues were estimated 

based on the latest quoted market prices or, i f not bsted on the 

New York Stock Exchange, on the present value of future cash 

flows. The discount rates used approximate the incremental 

borrowing costs for similar instruments. 

(C) CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK 

Credit risk is the exposure to economic loss that would occur as 

a result of nonperformance by counterparties, pursuant to the 

terms of their contractual obbgations. Specific components of 

credit risk include counterparty default risk, collateral risk, 

concentration risk, and settlement risk. 

( i) Trade Receivables and Physical Power Portfolio 

Our concentration of credit risk with respect to trade 

accounts receivable from electric and gas retail customers is 

bmited. The large number of customers and diversified customer 

base of residential, commerciab and industrial customers 

significantly reduces our credit risk. Contracts within the 

physical portfobo of power marketing and trading operations are 

primarily with traditional electric cooperatives and municipab­

ties and other investor-owned utibties. At December 31, 2004, 

we bebeve the bkebhood of significant losses associated with 

credit risk in our trade accounts receivable or physical power 

portfolio is remote. 
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P 

P 

P 

( i i ) Energy Trading Credit Risk 

Our extension of credit for energy marketing and trading 

is governed by a Corporate Credit Policy. Written guidebnes 

approved by Cinergy's Risk Pobcy Committee document the 

management approval levels for credit bmits, evaluation of 

creditworthiness, and credit risk mitigation procedures. 

Exposures to credit risks are monitored daily by the Corporate 

Credit Risk function, which is independent of aU trading opera­

tions. As cf December 31, 2004, approximately 93 percent of 

the credit exposure, net of credit coUaterab related to energy 

trading and marketing activity was with counterparties rated 

investment grade or the counterparties' obbgations were 

guaranteed or secured by an investment grade entity. The 

majority of these investment grade counterparties are externally 

rated. I f a counterparty has an external rating, the lower of 

S&P's or Moody's is used; otherwise, our internal rating of the 

counterparty is used. The remaining seven percent represents 

$59 iniibon with counterparties rated non-investment grade. 

Energy commodity prices can be extremely volatile and the 

market can, at times, lack bquidity. Because of these issues, 

credit risk for energy commodities is generally greater than 

with other commodity trading. 

We continually :'eview and monitor our credit exposure to 

aU counterparties and secondary counterparties. I f appropriate, 

we may adjust our credit reserves to attempt to compensate 

for increased credit risk within the industi'y. Counterparty credit 

bmits may be adjusted on a daily basis in response to changes 

in a counterparty's financial status or pubbc debt ratings. 

(Hi) Finandal Derivatives 

Potential exposure to credit risk also exists from our use of 

financial derivatives such as Interest rate swaps and treasury 

locks. Because Ihese financial instruments are transacted with 

highly rated financial institutions, we do not antidpate 

nonperformance by any of the counterparties. 

8. Notes Receivable 

As discussed in Note l{(X}(i), we consobdated two previously 

unconsobdated SPEs effective July 1, 2003. As a result, we have 

approximately $214 milbon and $231 milbon of additional notes 

receivable as of Decem.ber 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively, 

comprised of two separate notes. 

The first note, with a December 31, 2004 balance of 

$101 milbon and a December 31, 2003 balance of $118 miUion, 

bears an effective interest rate of 7.S1 percent and matures in 

August 2009. The second note, with a balance of $113 miUion 

as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively, bears an 

effective interest rate of 9.23 percent and matures in 

December 2016. 

The following table reflects the maturities of these notes as 

of December 31, 2004. 

'in millions) 

2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
Thereafter 

Total 

NOTES RECEIVABLE MATURHIES 

$ 20 

22 

25 

29 

24 

94 

S214 

9. Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits 

We sponsor both pension and other postretirement benefit plans. 

Our quabfied defined benefit pension plans cover substan­

tially all United States employees meeting certain minimum 

age and service requirements. During 2002, ebgible Cinergy 

employees were offered the opportunity to make a one-time 

election, effective January 1, 2003, to either continue to have 

their pension benefit determined by the traditional defined 

benefit pension formula or to have their benefit determined 

using a cash balance formula. A similar election was provided 

to certain union employees at a later time. 

The traditional defined benefi't program utilizes a final 

average pay formula to determine pension benefi'ts. These 

benefits are based on: 

• years of participation; 

• age at retirement; and 

• the appbcable average Social Security wage base. 

Benefits are accrued under the cash balance formula based 

upon a percentage of pension eligible earnings plus interest. 

In addition, participants with the cash balance formula may 

request a lump-sum cash payment upon termination of their 

employment, which may result in increased cash requirements 

from pension plan assets. At the effective time of the election, 

benefits ceased accruing underthe traditional defined benefi't 

pension formula for employees who elected the cash balance 

formula. There was no change to retirement benefits earned 

prior to the effective time of the election. The pension benefits 

of aU non-union and certain union employees hired after 

December 31, 2002 are calculated using the cash balance 

formula. At December 31 , 2004, approximately 80 percent of our 

employees remain in the traditional defined benefit program. 

The introduction o f the cash balance features to our defined 

benefit plans did not have a material effect on our financial 

position or results of operations. 
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Funding for the qualifi"ed defined benefit pension plans 

is based on actuarially determined contributions, the maximum 

of which is generally the amount deductible for tax purposes 

and the minimum being that required by ERISA. The pension 

plans' assets consist of investments in equity and debt securities. 

Our investment strategy with respect to pension assets is 

designed to achieve a moderate level of overall portfobo risk 

in keeping with our desired risk objective, which is estabbshed 

through careful consideration of plan babibties, plan funded 

status, and corporate financial condition. The portifobo's target 

asset allocation is 60 percent equity and 40 percent debt with 

specified allowable ranges around these targets. Within the 

equity segment we are broadly diversified across domestic, 

developed international, and emerging market equities, with 

the largest concentration being domestic. Further diversification 

is achieved through allocations to growth/value and small-, 

mid-, and large-cap equities. Within the debt segment, we 

principally maintain separate "core plus" and "core" portfobos. 

The "core plus" poriifobo makes tactical use of the "plus" sectors 

(e.g., high yield, developed international, emerging markets, 

etc.) while the "core" portfobo is a domestic, investment grade 

portfobo. In late 2004, we commenced the implementation of 

an alternative investment strategy in our investment program. 

This strategy incorporates an Investment in a fund of hedge 

funds in conjunction with an S&P 500 swaps and futures overlay 

program and wiU be classified as parii of our large-cap United 

States equity allocation. Other than the alternative investment 

strategy, the use of derivatives is currently bmited to coUaterab 

ized mortigage obbgations and asset-backed securities. 

Investment risk is measured and monitored on an ongoing basis 

through quarterly investment poriifobo reviews, annual liabibty 

measurements, and periodic asset/liabibty studies. 

We use a September 30 measurement date for our defined 

benefit pension plans. The asset allocation at September 30, 

2004 and 2003 by asset category was as follows: 

PERCENTAGE OF FAIR VALUE OF 

PLAN ASSETS AT SEPTEMBER 30 

ASSn CATEGORY 

Equity securities':' 
Debt securities(2) 

62% 

38% 

52% 

38% 

( i ) The pori:folio's target asset atlccation is 60 percent equity whh an allmvablc range 

of SO percent tc 70 percent. 

(2) The porlfolio's turgt l asset allocation is 40 percent debt with an allowable range 

of 30 percent to 50 percent. 

In addition, we sponsor non-quabfied pension plans (plans 

that do not meet the criteria for certain tax benefits) that 

cover officers, certain other key employees, and non-employee 

directors. We began funding certain of these non-quaUfied plans 

through a rabbi trust in 1999. This trust, which consists of 

equity (65 percent) and debt (35 percent) securities at 

December 31, 2004, is not restricted to the payment of plan 

benefits and therefore, not considered plan assets under 

Statement 87. At December 31, 2004 and 2003, trust assets 

were approximately $10 miUion and $9 miUion, respectively, 

and are reflected in our Balance Sheets as Other investments. 

In 2003 and 2002, we offered voluntary early retirement 

programs to certain individuals. In accordance with Statement 

of Financial Accounting Standards No. 88, Employers' Accounting 

for Settlements and Curtailments of Defined Benefit Pension Plans 

and for Termination Benefits (Statement 88), we recognized 

expense of approximately 59 milbon and $39 milbon in 2003 

and 2002, respectively. 

We provide certain health care and bfe insurance benefits to 

retired United States employees and their ebgible dependents. 

These benefi'ts are subject to minimum age and service require­

ments. The health care benefits include medical coverage, 

dental coverage, and prescription drugs and are subject to 

certain bmitations, such as deductibles and co-payments. 

Neither CG&E nor ULH&P pre-fund their obbgations for these 

postretirement benefits. In 1999, PSI began pre-funding its 

obbgations through a grantor trust as authorized by the IURC. 

This trust, which consists of equity (65 percent) and debt 

(35 percent) securities at December 31, 2004, is not restricted 

to the payment of plan benefits and therefore, not considered 

plan assets under Statement 106. At December 31, 2004 and 

2003, trust assets were approximately $71 milbon and 

$64 milbon, respectively, and are reflected in our Balance 

Sheets as Other investments. 

Based on prebminary estimates, we expect 2005 contribu­

tions of $72 milbon for qualified pension benefits. As discussed 

previously, we do not hold "plan assets" as defined by 

Statement 87 and Statement 106 for our non-quabfied pension 

plans and other postretirement benefi't costs, and therefore 

contributions are equal to the benefit payments presented in 

the following table. 

The following estimated benefits payments, which reflect 

future service, are expected to be paid: 

(In millions) 

2005 

2006 

2007 
2008 
2009 
Five years 

thereafter 

QUALIFIED 

PENSION BENEFITS 

$ 77 

76 

77 
78 
80 

443 

WON-QUALIFIED 

PENSION BENEFITS 

$ 9 
9 

9 
9 

11 

55 

OTHER 

POSTRETIREMENT 

BENEFITS 

$ 25 

26 
27 

28 
29 

152 
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P Our benefit plans' costs for the past three years included the following components: 

( in millions) 

Service cost 

Interest cost 

Expected return on 

plans' assets 

Amort izat ion of transit ion 

(asset) Dbiigation 

Amort izat ion of prior 

service cost 

Recognized actuarial 

(gain) loss 

Voluntarv early retir^rnent 

costs (Statement 88) 

Net periodic benefi t cost 

QUALIFIED PENSION BENEFHS 

2004 

$ 3 5 

89 

(81) 

(!) 

5 

2 

-
$ 49 

2003 

$ 3 1 

86 

(81) 

(1) 

5 

-

9 

$49 

2002 

$ 2 7 

79 

(86) 

(1) 

6 

(6) 

39 

$ 58 

NON-QUALIFIED PENSION BENEFITS 

2004 

$ 5 
7 

-

-

2 

2 

-
$16 

2003 

$ 3 
7 

-

-

1 

2 

-
$13 

2002 

$ 3 
5 

-

-

1 

1 

$10 

OTHER PO! 

2004 

$ 5 
22 

-

1 

-

8 

$35 

JTREHREMENT BENEFITS 

2003 

$ 4 

23 

-

3 

-

5 

-
$35 

2002 

$ 3 

20 

-

5 

-

1 

-
$29 

The following table provides a reconciliation of the changes in the plans' benefit obbgations and fair value of assets for 2004 and 

2003, and a statement of the funded status for both years. We use a September 30 measurement date for our defined benefit pension 

plans and other postretirement benefit plans. 

P 
(in rnilliam) 

Change in benefit ohligatian 

Benefit obligation at beginning of period 

Service cost 

Interest cost 

Amendments(-) 

Actuarial (gain) loss 

Benefits paid 

Benefit obbgation at end of period 

QUALIFIED 

PENSION BENEFITS 

$1,458 $1,315 

NON-QUALIFIED 

PENSION BENEFITS 

OTHER 

POSTREHREMENT BENEFITS 

$ 108 $ 98 $ 399 

2003 

$ 343 

35 

88 

(1) 
59 

(71) 

578 

31 

86 

-
98 

(72) 

1,458 

5 

7 

8 

-
(8) 

120 

3 

7 
„ 

7 

(7) 

108 

5 

22 

(24) 

27 

(20) 

409 

4 

23 

(3) 
54 

(22) 

399 

Change in plan assets 

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of period 877 757 

Actua! return on plan assets 

Employer contribufion 

Benebls paid 

Fair value of plan assets at end of period 

98 

117 

(71) 

1,021 

118 

74 
(72) 

877 

-
8 

(8) 

~ 

-
7 

(7) 

-

-
20 

(20) 

-

-
22 

(22) 

-

Funded status (557) (581) (120) (108) (409) (399) 

Unrecognized prior service cost 
Unrecognized net actuarial loss 
Unrecognized nettr^nsifion (asset) obbgation 
Employer contrihufion 

Accrued benefit cost at December 31 

30 

;04 

_ 
-

36 

256 

(1) 

-

19 

38 

-
2 

13 

43 

-
-

(2) 
189 

4 

5 

-
176 

27 

-
$ (223) $ (290) $ (61) $ (52) $(213) $(195) 

k 
Amounts recognized in balance sheets 
Accrued benefit h'ahih'ty 

Intangible asset 
Accumulated other comprehensive income (pre-tax) 

Net recognized at end of period 

$ (366) 

30 

113 

$ (366) 

22 

54 

$(109) 

19 

29 

$(101) 

13 

35 

$ (223) $ (290) $ (61) $ (52) 

$(213) 

$(213) 

$(195) 

$(195) 

'1) For 2003. the Qualifred Pension Benefrts includes approximately $9 milhon o f voluntaiy early retirement expenses in accordance /i/ith Statement 88, as previously discussed. 
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The accumulated benefit obligation for the qualified defined benefit pension plans was approximately $1,387 milbon and 

approximately $1,237 milbon for 2004 and 2003, respectively. The accumulated benefit obbgation for the non-quabfied defined 

benefi't pension plans was approximately $111 milbon and $102 milbon for 2004 and 2003, respectively. 

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefi't obbgations were as follows: 

Discount rate 

Rate of future compensation increase 

QUALIFIED 
PENSION BENEFITS 

2004 2003 

6.25% 5.25% 

4.0O 4.00 

NON-QUALIFIED 
PENSION BENEFITS 

2004 2003 

6.25% 

4.00 

6.25% 

4.00 

OTHER 
POSTREHREMENT BENEFITS 

2004 

5.75% 

N/A 

2003 

5.25% 

N/A 

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for the years ended December 31 , 2004, 2003. 

and 2002 were as follows: 

Discount rate 

Expected return on 

plans' assets 

Rate of future 

coiTipensation increase 

QUALIFI 

2004 

6.25% 

8.50 

4.00 

D PENSION BENEFITS 

2003 

6.75% 

9.00 

4.00 

2002 

7.50% 

9.25 

4.00 

NON-QUALIFIED PENSION BENEFHS 

2004 2003 2002 

6.25% 

N/A 

4.00 

6.75% 

N/A 

4.00 

7.50% 

N/A 

4.00 

OTHER POS 

2004 

6.25% 

N/A 

N/A 

TRETIREMENT BENEFITS 

2003 2002 

5.75% 7.50% 

N/A 3.00 

N/A N/A 

The calculation of our expected long-term rate of return is a 

two-step process. Capital market assumptions (e.g., forecasts) 

are first developed for various asset classes based on underlying 

fundamental and economic drivers of performance. Such drivers 

for equity and debt instruments include profit margins, dividend 

yields, and interest paid for use of capital. Risk premiums for 

each asset class are then developed based on factors such as 

expected ilbquidity, credit spreads, inflation uncertainty and 

country/currency risk. Current valuation factors such as present 

interest and inflation rate levels underpin this process. 

The assumptions are then modeled via a probabibty based 

multi-factor capital market methodology. Through this modebng 

process, a range of possible 10-year annuabzed returns are 

generated for each strategic asset class. Those returns falbng 

at the 50th percentile are utibzed in the calculation of our 

expected long-term rate of return. 

The assumed health care cost trend rates were as follows: 

Health care cost trend rate 
assumed for ne!<t year 

Rate to which the cost trend 
rate is assumed to decbne 
(the ultimate trend rate) 

Year that the rate reaches 
the ultimate trend rate 

2004 2003 

8.00% 9.00% 

5.00% 5.00% 

2008 2008 

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a signifi'cant 

effect on the amounts reported for the health care plans. 

A one-percentage-point change in assumed health care cost 

trend rates would have the following effects: 

(in I'lilliorii) 

Effect on total of service 

and interest cost components 

Effect on APBO 

ONE-PERCENTAGE-

POINT INCREASE 

$ 4 
48 

ONE-PERCENTAGE-

POINT OEC REASE 

S (3) 
(43) 

On December 8, 2003, President Bush signed into law the 

Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization 

Act of 2003 (the Act). The Act introduced a prescription drug 

benefit to retirees as well as a federal subsidy to sponsors of 

retiree health care benefit plans that provide a prescription drug 

benefit that is actuarially equivalent to the benefi't provided by 

Medicare. We bebeve that our coverage for prescription drugs 

is at least actuarially equivalent to the benefits provided by 

Medicare for most current retirees because our benefits for that 

group substantially exceed the benefits provided by Medicare, 

thereby allowing us to quabfy for the subsidy. We have 

accounted for the subsidy as a reduction of our APBO. The APBO 

was reduced by approximately $17 milbon and wi l l be amortized 

as an actuarial gain over future periods, thus reducing future 

benefit costs. The impact on our 2004 net periodic benefit cost 

was not materiab Our accounting treatment for the subsidy is 

consistent with FASB Staff Position No. 106-2, Accounting and 

Disclosure Requirements Related to the Medicare Prescription 

Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act o f 2003. 
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» In January 2004, we announced to employees the creation 

of a new retiree Health Reimbursement Account (HRA) option, 

which wil l impact the postretirement healthcare benefits 

provided by us. HRAs are bookkeeping accounts that can be 

used to pay for quabfied medical expenses after retirement The 

majority of employees had the opportunity during the FaU of 

2004 to make a one-tune election to remain in our current 

retiree healthcare program or to move to the new HRA option. 

Approximately 40 percent of our employees elected the new 

HRA option. The HRA option has no effect on current retirees 

receiving postretirement benefits from us. As is the case under 

the current retiree health program, employees who participate 

in the HRA option, generally, wil l become eligible to receive 

their HRA benefit only upon retirement on or after the age 

of 50 with at least five years of service. We expect that the 

impact of the new HRA opt^'on wiU not be material to our other 

postretirement benefit costs. 

10. Income Taxes 

The.following table shows the significant components of our net 

deferred income tax babibties as of December 31 : 

Deferred Income Tax Liability 
Property, plant, and equipment 
Unamortized costs of reacquiring debt 
Deferred operafing expenses and 

carrying costs 
Purchasec power tracker 
RTC 

Net energy bsK mcnaqernent assets 
Amounts due from 

customers-income Laxes 
Gasification services agreement 

duyout costs 
Other 

2004 

$1,706 

debt 15 

_ 
4 

194 
ts 51 

2003 

$1,525 

16 

2 

4 

204 

10 

39 

39 

530 

47 

1,918 

39 

Total Deferred Income Tax Liability 2,127 

Deferred Income Tax Asset 
Unamcrfized investment tax credits 
Accrued pension and other 

postrefirement benefit costs 
Net energy risk management liabilities 

Deferrec operaLinu expenses and 
ca'rying costs 

Rural Utilities Seivice obligation 
Tax credit carryovers 
Other 

Total Deferred Income Tax Asset 

Net Deferred Income Tax Liability $1,597 $1,558 

222 

28 

26 

27 

121 

67 

195 

9 

_ 
28 

47 

42 

360 

We file a consobdated federal income tax return and 

combined/consobdated state and local tax returns in certain 

jurisdictions. Cinergy and its subsidiaries have an income tax 

allocation agreement which conforms to the requirements of 

the PUHCA. The corporate taxable income method is used to 

allocate tax benefits to the subsidiaries whose investments 

or results of operations provide those tax benefi'ts. Any tax 

babibty not directly attributable to a specific subsidiary is 

allocated proporiiionately among the subsidiaries as required 

by the agreement. 

The following table summarizes federal and state income 

taxes charged (credited) to income. 

(in millions) 

Current Income Taxes 
Federal 
State 

Total Current Income Taxes 

2004 

$ 78 

30 

108 

2003 

$ 34 

25 

59 

2002 

$ 15 

(4) 

12 

Deferred Income Taxes 

Federal 

Depreciation and other 

property, plant, and 
equipment-related items 

Pension and other 

postrefirement benefit costs 
Unrealized energy risk 

management transactions 
Fuel costs 

Purchased power tracker 
Gasification services 

agreement buyout costs 
Tax credit carryovers 
Other — net 

126 

(29) 

25 

(48) 

4 

_ 
(74) 

3 

130 

23 

6 

7 

(5) 

(3) 
(47) 

(40) 

172 

(17) 

9 

(23) 
2 

(3) 

-
(14) 

Total Deferred Federal Income Taxes 

State (4) 

125 

Total Deferred Income Taxes 

Investment Tax Credits — Net 

4 

(8) 

93 

(8) 

30 

156 

(S) 

Total Incoine Taxes $104 $144 $160 

IRC Section 29 provides a tax credit (nonconventional 

fuel source credit) for qualified fuels produced and sold by a 

taxpayer to an unrelated person during the taxable year. The 

nonconventional fuel source credit reduced current federal 

income tax expense approximately $98 milbon, $84 miUion, 

and $42 milbon for 2004, 2003, and 2002, respectively. See 

Note l l {C) ( i v ) for further information on this tax credit. 
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The following table presents a reconcibati'on of federal 

income taxes (which are calculated by multiplying the statutory 

federal income ta.K rate hy hook income before federal income 

tax) to the federal income tax expense reported in our 

Statements of Income. 

(in millions) 

Statutory federal income 

tax provision 

Increases (reductions) in taxes • 
resulting from: 

Amortization of investment 

tax credits 

Depreciation and other 
property, plant, and 

equipment-related differences 
Preferred dividend requirements 

of subsidiaries 

Income tax credits 

Foreign tax adjustments 
Employee SOP dividend 
Other — net 

Federal Income Taic Expense 

2004 

$157 

(8) 

a 

1 

(97) 

4 

(7) 
10 

S 78 

2003 

$186 

(8) 

4 

1 

(84) 
5 

(6) 

(1) 

S 97 

2002 

$186 

(8) 

-

1 

(42) 
3 

(3) 

(3) 

$134 

11. Commitments and Contingencies 

(A) ENVIRONMENTAL 

(i) Ozone Transport Rulemakings 

In October 1998, the United States EPA finabzed its ozone 

transport rule, also known as the NOx SIP CaU, which addresses 

wind-blown ozone and ozone precursors that impact air quabty 

in downwind states. The EPA's final rule, which appbes to 

22 states in the eastern United States including the three states 

in which our electric util it ies operate, required states to develop 

rules to reduce NOx emissions from uti l i ty and industrial 

sources. In a related matter, in response to petitions filed by 

several states alleging air quabty impacts from upwind sources 

located in other states, the EPA issued a rule pursuant to 

Section 126 o f t h e CAA that required reductions similar to those 

required under the NOx SIP CaU. Various states and industry 

groups challenged the final rules in the Court of Appeals for 

the District of Columbia Circuit but the court: upheld the key 

provisions of the ruies. 

The EPA has proposed withdrawal of the Section 126 rule in 

states with approved rules under the final NOx SIP Call, which 

includes Indiana, Kentucky, and Ohio. AU three states have 

adopted a cap and trade program as the mechanism to achieve 

the required reductions. Cinergy, CG&E, and PSI have installed 

selective catalytic reduction units (SCR) and other pollution 

controls and implemented certain combustion improvements 

at various generating stations to comply with the NOx SIP CaU. 

Cinergy also utibzes the NOx emission aiiowance market to buy 

or seU NOx emission allowances as appropriate. We currently 

estimate that we wil l incur capital costs of approximately 

$23 milbon in addition to $777 milbon already incurred to 

comply with this program. 

( i i ) Section 126 Petitions 

In March 2004, the state of North Carobna filed a petition 

under Section 126 of the CAA in which i t alleges that sources 

in 13 upwind states including Ohio, Indiana, and Kentucky, 

significantly contribute to North Carobna's non-attainment with 

certain ambient air quabty standards. Depending on the EPA's 

final disposition of the pending petition and its proposal 

discussed previously, Cinergy's generating stations could become 

subject to requirements for additional SO2 and NOx emissions 

reductions. We expect a decision from the EPA on this matter by 

August 2005. I t is unclear at this time whether any additional 

reductions would be necessary beyond those required under 

the CAA. 

( i i i ) Clean Air Act Lawsuit 

In November 1999, and through subsequent amendments, 

the United States brought a lawsuit in the United States Federal 

District Court for the Southern District of Indiana (District 

Court) against Cinergy, CG&E, and PSI alleging various violations 

of the CAA. Specifically, the lawsuit alleges that we violated the 

CAA by not obtaining Prevention of Significant Deterioration 

(PSD), Non-Attainment New Source Review (NSR), and Ohio 

and Indiana SIP permits for various projects at our owned and 

co-owned generating stations. Additionally, the suit claims that 

we violated an Administrative Consent Order entered into in 

1998 between the EPA and Cinergy relating to alleged violations 

of Ohio's SIP provisions governing particulate matter at Unit 1 

at CG&E's W.C. Beckjord Generating Station (Beckjord Station). 

The suit seeks (1) injunctive rebef to require installation of 

pollution control technology on various generating units at 

CG&E's Beckjord Station and Miami Fort Station, and PSI's 

Cayuga Generating Station, Gallagher Generating Station, 

Wabash River Generating Station, and Gibson Generating Station 

(Gibson Station), and (2) civi l penalties in amounts of up to 

527,500 per day for each violation. In addition, three northeast 

states and two environmental groups have intervened in the 

case. The case is currently in discovery, and the District Court 

has set the case for tr ial by jury commencing in February 2006. 

In March 2000, the United States also filed in the District 

Court an amended complaint in a separate lawsuit alleging 

violations o f the CAA relating to PSD, NSR, and Ohio SIP 

requirements regarding various generating stations, including 

a generating station operated by Columbus Southern Power 

Company (CSP) and jointly-owned by CSP, The Dayton Power and 

bight Company (DP&L), and CG&E. The EPA is seeking injunctive 

relief and civil penalties of up to $27,500 per day for each 

violation. This suit is being defended by CSP. In April 2001, 

the District Court, in that case ruled that the Government and 

the intervening plaintiff environmental groups cannot seek 

monetary damages for alleged violations that occurred prior 

to November 3, 1994; however, they are entitled to seek 

injunctive rebef for such alleged violations. Neither party 

appealed that decision. 
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In addition, Cinergy and CG&E have been informed by DP&L 

that in June 2000, the EPA issued a Notice of Violation (NOV) 

to DP&L for alleged violations of PSD, NSR, and Ohio SIP 

requirements at a generating station operated by DP&L and 

jointly-owned by CG&E. The NOV indicated the EPA may (1) issue 

an order requiring compbance with the requirements o f the Ohio 

SIP, or (2) bring a civil action seeking injunctive rebef and 

civil penalties of up to $27,500 per day for each violation. In 

September 2004, Marilyn Wall and the Sierra Club brought a 

lawsuit against Cinergy, DP&L and CSP for aUeged violations 

of the CAA at this same generating station. 

We are unable to predict whether resolution of these 

matters would have a materiaL effect on our financial position 

or results of operations. We intend to vigorously defend against 

these allegations. 

(iv) Carbon Dioxide Lawsuit 

In July 2004, the states of Connecticut, New York, 

California, Iowa, New Jersey, Rhode Island, Vermont, Wisconsin, 

and the City of New York brought a lawsuit in the United States 

District Court for the Southern District of New York against 

Cinergy, American Electric Power Company, Inc., American 

Electric Power Service Corporation, The Southern Company, 

Tennessee Valley Authority, and Xcel Energy Inc. That same day, 

a similar lawsuit was filed in the United States District Court for 

the Southern District of New York against the same companies 

by Open Space Institute, Inc., Open Space Conservancy, Inc., 

and The Audubon Society of New Hampshire. These lawsuits 

allege that the defendants' emissions of CO2 from the combus­

tion of fossii fuels at electric generating facibties contribute 

to global warming and amount to a pubbc nuisance. The 

complaints also allege that the defendants could generate the 

same amount of electricity while emitting significantly less CO2. 

Plaintiffs are seeking an injunction requiring each defendant 

to cap its COe emissions and then reduce them by a specified 

percentage each year for at least a decade. Cinergy intends to 

defend these lawsuits vigorously in court and filed motions to 

dismiss with the other defendants in September 2004. We are 

not able to predict whether resolution of these matters would 

have a material effect on our financial position or results 

of operations. 

(v) Selective Catalytic Reduction Units at Gibson 

Generating Station 

In May 2004, SCRs and other pollution control equipment 

became operational at Units 4 and 5 of PSI's Gibson Station in 

accordance with compbance deadbnes under the NOx SIP Call. 

In June and July 2004, Gibson Station temporarily shut down 

the equipment on these units due to a concern over an acid 

aerosol mist haze (plume) sometimes occurring in areas near 

the plant. Portions of the plume from those units' stacks 

appeared to break apart and descend to ground level at certain 

times under certain weather conditions. As a result, and, 

v;orking with the City of M t Carmeb Ilbnois, lUinois EPA, 

Indiana Department of Environmental Management (IDEM), EPA, 

and the State of lUinois, we developed a protocol regarding the 

use of the SCRs white we explored alternatives to address this 

issue. After the protocol was finabzed, the Ilbnois Attorney 

General brought an action in Wabash County Circuit Court 

against PSI seeking a prebminary injunction to enforce the 

protocol. In August 2004, the court granted that prebminary 

injunction. PSI is appeabng that decision to the Fifth District 

Appellate Court, but we cannot predict the ultimate outcome 

of that appeal or of the underlying action by the Ilbnois 

Attorney General. 

We wiU seek recovery of any related capital as weU as 

increased emission allowance expenditures through the regula­

tory process. We do not bebeve costs related to resolving this 

matter wil l have a material impact on our financial position or 

results of operations. 

(vi) Zimmer Generating Station (Zimmer Station) Lawsuit 

In November 2004, a citizen of the Village of Moscow, 

Ohio, the town adjacent to CG&E's Zimmer Station, brought a . 

purported class action in the United States District Court for 

the Southern District of Ohio seeking monetary damages and 

injunctive rebef against CG&E for alleged violations of the 

CAA, the Ohio SIP, Ohio laws against nuisance and common 

law nuisance. CG&E filed a motion to dismiss the lawsuit on 

primarily procedural grounds and we intend to defend against 

these claims vigorously. At this time, we cannot predict whether 

the outcome of this matter wi l l have a material impact on our 

financial position or results of operations. 

(v i i ) Manufactured Gas Plant (MGP) Sites 

Coal tar residues, related hydrocarbons, and various metals 

have been found in at least 22 sites that PSI or its predecessors 

previously owned and sold in a series of transactions with 

Northern Indiana Pubbc Service Company (NIPSCO) and Indiana 

Gas Company, Inc. (IGC). The 22 sites are in the process of 

being studied and wiU be remediated, i f necessary. In 1998 

NIPSCO, IGC, and PSI entered into Site Partdcipation and Cost 

Sharing Agreements to allocate babibty and responsibibties 

between them. The IDEM oversees investigation and cleanup 

of aU of these sites. Thus far, PSI has primary responsibility for 

investigating, monitoring and, i f necessary, remediating nine 

of these sites. In December 2003, PSI entered into a voluntary 

remediation plan with the state of Indiana, providing a formal 

framework for the investigation and cleanup o f t he sites. 

In April 1998, PSI filed suit in Hendricks County in the 

state of Indiana against its general babibty insurance carriers. 

PSI sought a declaratory judgment to obbgate its insurance 

carriers to (1) defend MGP claims against PSI and compensate 

PSI for its costs of investigating, preventing, mitigating, and 

remediating damage to property and paying claims related to 

MGP sites; or (2) pay PSI's cost of defense. The tr ial court 

issued a variety of rubngs with respect to the claims and 

defenses in the btigation. PSI appealed cert:ain adverse 
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rubngs to the Indiana Court of Appeals and the appellate court 

remanded the case to the tr ial court. PSI settled its claims with 

aU but one of the insurance carriers in January 2005 prior to 

commencement of the tr ial. With respect to the lone insurance 

carrier, a jury returned a verdict against PSI in February 2005. 

PSI is considering whether to appeal this decision. At the 

present time, PSI cannot predict the outcome of this btigation 

i f i t were lo appeal the decision. 

PSI has accrued costs related to investigation, remediation, 

and groundwater monitoring for those sites where such costs 

are probable and can be reasonably estimated. We wiU continue 

to investigate and remediate the sites as outbned in the 

voluntary remediation plan. As additional facts become known 

and investigation is completed, we wil l assess whether the 

bkebhood of incurring additional costs becomes probable. Until 

all investigation and remediation is complete, we are unable to 

determine the overaU impact on our financial position or results 

of operations. 

CG&E and ULH&P have performed site assessments on certain 

of their sites where we bebeve MGP activities have occurred at 

some point in the past and have found no imminent risk tc the 

environment. At the present time, CG&E and ULH&P cannot 

predict whether invesrigation and/or remediation wiU be 

required in the future at any of these sites. 

(vi i i ) Asbestos Claims Litigation 

CG&E and PSI have been named as defendants or 

co-defendants in lawsuits related to asbestos at their electric 

generating stations. Currently, there are approximately 100 

pending lawsuits. In these lawsuits, plaintiffs claim to have 

been exposed to asbestos-containing products in the course 

of their work at the CG&E and PSt generating stations. The 

plaintiffs further claim that as the property owner of the 

generating stations, CG&E and PSi should be held liable for 

their injuries and illnesses based on an alleged duty to warn 

and protect them from any asbestos exposure. A majority of the 

Lawsuits to date have been brought against PSL The impact on 

CG&E's and PSI's financial position or results of operations of 

these cases to date has not been material. 

Of these lawsuits, one case filed against PSI has been tried 

to verdict. The jury returned a verdict against PSI in the amount 

of approximately $500,000 on a negbgence claim and a verdict 

for PSI on punitive damages. PSI received an adverse rubng 

in its ini t ia l appeal of the negbgence claim verdict but the 

Indiana Supreme Court accepted the transfer of the case and 

heard oral argument in June 2004. In addition, PSI has settled 

a number of other lawsuits for amounts, which neither individu­

ally nor in the aggregate, are material to PSI's financial position 

or results of operations. 

At this time, CG&E and PSI are not able to predict the 

ultimate outcome of these lawsuits or the impact on CG&E's 

and PSI's financial position or results of operations. 

(B) REGULATORY 

( i ) PSI Retail Electric Rate Case 

In May 2004, the IURC issued an order approving PSI's 

base retail electric rate case, and PSI implemented base 

retail electric rate changes to its tariffs. When combined 

with revenue increases attributable to PSI's environmental 

construction-work-in-progress tracking mechanism, the order 

results in an approximate $140 milbon increase in annual 

revenues. PSI's original request for an approximate 5180 milbon 

annual revenue increase was reduced by approximately 

$20 milbon for a lower return on equity, appro.ximately 

$15 milbon of assumed profits included in base rates related 

to off-system sales (subject to future adjustment through a 

tracking mechanism and a 50/50 sharing agreement), and 

approximately 55 miUion of additional items. The order 

authorizes ful l recovery of all requested regulatory assets and 

an overaU 7.3 percent return, including a 10.5 percent return 

on equity. In addition, the lURC's order provides PSI the 

continuation of a purchased power tracker and the estabbsh-

ment of new trackers for future NOx emission allowance costs 

and certain costs related to the Midwest ISO. 

( i i ) PSI Environmental Compliance Case 

In November 2004, PSI filed a compbance plan case with 

the IURC seeking approval of PST's plan for complying with 

pending SO2, NOx, and mercury emission reduction requirements, 

including approval of cost recovery and an overall rate of return 

of eight percent related to certain projects. PSI requested 

approval to recover the financing, depreciation, and operating 

and maintenance costs, among others, related to approximately 

$1.08 bilbon in capital projects designed to reduce emissions of 

5O2- NOx, and mercury at PSI's coal burning generating stations. 

An evidentiary hearing is scheduled for April 2005 and a final 

IURC Order is expected in the third quarter of 2005. 

( i i i ) CG&E Electric Rate Filings 

CG&E made multiple rate fibngs in 2003 with the PUCO 

seeking approval of CG&E's methodology for estabbshing 

market-based rates for generation service at the end of the 

market development period and to recover investments made 

in the transmission and distribution system. The PUCO requested 

in these proceedings that CG&E propose a RSP to mitigate the 

potential for significant rate increases when the market deveb 

opment (frozen rate) period comes to an end. In January 2004, 

CG&E filed its proposed RSP. In May 2004, CG&E entered into 

a settlement agreement with many of the parties to these 

proceedings requesting that the PUCO approve a modified 

version o f the RSP. In September 2004, the PUCO issued an 

order seeking to modify several key provisions of this settlement 

and as a resub of these modifications, CG&E filed a petition for 

rehearing in October 2004. The PUCO approved a modified 

version of the plan in November 2004, the major features of 

which are as follows: 
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• POLR Charge: CG&E wib begin to collect a POLR charge 

from non-residential customers effective January 1, 2005, 

and from residential customers effective January 1, 2006. 

The POLR charge includes several discrete charges, the 

most significant being an AAC intended to provide cost 

recovery primarily for environmental compbance expendi­

tures; an IMF intended to provide compensation to CG&E 

for committing its physical capacity to meet its POLR 

obligation; and a SRT intended to provide cost recovery 

for capacity purchases, purchased power, reserve capacity, 

and related market costs for purchases to meet capacity 

needs. We anticipate the collection of the AAC and IMF 

wil l resub in an approximate $36 milbon increase in 

revenues in 2005 and an additional $50 miUion in 2006. 

The SRT wil l be billed based on dollar-for-dollar costs 

incurred. A portion of these charges are avoidable by 

certain customers who switch to an alternative generation 

suppber. Therefore, these estimates are subject to change, 

depending on the level of switching that occurs in future 

periods. In 2007 and 2008, CG&E could seek additional 

increases in the AAC component o f the POLR based on 

CG&E's actual net costs for the specified expenditures. 

• Generation Rates and Fuel Recovery: A new rate has 

been estabbshed for generation service after the market 

development period ends. In addition, a fuel cost recovery 

mechanism wiU be estabbshed to recover costs for fueb 

emission aUowances, and certain purchased power costs, 

that exceed the amount originally included in the rates 

frozen in the CG&E transition plan. These new rates 

wiU apply to non-residential customers beginning 

January 1, 2005 and to residential customers beginning 

January 1, 2006. 

" Generation Rate Reduction; The existing five percent 

generation rate reduction required by statute for residential 

customers implemented under CG&E's 2000 plan wil l end 

on December 31, 2005. 

• Transmission Cost Recovery: Transmission cost recovery 

mechanisms wiU be established beginning January 1, 2005 

for non-residential customers and January 1, 2006 for 

residential customers. The transmission cost recovery 

mechanisms wiU permit CG&E to recover Midwest ISO 

charges, all FERC approved transmission costs, and all 

congestion costs allocable to retail ratepayers that are 

provided service by CG&E. 

• Distr ibut ion Cost Recovery: CG&E wiU have the abibty 

LO defer certain capital-related distribution costs 

bom July 1, 2004 through December 31 , 2005 with 

recovery from non-residential customers to be provided 

through a rider beginning January 1, 2006 through 

December 31, 2010. 

C6&E had also filed an electric distribution base rate case 

for residential and non-residential customers to be effective 

January 1, 2005. Under the terms o f the RSP described previ­

ously, CG&E withdrew this base rate case and, in February 2005, 

CG&E filed a new distribution base rate case with rates to 

become effective January 1, 2006. The requested amount of 

the increase is approximately $78 miUion. 

(iv) ULH&P Gas Rate Case 

In the second quarter of 2001, ULH&P filed a retail gas rate 

case with the KPSC requesting, among other things, recovery 

of costs associated with an accelerated gas main replacement 

program of up to $112 milbon over ten years. The costs would 

be recovered through a tracking mechanism for an in i t ia l three 

year period, with the possibibty of renewal up to ten years. The 

tracking mechanism allows ULH&P to recover depreciation costs 

and rate of return annually over the life o f t he deferred assets. 

Through December 31 , 2004, ULH&P has recovered approxi­

mately $5.1 miUion under this tracking mechanism. The 

Kentucky Attorney General has appealed to the Franklin Circuit 

Court the KPSC's approval o f the tracking mechanism and the 

new tracking mechanism rates. At the present time, ULH&P 

cannot predict the timing or outcome of this btigation. 

In February 2005, ULH&P filed a gas base rate case with the 

KPSC. ULH&P is requesting approval to continue the tracking 

mechanism in addition to its request for a $14 milbon increase 

in base rates, which is a seven percent increase in current retail 

gas rates. 

(v) Gas Distribution Plant 

In June 2003, the PUCO approved an amended settlement 

agreement between CG&E and the PUCO Staff in a gas 

distribution safety case arising out of a gas leak at a service 

head-adapter (SHA) style riser on CG&E's distribution system. 

The amended settlement agreement required CG&E to expend a 

minimum of $700,000 to replace SHA risers by December 31 , 

2003, and to file a comprehensive plan addressing aU SHA risers 

on its distribution system. CG&E filed a comprehensive plan 

with the PUCO in December 2004 providing for replacement 

of approximately 5,000 risers in 2005 with continued monitor­

ing thereafter. CG&E estimates the replacement cost of the 

approximately 5,000 SHA risers wi l l not be materiaL At this 

time, Cinergy, CG&E, and ULH&P cannot predict the outcome 

of this matter. 
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(C) OTHER 

( i ) Gas Customer Choice 

In January 2000, Investments sold Cinergy Resources, Inc. 

(Resources), a former subsidiary, to Licking Rural Electrification, 

Inc., doing business as The Energy Cooperative (Energy 

Cooperative). In February 2001, Cinergy, CG&E, and Resources 

were named as defendants in three class action lawsuits brought 

by customers relating to Energy Cooperative's removal from the 

Ohio Gas Customer Choice program and the failure to debver 

gas to customers. Subsequently, these class action suits were 

amended and consobdated into one suit (Class-action). In 

October 2001, Cinergy, CG&E, and Investments initiated btiga­

tion against Energy Cooperative requesting indemnification by 

Energy Cooperative for the claims asserted by former customers 

in the Class-action btigation (Cinergy lawsuit). 

In March 2001, Cinergy, CG&E, and Investments were named 

as defendants in a lawsuit filed by Energy Cooperative and 

Resources (Energy Cooperative lawsuit). This lawsuit concerned 

any obbgations or babibties Investments may have had to 

Energy Cooperative following its sale of Resources. AU three 

matters were settled in the second quarter of 2004. In the 

Energy Cooperative lawsuit. Energy Cooperative agreed to 

indemnify Cinergy, CG&E and Investments for the claims 

asserted by the former residential customers in the Class-action 

btigation. In exchange, Cinergy has agreed to settle claims that 

i t brought in the Cinergy lawsuit. The settlement received final 

court approval in January 2005. None of these settlements are 

material to Cinergy's financial position or results of operations. 

( i i ) Energy Market Investigations 

In July 2003, Cinergy received a subpoena from the 

Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC). The CFTC request 

sought certain information regarding our trading activities, 

including price reporting to energy industry pubbcations for the 

period May 2000 through January 2001. Based on our review of 

these matters, we terminated one employee and took discipbnary 

action on a second employee. In November 2004, we settled 

this matter with the CFTC with a payment of $3 miUion. 

In August 2003, Cinergy, along with Marketing & Trading and 

37 other companies, were named as defendants in civil litigation 

filed as a purported class action on behalf of aU persons who 

purchased and/or sold NYMEX natural gas futures and options 

contracts between January 1, 2000, and December 31 , 2002. 

The complaint alleges that improper price reporting caused 

damages to the class. Two similar lawsuits have subsequently 

been filed, and these three lawsuits have been consobdated 

for pretrial purposes. Plaintiffs filed a consobdated class action 

complaint in January 2004. Cinergy's motion to dismiss was 

granted in September 2004 leaving only Marketing & Trading in 

the lawsuit. We bebeve this action against Marketing & Trading 

is without merit and intend to defend this lawsuit vigorously. 

Tn the second quarter of 2003, Cinergy received ini t ia l 

and follow-up third-party subpoenas from the SEC requesting 

information related to particular trading activity with one of 

its counterparties who was the target of an investigation by the 

SEC. Cinergy fully cooperated with the SEC in connection with 

this matter and has received no further requests since the 

second quarter of 2003. 

From time to time, Cinergy receives subpoenas regarding 

investigations into energy market practices that various 

Assistant United States Attorneys are conducting. We understand 

that we are neither a target nor are we under investigation 

by the Department of Justice in relation to any of these 

communications. 

At this time, we do not believe the outcome of these 

investigations and btigation wi l l have a material impact on 

Cinergy's financial position or results of operations. 

( i i i ) Patents 

Ronald A. Katz Technology Licensing, L.P. (RAKTL) has 

offered us a bcense to a portfobo of patents claiming that 

the patents may be infringed by certain products and services 

utibzed by us. The patents purportedly relate to various aspects 

of telephone call processing in Cinergy call centers. As of this 

date, no legal proceedings have been instituted against us, but 

if the RAKTL patents are vabd, enforceable, and apply to our 

business, we could be required to seek a bcense from RAKTL or 

to discontinue certain activities. Based on the information we 

have at this time, we do not bebeve resolution o f th i s matter 

wil l have a material impact on our financial position or results 

of operations. 

(iv) Synthetic Fuel Production 

In July 2002, Capital & Trading acquired a coal-based 

synthetic fuel production facility. The synthetic fuel produced 

at this facility quabfies for tax credits (through 2007) in 

accordance with IRC Section 29 i f certain requirements are 

satisfied. The three key requirements are that (a) the synthetic 

fuel differs significantly in chemical composition from the coal 

used to produce such synthetic fueb (b) the fuel produced is 

sold to an unrelated entity and (c) the fuel was produced from 

a facil ity that was placed in service before July 1, 1998. 

During the third quarter of 2004, several unrelated entities 

announced that the IRS had or threatened to challenge the 

placed in service dates of some of the entities' synthetic fuel 

plants. A successful IRS challenge could result in disallowance 

of all credits previously claimed for fuel produced by the subject 

plants. Cinergy's sale of synthetic fuel has generated approxi­

mately $219 milbon in tax credits through December 31 , 2004, 

of which approximately $96 milbon were generated in 2004. 

The IRS has not yet audited Cinergy for any tax year in 

which Cinergy has claimed Section 29 credits related to 

synthetic fuel. However, i t is reasonable to anticipate that 

the IRS wiU evaluate the placed in service date and other key 

requirements for claiming the credit. We anticipate this audit 

to begin in the spring of 2005. 
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Cinergy received a private letter rubng from the IRS in 

connection with the acquisition of the facibty that specifically 

addressed the significant chemical change requirement 

Additionally, although not addressed in the letter rubng, 

we bebeve that our facility's in service date meets the 

Section 29 requirements. 

IRC Section 29 also provides for a phase-out of the credit 

based on the price of crude oib The phase-out is based on a 

prescribed calculation and definition of crude oi l prices. We 

do not expect any impact on our abibty to utilize Section 29 

credits in 2004. Future increases in crude oil prices above the 

price stipulated by the IRS could negatively impact our ability 

to utibze credits in subsequent years. 

(v) Guarantees 

In the ordinary course of business, Cinergy enters into 

various agreements providing financial or performance assurances 

to third parties on behalf of certain unconsobdated subsidiaries 

and jo int ventures. These agreements are entered into primarily 

to support or enhance the creditworthiness otherwise attributed 

to these entities on a stand-alone basis, thereby facil itating the 

extension of sufficient credit to accompbsh their intended 

commercial purposes. The guarantees have various termination 

dates, from short-term (less than one year) to open-ended. 

In many cases, the maximum potential amount of an 

outstanding guarantee is an express term, set forth in the 

guarantee agreement, representing the maximum potential 

obbgation of Cinergy under that guarantee (excluding, at 

times, certain legal fees to which a guaranty beneficiary may be 

entitled). In those cases where there is no maximum potential 

amount expressly set forth in the guarantee agreement, we 

calculate the maximum potential amount by considering the 

terms of the guaranteed transactions, to the extent such 

amount is estimable. 

Cinergy has guaranteed the payment of approximately 

$9 milbon as of December 31, 2004, for borrowings by 

individuals under the Director, Officer, and Key Employee Stock 

Purchase Program. Cinergy may be obbgated to pay the debt's 

principal and any related interest in the event of an unexcused 

breach of a guaranteed payment obbgation by ceri:ain directors, 

officers, and key employees. The guarantees do not have a set 

termination date; however, the borrowings associated with 

these guarantees are due in March 2005. 

Cinergy Corp. has also provided performance guarantees on 

behalf of certain unconsobdated subsidiaries and jo in t ventures. 

These guarantees support performance under various agreements 

and instruments (such as construction contracts, operations 

and maintenance agreements, and energy service agreements). 

Cinergy Corp. may be bable in the event of an unexcused breach 

of a guaranteed performance obligation by an unconsolidated 

subsidiary. Cinergy Corp. has estimated its maximum potential 

babibty to be $52 milbon under these guarantees as of 

December 31, 2004. Cinergy Corp. may also have recourse to 

third parties for claims required to be paid under certain of 

these guarantees. The majority of these guarantees expire at 

the completion o f t he underlying performance agreement, the 

majority of which expire from 2015 to 2019. 

We have entered into contracts that include indemnification 

provisions as a routine part of our business activities. Examples 

of these contracts include purchase and sale agreements and 

operating agreements. In generab these provisions indemnify 

the counterparty for matters such as breaches of representations 

and warranties and covenants contained in the contract In 

some cases, particuiarly with respect to purchase and sale 

agreements, the potential liabibty for certain indemnification 

obbgations is capped, in whole or in part (generally at an 

aggregate amount not exceeding the sale price), and subject 

to a deductible amount before any payments would become due. 

In other cases (such as indemnifi'cations for wil l ful misconduct 

of employees in a jo in t venture), the maximum potential 

Uability is not estimable given that the magnitude of any claims 

under those indemnifications would be a function o f the extent 

of damages actually incurred. Cinergy has estimated the 

maximum potential liability, where estimable, to be $128 milbon 

under these indemnification provisions. The termination period 

for the majority of matters provided by indemnification 

provisions in these types of agreements generally ranges 

ft-om 2005 to 2009. 

We believe the bkebhood that Cinergy would be required 

to perform or otherwise incur any significant losses associated 

with any or aU o f the guarantees described in the preceding 

paragraphs is remote. 

(vi) Construction and Other Commitments 

Forecasted construction and other committed expenditures 

for 2005 are approximately $1.1 bilbon, and for the fi've-year 

period 2005-2009 (in nominal dollars) are approximately 

$5.4 biUion. This forecast includes an estimate of expenditures 

in accordance with the companies' plans regarding 

environmental compbance. 

12. Jointly-Owned Plant 

CG&E, CSP, and DP&L jo int ly own electric generating units and 

related transmission facibties. PSI is a joint-owner of Gibson 

Station Unit No. 5 with Wabash Valley Power Association, Inc. 

(WVPA), and Indiana Municipal Power Agency (IMPA). 

Additionally, PSI is a joint-owner with WVPA and IMPA of 

certain transmission property and local facibties. These facilities 

constitute part o f the integrated transmission and distribution 

systems, which are operated and maintained by PSI. The 

Statements of Income reflect CG&E's and PSI's portions of all 

operating costs associated with the jointly-owned facibties. 
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As of December 31, 2004, CG&E's and PSI's investments in jointly-owned plant or facilities were as follows: 

CG&E 
Production; 

Miami Fort Station (Units 7 and 
Beckjord Stafion (bnit 6) 
Stuart Stafion(i) 

Conesville Station (Unit 4)(0 
Zimmer Station 

East Bend Station 

Killen Station(i) 

Transmission 

PSI 

Production: 

Gibson Stafion (Unit 5} 

Transmission and local facibties 

OWNERSHIP 

SHARE 

64.00% 

37.50 
39.00 

40.00 
45.50 

69.00 

33.00 
Various 

50.05 
94.54 

PROPERTY, PLANT, 

AND EQUIPMENT 

$ 328 

45 
384 

75 
1,308 

394 

206 

88 

287 
2,, 557 

ACCUMULATED 

DEPRECIATION 

$ 133 

29 

161 
48 

438 

200 

112 
44 

131 
1,006 

CONSTRUniON 

WORK IN PROGRESS 

$18 

-
15 
5 

4 

5 
1 

-

6 

-
(1) station is not operated by CG&E. 

13. Quarterly Financial Data (unaudited) 

(in millions, except per share amounts) 

2004 
Results of Operations: 

Operating Revenues 
Operafing Income 
Net Income 

Per Share Data: 

EPS — basic 
EPS — diluted 

2003 

Results of Operations: 
Operafing Revenues 
Operating Income 

Income before discontinued operations and cumulative 
effect of changes in accounting principles 

Disconfinued operations, net of tax(i) 
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles, net of tax(2) 

Net Income 

FIRST 

QUARTER 

$1,289 

216 
103 

0.57 
0.57 

$1,2SS 

256 

140 

^ 
26 

SECOND 

QUARTER 

$1,054 

137 
59 

0.33 
0.32 

$ 934 

138 

76 
9 

-

THIRD 

QUARTER 

$1,129 

183 
93 

0.51 
0.50 

$1,092 

205 

112 

-

FOURTH 

QUARTER 

$1,216 

202 
146 

0.81 
0.79 

$1,122 

212 

107 

_ 

TOTAL 

$4,688 

738 
401 

2.22 

2.18 

$4,416 
811 

435 

9 

25 

5 155 85 $ 112 107 $ 470 

Per Share Data: 

EPS — basic: 

Income before disconfinued operafions and cumulative 

effect of changes in accounfing principles 

Discontinued operafions, net of taxO) 

Cumulative effect of changes in accounfing principles, net of tax(^) 

Net Income 

EPS - diluted: 

Income before disconfinued operations and cumulafive 

effect of changes in accounfing principles 

Discontinued operations, net of tax(i) 

Cumulafive effect of changes in accounting principles, net of taxt"̂ ! 

Net Income 

(1) See t'lote 14 for furihe.i /explanation. 

(2) See Wore I ['Q}(w) for further explanation of cumulative effect of rhnngcs in accounhng principles 

O.SJ 

0.15 

0.42 0.63 

0.05 

0.60 

S 0.95 S 0.47 5 0.63 $ 0.60 

5 0.95 $ 0.47 $ 0.62 $ 0,59 

2.46 

0.05 

0.15 

$ 2.65 

0.80 

0.15 

0.42 

0.05 

-

0.62 

-
-

0.59 

-
-

2.43 

0.05 

0.15 

$ 2,63 
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14. Discont inued Operat ions 

During 2002, we began taking steps to monetize certain 
non-core investments, including renewable and international 
investments within Commercial. During the second half of 2002, 
we either sold or initiated plans to dispose of generation and 
electric and gas distribution operations in the Czech Repubbc, 
Estonia, and South Africa. We also sold investments, which 
were accounted for under the equity method, in renewable 
investments located in Spain and Cabfornia. In total, we 
disposed of approximately $125 milbon of investments at a 
net loss, after-tax, of $7 milbon in 2002. Included in this net 
loss were cumulative foreign currency translation losses of 
approximately $4 milbon, after-tax. 

During 2003, we completed the disposal of our gas distribu­
tion operation in South Africa, sold our remaining wind assets 
in the United States, and substantially sold or bquidated the 
assets of our energy marketing business in the Czech Repubbc. 

As a result of Ihe 2003 transactions, assets of approximately 
$140 milbon were sold or converted into cash and babibties 
of approximately $100 milbon v;ere assumed by buyers or 
bquidated. The net, after-tax, gain from these disposal and 
bquidation transactions was approximately $9 milbon 
(including a net after-tax cumulative currency translation 
gain of approximately $5 milbon). 

GAAP requires different accounting treatment for investment 
disposals involving entities which are consolidated and 
entities which are accounted for under the equity method. 
The consobdated entities have been presented as Discontinued 
operations, net of tax in our Statements of Income and as 
Assets/Liabilities of Discontinued Operations in our Balance 
Sheets, The accompanying financial statements and prior year 
financial statements have been reclassified to account for these 
entities as such. The disposal of the entities accounted for 
using the equily riiethod cannot be presented as discontinued 
operations. A gain of approximately $17 miUion on the sale of 
these entities is included in Miscellaneous Income (Expense) — 
Net in our 2002 Statements of Income. 

The foUowing table reflects the assets and liabilities, the 
results of operations, and the income (loss) on disposal related 
to investments accounted for as discontinued operations for the 
years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002. We did not have any 
investments accounted for as discontinued operations in 2004. 

(in milbons) 

Revenuesri) 

Income (Loss) Before Taxes 

Income Taxes Benefit 
Income (Loss) from Discontinued Operations 

Income (Loss) from operafions, net of tax 

Gain (Loss) on disposal, net of tax(^l 

Total Income (Loss) from 
Discontinued Operations 

Assets 
Current assets 

Property, plant and equipment — net 
Other assets 

Total Assets 
Liabilities 

Current liabilities 
Long-term debt (including Long-term 

debt due within one year) 
Other 

DECEMBER 31 

2003 

$22 

$ 4 

$ 4 

$ -
9 

$ 9 

$ 5 

-
-

$ 5 

$12 

-
-

2002 

$ 95 
$(27) 

5 2 

$ (1) 
(24) 

$(25) 

$ 49 
78 

20 

$147 

$ 7 

85 
17 

Total Liabilities $12 $109 
(1) Presented for informational purposes only. All results of operations are reported 

net in our Statements of Income. 
(2) For 2002, approximalely $17 million ofthis amount represents a wnie-down to fair 

value, less cost to sell, on assets classifred as held far sale at December 31, 2002. 
The remaining loss on disposal for 2002 represents actual losses on completed sales. 

The losses included in the 2002 discontinued operations 
primarily pertain to two investments. In one case, the primary 
customer of a combined heat and power plant filed for bank­
ruptcy resulting in a significant reducti'on in future expected 
revenues from the investment This investment was sold in 
December 2002. In the second case, the retail market of a 
gas distribution business did not develop as expected, and we 
elected to exit the business rather than invest the additional 
capital which would be required to reach a sustainable level of 
market penetration. The investment was written down to its 
reabzable value in December 2002 and was subsequently sold 
in April 2003. 
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15. Investment Activity 16. Financial Infonnation by Business Segment 

(A) INVESTMENT IMPAIRMENT 

We hold a portfobo of direct and indirect investments in Power 

Technology and Infrastructure (discussed further in Note 16). 

During 2004, we recognized approximately $56 milbon in 

impairment and disposal charges primarily associated with this 

portfobo. A substantial portion of these charges relate to a 

company in which we hold a non-controlbng interest, that sold 

its major assets. This company is involved in the development 

and sale of outage management software. Based on the terms of 

the transaction, we concluded that this cost method investment 

was other-th an-temporarily impaired. These impairment charges 

are included in Miscellaneous Income (Expense) — Net in our 

Statements of Income. 

(B) SALE OF INVESTMENT 

Power Technology and Infrastructure holds an investment 

in a company that develops, owns and operates wireless 

communication towers. In July 2004, this company agreed to 

seU the majority of its assets. Most of the assets contemplated 

in the purchase/saU agreement were sold in the fourth quarter 

of 2004 and we recorded a gain of approximately 521 milbon 

relating to this sale. These earnings are reflected in Equity 

in Earnings of Unconsolidated Subsidiaries in our Statements 

of Income. 

We conduct operations through our subsidiaries and manage our 

businesses through the following three reportable segments; 

• Commercial; 

• Regulated; and 

• Power Technology and Infrastructure. 

Commercial manages our wholesale generation and 

energy marketing and trading activities. Commercial also 

performs energy risk management activities, provides 

customized energy solutions and is responsible for aU of 

our international operations. 

Regulated consists of PSI's regulated generation and 

transmission and distribution operations, and CG&E and 

its subsidiaries' regulated electric and gas transmission and 

distribution systems. Regulated plans, constructs, operates, 

and maintains our transmission and distribution systems and 

debvers gas and electric energy to consumers. Regulated also 

earns revenues from wholesale customers primarily by these 

custoniers transmitting electric power through our transmission 

system. These businesses are subject to cost of service rate 

making where rates to be charged to customers are based on 

prudently incurred costs over a test period plus a reasonable 

rate of return. 

Power Technology and Infrastructure primarily manages 

Cinergy Ventures, LLC (Ventures), our venture capital subsidiary. 

Ventures identifies, invests in , and integrates new energy 

technologies into our existing businesses, focused primarily 

on operational efficiencies and clean energy technologies. In 

addition. Power Technology and Infrastructure manages our 

investments in other energy infrastructure and telecommunica­

tion service providers. 

Following are the financial results by business unit. Certain 

prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 

current presentation. 
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Financial results by business unit for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003, and 2002, are as indicated below; 

BUSINESS UNITS 

(in millions) 

Operating revenues — 

External customers 
Intersegment revenues 

Gross Margins 

Electric(^) 
Gasi>* 

$1,565 

163 

637 

92 

2004 

CINERGY BUSINESS UNITS 

POWER TECHNOLOGY RECONCILING 

COMMERCIAL REGULATED AND INFRASTRUCTURE TOTAL ALL OTHER< )̂ ELIHINATlQNS<^i CONSOLIOATED 

$3,023 

1,656 
263 

$ - $ 4,688 $ 

163 

2,293 

355 

(163) 

$ 4,688 

2,293 

355 

Depreciafion 

Equity in earnings of 

unconsobdated subsidiaries 

Interest exoense(^) 

133 

25 
121 

326 

3 
149 

460 

48 
275 

460 

48 

275 

Income taxes (61)W 178 (13) 104 104 

Segment profit (loss)'-^) 179 253 (31) 401 401 

4,992 
413 
176 

9,774 
18 

517 

136 
83 
7 

14,902 
514 
700 

80 

-
-

-
-
-

14,982 
514 
700 

Total segment assets 
Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries 
Total expenditures for long-bved assets 

(1) The All Other category represents miscsUcneous corporate items, which are not allocated to business units for purposes of segment performance measurement 

(2) The Reconcihng Eliminations category shminates the intersegment revenues of Commercial. 

(3) Electric gross ir.argins aiv -aiculnted a:i Electiic operating revenues tess Fuel, emission allowances, and purchased power expense from the Statements of Income. 

(4) Oas gross maigins aie calculated as Gas operating revpnues less Gas purchased expense fram the Stalements o f Income. 

(5) Interest income is deemed immaterial. 

(6) The reduction in income ta.xes in 2004, as compared to 2003, primarily reflects lower business unit taxable income and also includes an increase in the annual tax credits associated 

with the production and sale of synihei'C fuel . For fur ther information, see Note ll(C){f\'v). 

(7) Pianagement utidzes Segment profit (toss), after taxes, to evaluate segment performance. 
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NOTES TO F I N A N C I A L STATEMENTS 

BUSINESS UNITS (CONT.) 

(in miUions) 

Operating revenues — 
External customers 
Intersegment revenues 

CINERGY BUSINESS UNITS 

POWER TECHNOLOGY RECONCILING 

COMMERCIAL REGULATED AND INFRASTRUCTURE TOTAL ALL OTHER*" ELIMINAnONSf^) CONSOLIOATED 

$1,630 

185 

$2,786 

1 

5 /.,416 $ 

186 (186) 

$ 4,416 

Gross Margins 

Electric'.^: 

GaiW 
714 1,469 

244 

2,183 

33? 

2,183 

332 

Depreciation 

Equity in earnings (losses) of 
unconsolidated subsidiaries 

Interest exp6nse("̂ ) 

135 2 6 4 

4 

160 

(3) 
17 

3 9 9 

15 

271 

399 

15 

271 

Income taxes 

Discontinued operations, net of taxt'* 
Cumulafive effect of changes 

in accounting principles, net of tax(s) 

Segment profit (loss)(^) 

Segment assets from confinuing operations 

Segment assets from discontinued operafions 

Total segment assets 

7lfc) 

6,355 

148 

8,515 

(11) 

175 

144 

25 

275 

5,361 

5 

-

211 

8,515 

-

(16) 

175 

26 

470 

14,051 

5 

14,056 

63 

63 

144 

9 

26 

470 

14,114 

5 

14,119 

81 495 

712 
Investments in unconsobdated subsidiaries 400 14 
Total expenditures for long-lived assets 158 554 

(1) the All Olher category represents miscellaneous corporate items, which are not allocated to business units fo r purposes cf segment performance measurement. 

(2) The Reconciling th'ninntions column eliminates the intersegment revenues o f CommerciaL 

(3) Electnc gross margins are calculated as Eiectric operating reveiLss less Fu&\. emi:^:^ion aLowances, and purchased power expense f ram the Statements of Income. 

(4) Gas gross margins are calculated as Gas operct i rg revenues less Gas purchased expense from the Statements of Income. 

(5) Tn'-pro'.t income is deemed immaterial. 

(6) The decrease in 2003, as compared to 2002, in part reflects the effect o f rax credits associated with pnoduction of synthetic fue l beginning in July 2002. 

(?) For fur iher information, see Hote 14. 

(8) For fui ther information, se^ flote 1(Q)\).\'). 

(9) Management ut i l i?^. Segmi;nt profrt (loss), afre< taxes, to evaluate segment peiformunre. 

495 

712 
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NOTES TO F I N A N C I A L STATEMENTS 

BUSINESS UNITS (CONT.) 

Operating '•evenues — 

External customers 

Intersegment revenues 
$1,592 

190 

CINERGY BUSINESS UNITS 

POWER TECHNOLOGY RECONCILING 

COMMERCIAL REGULATED AND INFRASTRUCTURE TOTAL ALL OTHERS'' ELIMlNAnON5<^) CONSOLIDATED 

$2,467 $ 4,069 

190 

$ - $ 4,059 

(190) 

Gross Margins 
Electbc!3i 
Gasi'M 

735 

77 

1,571 

203 

2,306 

280 

2,306 

280 

• 

Depreciafion 150 

Equity in earnings (losses) of 
unconsobdated subsidiaries 

Interest expense!''' 

Income taxes 

Discontinued operations [net of t3x)i*^i 
Cumulative effect of a change 

in accounfing principle (net of tax)''') 

Segment profit (loss)'^l 

Segment assets from continuing operafions 

Segment assets from disconfinued operations 

Total segment assets 5,838 

Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries 337 

248 404 

20 
102 

23 

(25) 

(11) 

115 

5,691 

147 

5 
133 

151 

-

-

270 

7,746 

-

(10) 

9 

(14) 

-

-

(24) 

155 

-

15 
244 

160 

(25) 

(11) 

361 

13,592 

147 

7,746 

10 

155 

70 

93 

13,739 

417 

93 

404 

15 

244 

160 

(25) 

(11) 

361 

13,685 

147 

13,832 

417 

866 

870 

Total expenditures for long-lived assets 

from continuing operafions 184 681 1 

Total expenditures for long-lived assets 
from discontinued operations 4 - _ 

Totai expenditures for long-lived assets 188 681 1 

(1) The All Other category leuresents miscellaneous corporate items, which are not allocated to business units for purposes of segment performance measurem.snt. 
(2) The Reconcihng Ehminatinn', rc'umn ebminates the intersegment revenues of Comm,ercial. 
(3) Electric gross margins are calculated as Electric opemtimg revenues less Fuel, emission allowances, and purchased power expense from the Siaiemenis of Income. 
(4) Gdi g'ois rnargms are calculated as Gas operating revenues less Gas purchased expense from the Statements of Income. 

(5) Intere-it incon-.n is dcemiea immoltnai 
(6) For fuftPer infornnation. see Kote t^. 
(7) For furiher information, see Hote 1(Q){W). 
(8) Manageirieni uUlizes segment profrt (loss), after taxes, to evaluate segment performance. 

866 

4 

870 

CINERGY CORP. 2004 ANNUAL REPORT 1 0 9 



NOTES TO F I N A N C I A L STATEMEKTS 

BUSINESS UNITS (CONT.) 

((•,'? millions) 

YEAR 

PRODUCTS AND SERVICES 

2004 

2003 

2002 

ELECTRIC 

$2,324 

2,156 

2,024 

TRAOmONAL UHLITY 

GAS 

$690 

626 

436 

TOTAL 

$3,014 

2,782 

2,450 

REVENUES 

WHOLESALE 

ELECTRIC 

$1,213 

1,164 

1,232 

COMMODITY 

GAS 

$ 93 

210 

155 

— 

TOTAL 

$1,306 

1,374 

1,387 

OTHER 

$368 

260 

212 

CONSOLIDATED 

$4,688 

4,415 

4,059 

(in iriillions) GEOGRAPHIC AREAS AND LONG-LIVED ASSETS 

YEAR 

2004 

2003 

2002 

(in millions) 

YEAR 

2004 

2003 

2002 

LONG-LIVED ASS 

DOMESTIC 

$12,162 

11,524 

10,801 

ETS FROM CONTINUING OPERATTONS 

INTERNATIONAL CONSOLIDATED 

$284 $12,446 

273 11,797 

296 11,097 

LONG-LIVED ASSETS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

DOHESnC INTERNATIONAL CONSOLIDATED 

$ - $ - $ -

97 97 

DOMESnC 

$4,637 

4,371 

4,011 

REVENUES 

INTERNAnONAL 

$51 

45 

48 

TOTAL LONG-LIVED ASS 

DOMESTIC INTERNAnONAL 

$12,162 

11,52^ 

10,801 

$284 

273 

393 

CONSOLIDATED 

$4,688 

4,416 

4,059 

ETS 

CONSOLIDATED 

$12,446 

11,797 

11,194 
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NOTES TO F I N A N C I A L STATEMENTS 

• 17. Earnings Per Common Share 

A reconciliation of EPS — basic to EPS — diluted is presented below for the years ended December 31 , 2004, 2003, and 2002: 

(in Ihousandi, except per share amounts) 

Year ended December 31, 2004 

EPS — basic: 

Net income $400,868 

SHARES 

180,965 

EPS 

$ 2.22 

Effect of dilutive securifies: 
Common stock opfions 
Directors' compensation plans 
Contingently issuable common stock 
Stock purchase contracts 

EPS — diluted: 

Net income plus assumed conversions $400,868 

678 
150 
606 

1,133 

183,531 $ 2.18 

Year ended December 31, 2003 

EPS — basic; 

Income before disconfinued operations and cumulative effect 

of changes in accounfing principles 

Disconfinued operafions, net of tax 

Cumulafive effect of changes in accounting principles, net of tax 

Net income 

$434,424 

8,886 
26,462 

$469,772 176,535 

$ 2.46 
0.05 
0.15 

$ 2.66 

Effect of dilutive securifies: 
Common stock opfions 
Directors' compensation plans 
Contingently issuable common stock 
Stock purchase contracts 

EPS — diluted: 

Net income plus assumed conversions 

746 
152 
851 
189 

$469,772 178,473 $ 2.63 

Year ended December 31, 20O2 
EPS — basic: 

Income before disconfinued operations and cumulative effect 
of a change in accounfing principle 

Discontinued operafions. net of tax 

Cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle, net of tax 

$396,536 
(25,151) 
(10,899) 

Net income $360,576 167,047 

$ 2.37 
(0.15) 
(0.06) 

$ 2.16. 

Effect of dilutive securifies: 
Common stock options 
Employee Stock Purchase and Savings Plan 
Directors' compensation plans 
Contingently issuable common stock 

EPS — diluted: 

Net income plus assumed conversions $360,576 

899 

3 

169 
934 

169,052 $ 2.13 
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NOTES TO F I N A N C I A L STATEMENTS 

Options to purchase shares of common stock are excluded 

from the calculation of EPS — diluted. If they are considered 

to be anti-dilutive. For the years ended December 31 , 2004, 

2003, and 2002, approximately 0.9 miUion, 1.6 million, and 

3.0 million shares, respectively, were excluded from the EPS — 

diluted calculation. 

Also excluded from the EPS — diluted calculation for the 

years ended December 3 1 , 2004, 2003, and 2002 are up to 

9.7 mill ion, 10.6 miUion, and 10.8 million shares, respectively, 

issuable pursuant to the stock purchase contracts issued by 

Cinergy Corp. In December 2001 associated with the preferred 

trust securities transaction. In January and February 2005, the 

stock purchase contracts were settled and holders purchased a 

tota l of 9.2 million shares of Cinergy Corp. common stock. Net 

proceeds of approximately $316 million were used to reduce 

short-term debt. 

18. Comprehensive Income 

Comprehensive income includes all changes in equity during 

a period except those resulting from investments by and 

distributions to shareholders. The major components include 

net income, foreign currency translation adjustments, minimum 

pension liability adjustments, unreahzed gains and losses an 

investment trusts and the effects of certain hedging activities. 

We translate the assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries, 

whose functional currency (generally, the local currency of the 

country in which the subsidiary is located) is not the United 

States dollar, using the appropriate exchange rate as of the 

end of the year. Foreign currency translation adjustments are 

unrealized gains and losses on the difference in foreign country 

currency compared to the value of the United States dollar. 

The gains and losses are accumulated in comprehensive income. 

When a foreign subsidiary is substantially liquidated, the cumu­

lative translation gain or loss is removed from comprehensive 

income and is recognized as a component of the gain or loss 

on the sale of the subsidiary in our Statements of Income. 

We record a minimum pension liability adjustment associated 

with our defined benefit pension plans when the unfunded 

accumulated benefit obligation is in excess of our accrued 

pension liabilities and the unrecognized prior service costs 

recorded as an intangible asset. The corresponding offset is 

recorded on the Balance Sheets in Accrued pension and other 

postrerirement benefit costs. Details of the pension plans' assets 

and obUgations are explained further in Note 9. 

We record unrealized gains and losses on equity investments 

in trusts we have established for our benefit plans, primarily by 

PSI. See Note 9 for further details. 

The changes in fair value of derivatives that qualify as 

hedges, under Statement 133, are recorded in comprehensive 

income. The specifi'c hedge accounting and the derivatives that 

qualify are explained in greater detail in Note 7(A). 

The elements of Comprehensive income and their related tax 

effects for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003, and 2002 

are as follows: 

(dollars In millions) 

Net income 

Other comprehensive 
income (loss): 

Foreign currency 

translafion adjustment 

Reclassification 

adjustments 

Total foreign 

currency 

translation 

adjustment 
Minimum pension 

Liability adjustment 
Unrealized gain (loss) 

on investment trusts 
Cash flow hedges 

Total other comprehensive 
income (loss) 

Total comprehensive income 

BEFORE-TAX 

AMOUNT 

$505 

23 

-

23 

(53) 

4 
8 

(18) 

$487 

2004 

TAX 
(EXPENSE) 

BENEFIT 

$(104) 

(8) 

-

(S) 

21 

(2) 

(3) 

8 

$ (96) 

NET-OF-TAX 

AMOUNT 

S401 

15 

-

15 

(32) 

2 
5 

(10) 

$391 

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

BEFORE-TAX 

AMOUNT 

$625 

25 

(9) 

16 

(55) 

11 
2 

(27) 

$599 

2003 

TAX 

(EXPENSE) 

BENEFIT 

$(156) 

(8) 

3 

(5) 

22 

(A) 

(1) 

12 

$(144) 

- - -
NCT-OF-TAX 

AMOUNT 

$470 

17 

(6) 

11 

(34) 

7 

1 

(15) 

$455 

-
BEFORE-TAX 

AMOUNT 

$519 

36 

4 

40 

(23) 

(8) 
(33) 

(24) 

$495 

2002 

TAX 
(EXPENSE) 

BENEFIT 

$(158) 

(14) 

-

(14) 

9 

3 
13 

11 

$(147) 

NET-OF-TAX 

AMOUNT 

$361 

22 

4 

26 

(14) 

(5) 
(20) 

(13) 

$348 
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NOTES TO F I N A N C I A L STATEMENTS 

The after-tax components of Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) as of December 31, 2004, 2003, and 2002 are 

as follows: 

(dollars in milhons) 

Balance at December 31, 2001 
Current-period change 

Balance at December 31, 2002 
Current-period change 

Balance at December 31, 2003 

Current-period change 

Balance at December 31, 2004 

ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) CLASSIHCAHON 

FOREIGN 

CURRENCT 

TRANSLAnON 

ADJUSTMENT 

MINIMUM UNREALIZED 

PENSION GAIN (LOSS) TOTAL OTHER 

LIABILITY ON INVESTMENT CASH FLOW COMPREHENSIVE 

ADJUSTMENT TRUSTS HEDGES INCOME (LOSS) 

$(5) 
26 

$ (6) 
(14) 

$(1) 
(5) 

$ (5) 
(20) 

$(17) 
(13) 

$21 
11 

$32 
15 

$(20) 

$(54) 
(32) 

$(5) 
7 

$(25) 
1 

$(30) 
(15) 

$ 1 
2 

$(24) 

5 

$47 $(86) $3 $(19) 

$(45) 
(10) 

$(55) 

19. Transfer of Generating Assets 

In December 2002, the IURC approved a settlement agreement 

among PSI, the Indiana Office of the Utility Consumer Counselor, 

and the IURC Staff authorizing PSI's purchases of the Henry 

County, Indiana and Butler County, Ohio, gas-fired peaking 

plants from two non-regulated affiliates. In February 2003, the 

FERC issued an order under Section 203 o f the Federal Power Act 

authorizing PSI's acquisitions o f the plants, which occurred on 

February 5, 2003. Subsequently, in April 2003, the FERC issued a 

tolfing order allowing additional time to consider a request for 

rehearing filed in response to the February 2003 FERC order. In 

September 2004, FERC issued an order denying the request for 

rehearing and affirming the acquisition o f the plants. 

The KPSC has conditionally approved ULH&P's planned 

acquisition of CG&E's 68.9 percent ownership interest in 

the East Bend Generating Station, located in Boone County, 

Kentucky, the Woodsdale Generating Station, located in Sutler 

County, Ohio, and one generating unit at the four-unit Miami 

Fort Station located in Hamilton County, Ohio. ULH&P is 

currently seeking approval of the transaction from the SEC, 

wherein the Ohio Consumers Counsel has intervened in opposi­

tion, and the FERC. The transfer, which wiU be paid for at net 

book value, wil l not affect current electric rates for ULH&P's 

customers, as power wiU be provided under the same terms as 

under the current wholesale power contract with CG&E through 

December 31 , 2006. Assuming receipt of regulatory approvals, 

we would anticipate the transfer to take place in the second 

quarter of 2005. 
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Eleven Year Statistical Summary 

operating Revenues (in thousands) 
Income Before Discontinued Operations and Cumulative Effect 

of Changes In Accounting Principles (in thousands) 
Discontinued Operations, net of tax (in thousands) 
Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles, 

net of tax (in thousands) 

Net Income (in thousands) 
Construction Expenditures (including AFUDC) (in thousands) 
Capitalization (in thousands) 

Common Equity 
Preferred Stock 

Subject to Mandatory Redemption 
Not Subject to Mandatory Redemption 

Preferred Trust Securities(d) 
Lang-term Debt(a) 

Total Capitalization(a} 

Other Common Stock Data 
Avg. Common Shares Outstanding — Basic (in millions) 
Avg. Common Shares Outstanding — Diluted (in millions) 
Earnings Per Share — Basic: 

Income Before Discontinued Operations and 
Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles 

Discontinued Operations, net of tax 
Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles, net of tax 

Earnings Per Share — Basic 
Earnings Per Share — Diluted: 

Income Before Discontinued Operations and 
Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles 

Discontinued Operations, net of tax 
Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles, net of tax 

Earnings Per Share — Diluted 
Cash Dividends Declared Per Common Share 
Payout Ratio — Not Assuming Dilution 
Book Value Per Share (year-end) 

2005 

$4,687,950 

400,868 

$4,415,877 

434,424 
8,886 

26,462 

$4,059,352 

396,636 
(25,151) 

(10,899) 

400,868 
699,912 

4,115,922 

62,818 

4,227,741 

469,772 
711,649 

3,700,682 

62,818 

4,131,909 

360,576 
865,193 

3,293,476 

62,828 
308,187 

4,011.558 

$8,406,481 $7,895,409 $7,676,059 

181 
184 

2.22 

177 
178 

2.46 
0.05 
0.15 

167 
159 

2.37 
(0.15) 
(0.06) 

2.22 

2.18 

2.66 2.16 

2.43 
0.05 
0.15 

$ 2.34 
(0.15) 
(0.06) 

2.18 $ 2.63 $ 2.13 
1.88 $ 1.84 $ 1.80 
84.77o 69.2% 83.3% 

21.95 $ 20.75 $ 19.53 

(a) Excludes amounts due within one year 

(b) Includes S(0.12) per share for the cost of reacquiring 90% of CG&E's preferred stock through a tender offer. 
(c) Includes S(0.69) per share fcr an extraordinary item (Midlands windfall profrt tax). 
(d) As a result of adopting Int'Srpretoticm 46, wc 10 hi^ger consoliaote tfie inut ihui hekl Company tibligalod mandalorily redeemable preferred trust securities of subsidiary, liolding 

solely debt secunties ofthe company. This resulted in the removal of these .securities from our 2003 Balance Sheet and the addition to long-term debt of a $319 million (net of 
discount) note payable that Cinergy Corp. owes to the trust. 
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2001 

$3,949,576 

456,629 
(14,350) 

442,279 
841,321 

2,941,459 

62,833 
306,327 

3,532,556 

$6,843,175 

159 
161 

S 2.87 
^ (0.09) • 

2000 

$3,752,400 

400,684 
(1,218) 

399,466 
534,976 

2,788,961 

62,834 

2,828,792 

$5,680,587 

159 
160 

$ 2.52 
(0.01) 

-

1999 

$3,425,647 

401,527 
2,114 

403,641 
378,432 

2,653,721 

92,597 

2,966,842 

$5,713,160 

159 
159 

$ 2.53 
0.01 

-

1998 

$3,223,494 

260,968 

260,968 
370,277 

2,541,231 

92,640 

2,604,467 

$5,238,338 

158 
159 

$ 1.65 

-

1997 

53,227,627 

253,238 

253,238 
328,153 

2,539,200 

177,989 

2,150,902 

$4,868,091 

158 
159 

$ 1.61(c) 

-

1996 

$3,276,187 

334,797 

334,797 
324,238 

2,584,454 

194,232 

2,326,378 

$5,105,064 

158 
159 

$ 2.00(b) 

-

1995 

$3,023,431 

347,182 

347,182 
326,869 

2,548,843 

160,000 
227,897 

2,346,766 

$5,283,506 

157 
158 

$ 2.22 

-

1994 

$2,888,447 

191.142 

191,142 
486,734 

2,414.271 

210.000 
267,929 

2,615,269 

$5,507,469 

147 
148 

$ 1.30 

-
2.78 2.51 2.54 1.65 1.61W 2.00(b) 2.22 1.30 

s 

s 
. 5 

S 

2.84 
(0.09) 

2.75 
1.80 
54.7% 

18.45 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

2.51 
(0.01) 

2.50 
1.80 
71.7% 

17.54 

$ 

$ 

s 
$ 

2.52 
0.01 

2.53 
1.80 
70.9% 

16.70 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

1.65 
-

1.65 
1.80 

109.1% 
16.06 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

1.59(c) 

1.59(c) 
1.80 

111.8% 
16.10 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

1.99(b) 

1.99(b) 
1.74 
87.0% 

15.39 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

2.20 

2.20 
1.72 
77.5% 

16.17 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

1.29 
-

1.29 
1.50 

115.4% 
15.56 
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Eleven Year Statistical Summary 

Degree Day Data 
Service Territory (Avg.) 

Heating ( lo year average — 5,139) 
Cooling (lo year average — 1,045) 

Employee Data 
Number of Employees (year-end) 

Gas Operations 
Gas Revenues (in thousands) 

Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Other 

Total Retail 
Wholesale 
Other 

Total Gas Revenues 

Gas Sales (thousand mcfs) 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Other 

Total Retail 

Wholesale 

Total Gas Sales 

Gas Customers (Avg.){^) 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Other 

Total Gas Customers 

Avg. Cost Per Mcf Purchased (cents)i'̂ ) 

2004 

5,006 
882 

7,842(3) 

$ 429,977 
165,731 

27,056 
65,088 

687,852 
95,087 

377 

$ 783,316 

37,499 
15,398 
2,692 

35,215 

90,804 

1,542,634 

1,633,438 

433,483 
39,738 

1,545 
36,258 

511,024 

733.97 

2003 

5,316 
831 

7,693 

$ 377,394 
150,714 

25,922 
69,210 

623,240 
210,031 

2,236 

$ 835,507 

39,353 
16,804 
3,112 

35,790 

95,059 

1,421,091 

1,516,150 

420,790 
39,980 
1,613 

42,555 

504,938 

611.44 

2002 

5,093 
1,357 

7,823 

$ 253,470 
100,553 

17,214 
61,562 

432,799 
154,832 

2,840 

$ 590,471 

35,615 
15,240 
2,927 

37,633 

91,415 ^ 

1,252,783 J P 
1,344,198 

408,307 
38,942 

1,569 
50,154 

498,972 

395.99 

(a) As of January 31, 2005. 
(b) Excludes wholesale customers. 
(c) Excludes wholesale numbeis. 
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2001 

4,828 
1,015 

8,769 

$ 349,346 
148,206 
28,761 
60,679 

586,992 
60.701 
7,985 

$ 655,678 

35,211 
16,225 
3.356 

34,711 

^ ^ 89,503 

^ P 1,007,557 

1,097,070 

427,158 
41,772 
1,746 

24,680 

495,356 

677.46 

2000 

5,298 
938 

8,362 

$287,753 
110,329 
17,784 
69,406 

485,272 
51,909 
2,902 

$540,083 

38,230 
15,829 
2,770 

43,325 

100,154 

590,317 

690,471 

395,799 
39,058 
1,447 

46,833 

483,137 

436.90 

1999 

4,814 
1,151 

8,950 

$210,557 
85,169 
13,797 
61,098 

370,621 
57,732 
3,769 

$432,122 

32,790 
14,474 
2,646 

41,956 

91,866 

530,258 

622,124 

387,769 
38,033 
1,457 

44,789 

472,048 

304.78 

1998 

4,361 
1,243 

8,794 

$240,297 
87,583 
17,320 
52,589 

397,789 
45,954 
2,755 

$446,498 

36,256 
13,999 
2,941 

60,031 

113,227 

353,353 

466,580 

404,417 
39,332 
1,569 
16,852 

462,170 

364.43 

1997 

5,476 
861 

7,609 

$284,516 
121,345 
31,168 
49,190 

486,219 
30,212 
3,106 

$519,537 

41,846 
19,141 
5,240 

56,261 

122,488 

9,372 

131,860 

407,128 
41,915 
1,960 
2,709 

453,712 

380.41 

199G 

5,751 
953 

7,973 

$272,303 
118,994 
30,409 
46,409 

468.115 
1,403 
4,517 

$474,035 

44,721 
21.199 
5,746 

52,155 

123,821 

352 

124,173 

397,660 
41,499 
1,961 
2.346 

443,466 

326.50 

1995 

5,451 
1,215 

8,602 

$237,576 
99,708 
28,979 
39,588 

405,851 
1,086 
3,915 

$410,852 

43,153 
19,664 
5,624 

44,848 

114,289 

279 

114,568 

389,165 
40,897 
1,959 
2,156 

434,177 

277.92 

1994 

5,066 
1,042 

8,868 

$242,415 
114,854 
43,490 
35,673 

436,432 
1,306 
4,660 

$442,398 

39,065 
20,070 
9,025 

37,086 

105,246 

296 

105,542 

379,953 
40,545 
2,076 
1,575 

424,149 

335.60 
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Eleven Year Statistical Summary 

Electric Operations 
Electric Revenues (in thousands) 

Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Transportation 
Other 

Total Retail 
Wholesale 
Other 

Total Electric Revenues 

Electric Sales (miilion kWh) 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Transporiiation 
Other 

Total Retail 
Wholesale 

Total Electric Sales 

Electric Customers (Including Transportation) (Avg.)i'̂ ') 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Other 

Total Electric Customers 

System Capability — Winter (P}W)W 
Commercial Business Unit 
Regulated Business Unit 

Electricity Output (miilion kWh) 
Generated — Net 

Commercial Business Unit 
Regulated Business Unit 

2002 

$1,200,409 
707,980 
694,193 

26,716 
212,008 

$1,147,236 
728,818 
663,350 

25,527 
136,556 

$1,188,151 
776,846 
699,971 

13,550 
106,339 

2,841,306 
607,765 
87,578 

2,701,487 
559,988 

58,781 

$3,536,649 $3,320,256 

2,784,877 
395,435 

76,125 

$3,256,437 

16,697 
11,341 
16,965 

3,718 
3,935 

52,656 
243,477 

16,368 
12,148 
16,553 
3,794 
2,471 

51,334 
154,595 

17,088 
13,151 
17,473 

2,592 
1,811 

52,125 
138,897 

296,133 215,929 191,022 

1,361,626 
164,413 

5,813 
16,827 

1.548,679 

1,353,611 
155,140 

6,273 
10,477 

1,340,398 
164,657 

6,468 
8,178 

1,535,501 1,519,701 

6,276 
7,055 

6,276(0 
7,055(c) 

7,107 
5,004 

25,131 
35,605 

26,974 
34,270 

27,363 
33,060 

Source of Energy Supply (Capacity %} 
Commercial Business Unit 

Coal 
Oil & Gas 

Regulated Business Unit 
Coal 
Oil & Gas 
Hydro 

Fuel Cost 
Commercial Business Unit 

Per MMBtu 
Regulated Business Unit 

Per MMBtu 

66.72% 
33.28% 

77.75% 
21.60% 
0.64% 

1.50 

1.38 

66.72% 
33.28% 

77.76% 
21.60% 

0.64% 

1.30 

1.40 

58.90% 
41.10% 

92.90% 
6.35% 
0.75% 

1.32 

1.35 

Certain amounts m pnor year:, have been, reclassifred to conform to the 2004 presentation. 
(a) Excludes wholesale customeis. 

(b) Excludes amounts to be purchased, Subject to availability, pursuant Co agreements with other utilities. 
(c) Regulated purchased the Henry County, Indiana, and Butler County. Ohio, gas-fired peaking plants from Commercial in February 2003. 
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n w 

— 

2001 

$1,087,638 
782,282 
710,587 

2,798 
110,885 

2,694,190 
441,470 

79,992 

$3,215,552 

15,794 
13,507 
18,022 

513 
1,720 

49,756 
119,938 

169,694 

1,329,708 
163,528 

6,562 
7,601 

1,507,399 

7,084 
6,004 

24,955 
33,627 

59.10°h 
40.90% 

92.90% 
5.35°;Q 

0.75"/o 

S 1.39 

S 1.31 

2000 

$1,088,998 
775,201 
720,610 

-
106,899 

2,691,708 
372,185 

52.455 

$3,116,348 

15,633 
13,596 
19,008 

-
1,891 

50,128 
69,831 

119,959 

1,304,893 
159,965 

6,507 
7,060 

1,478,425 

11,249 

63,010 

-

86.80% 
12.80% 

0.40% 

_ 

$ 1.25 

1999 

$1,127,289 
754,965 
725.641 

-
117,284 

2,725.179 
192,406 
49,035 

$2,956,620 

16,069 
13,102 
18,830 

-
1,939 

49,940 
49,883 

99,823 

1,280,658 
156,897 

6,486 
6,639 

1,450,680 

11,221 

59,389 

-

86.77% 
12.83% 
0.40% 

$ 1.26 

1998 

$1,028,314 
722,292 
702,208 

-
100,017 

2,552,831 
129,393 
46,399 

$2,728,623 

14,551 
12.524 
18,093 

-
1,815 • 

46,983 
77,759 

124,742 

1,257,853 
153,674 

6,473 
6,395 

1,424,395 

11,221 

56,920 

-

86.77% 
12.83% 
0.40% 

$ 1.25 

1997 

$ 984,891 
689,091 
669,464 

-
111,867 

2,455,313 
208,423 

38,488 

$2,702,224 

14,147 
12,034 
17,321 

-
1,825 

45,327 
57,454 

102,781 

1.236,974 
151,093 

6,472 
6,280 

1,400,819 

11,221 

54,850 

-

86.77% 
12.83% 
0.40% 

$ 1.31 

1996 

$ 996,959 
573,181 
557,563 

-
110,003 

2,437,706 
296,600 

34,400 

$2,768,706 

14,705 
11,802 
16,803 

-
1,811 

45,121 
12,399 

57,520 

1,215,782 
149,015 

6,470 
6,184 

1,377,451 

11,221 

52,659 

-

86.77% 
12.83% 
0.40% 

$ 1.30 

1995 

$ 965,278 
661,496 
637,090 

_ 
118,458 

2,382,322 
197,943 
32,314 

$2,612,579 

14,366 
11,648 
15,264 

-
1,795 

44,073 
7,769 

51,842 

1,195,323 
147,888 

6,424 
5.955 

1,355,590 

11,351 

52,458 

-

85.78% 
13.82% 
0.40% 

$ 1.40 

1994 

$ 898,763 
626,333 
598,126 

-
96,247 

2,219,469 
194,734 
31,846 

$2,446,049 

13,578 
11,167 
15,547 

-
1,723 

42,015 
7,801 

49,816 

1,174,705 
144,766 

6,345 
5,733 

1,331,549 

11,181 

50,330 

-

85.57% 
14.03% 

0.40% 

$ 1.44 
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Shareholder Information 

QUARTERLY STOCK DATA 

3rd 

2004 
High 

Close 
Low 

Dividends per share 

2003 
High 
Close 
Low 
Dividends per share 

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS 

Cinergy Corp. 

139 East Fouri:h Street 

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 

Web site: www.cinergy.com 

ANNUAL MEETING 

The annual meeting of shareholders 

will be held at the 

Northern Kentucky Convention Center 

One West Rivercenter Boulevard 

Covington, Kentucky 

on Thursday, May 5, 2005, 

at 9:00 a.m. Eastern Daylight Time. 

COMMON STOCK 

Cinergy's common stock, traded under 

the ticker symbol CIN, is listed on 

the New York Stock Exchange. Cinergy 

has unlisted trading privileges on the 

Boston, Chicago, Cincinnati, Pacific 

and Philadelphia exchanges. As of 

Jan. 31 , 2005, there were 45.628 

common stock shareholders of record. 

FORM 10-K 

Shareholders may obtain a copy of 

Cinergy's annual report to the Securities 

and Exchange Commission (Form 10-K), 

without charge, by contacting Investor 

Relations or by visiting our Web site at: 

www.cinergy.com/investors. 

$41.10 

40.89 

37.17 

.47 

$35.87 

33.65 

29.77 

.45 

$41.04 

38.00 

34.92 

.47 

$38.75 

36.79 

33.25 

.46 

$40.75 

39.60 

36.95 

.47 

536.99 

36.70 

33.14 

.46 

$42.53 

41.63 

38.08 

.47 

$33.86 

38.81 

35.19 

.46 

REINVESTMENT PLAN INQUIRIES 

National City Bank 

Reinvestment Services-Loc. 5352 

P.O. Box 94946 

Cleveland, Ohio 44101-4946 

Toll-free phone: 1-800-325-2945 

Fax: (216) 257-8367 

DIRECT STOCK PURCHASE AND 

DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT 

Cinergy's Direct Stock Purchase and 

Dividend Reinvestment Plan provides 

investors with a convenient method to 

purchase shares of Cinergy Corp. common 

stock and to reinvest cash dividends in 

the purchase of additional shares of 

Cinergy Corp. common stock, without 

incurring brokerage fees. Shareholders 

may automatically reinvest all or a 

portion of their cash dividends in 

Cinergy common stock at prevailing 

market prices. Currently, there are 

about 26,248 shareholders participating 

in the plan. 

Complete details about the plan are 

contained in the plan's prospectus. To 

receive a copy of the prospectus and 

an enrollment form, contact National 

City Bank. 

DIRECT DEPOSIT OF DIVIDENDS 

Shareholders can have their dividends 

electronically transferred to their 

checking or savings accounts. To receive 

an enrollment form, contact National 

City Bank. 

OTHER SHAREHOLDER ACCOUNT 

INQUIRIES 

National City Bank 

Shareholder Services-Loc. 5352 

P.O. Box 92301 

Cleveland, Ohio 44101-4301 

Toll-free phone: 1-800-325-2945 

Fax: (216) 257-8508 

E-mail address for all services: 

shareholder.inquiries@nationalcity.com 

INVESTOR CONTACT 

Bradley C. Arnett 

Managing Director, Investor Relations 

and Assistant Treasurer 

139 East Fourth Street 26AT 

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 

(513) 287-3024 

Fax: (513) 287-1088 

E-mail: brad.arnett@cinergy.com 

OTHER INFORMATION 

Transfer agent and registrar for 

Cinergy Corp. common and CG&E and 

PSI preferred shares: 

National City Bank 

Stock Transfer Dept-Loc. 5352 

P.O. Box 92301 

Cleveland, Ohio 44193-0900 

NYSE CEO CERTIFICATION 

Cinergy Corp. has filed the certification 

of its chief executive officer and chief 

financial officer pursuant to Section 302 

of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 as 

exhibits to its Annual Report on Form 

10-K for the year ended December 31, 

2004. In May 2004, Cinergy Corp.'s 

chief executive officer, as required by 

Section 303A.12(a) oP the NYSE Listed 

Company Manual certified to the NYSE 

that he was not aware of any violation 

by Cinergy Corp. of the NYSE's corporate 

governance listing standards. 
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L.J. Rittenhouse is a tinancial strategist 
and author of Do Business with People 
You Can TruSt. As President of andBEYOND 
Communications Inc., Rittenhouse advises 
corporate executives on strategies to 
deliver straightforward communications 
that add value. Each year she publishes 
the Rittenhouse Rankings"! which benchmark 
the candor in CEO annual report letters. 
To demonstrate the financial impact of clear 
CEO messages, these annual rankings are 
correlated with stock price performance. 
AndBEYOND's proprietary research places 
capital stewardship at the center o f the 
factors that define sustainable, successful 
businesses. These perspectives have been 
adopted by Fortune 500 companies in energy, 
manufacturing, service and technology indus­
tries. Rittenhouse's newest essay, " I f We Pay 
Attention," appears in the anthology, Living 
the Questions (Jossey-Bass, March 2005). 

THE E N V I R O N M E N T A L BENEFITS OF 

P R I N T I N G T H I S A N N U A L REPORT 

ON RECYCLED PAPER 

This report was printed on Mohawk Paper Mills Options 
100% PC Recycled stock and Special Making Order 50% 
PC Recycled stock, made with 100 percent and 50 percent 
post-consumer waste respectively. The papers were manu­
factured entirely with wind-generated electricity and are 
acid free. This project used 108 tons of paper and the 
savings and benefits derived from using post-consumer 
recycled fiber instead of virgin fiber are as follows: 

Savings derived from using 
post-consumer recycled 
fiber in lieu of virgin fiber: 

1,824 
Trees not cut down 

81,878 Lbs. 
Solid waste not generated 

5,246 Lbs. 
Waterbome waste not 

created 

160,020 lbs. 
Atmospheric emissions 

eliminated 

771,732 gaLLons 
Water/wastewater flow 

saved 

1,045,799,000 Btus 
Energy not consumed 

Savings derived from 
choosing a paper from 
Mohawk's wind power 

32,327 Lbs. 
Air emissions (CO;, SOj and 

NO),) not generated 

The fossil fuel equivalent 
for this amount of wind 
energy? 

21.0 barrels 
Crude oi l 

4.8 tons 
Coal (Anthracite) 

The amount of wind energy 

is equivalent to : 

2,188 trees 
being planted 

3 cars 
Taken off the road for 

one year 

Source: Mohawk Paper MilU Inc. 

©2005 Cinergy Corp. 



CINERGY. 
the p o w e r o f change 

Cinergy Corp, 

139 East Fourth Street 

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 

www.cinergy.com 

Cinergy Corp. has a baliinced, integrated portfolio consisting 
of two core husinesses: regulated operations and commercial 
businesses. Cinergy's regulated public utilities in Ohio, Indiana 
and Kentucky serve 1.5 milLiDn electric customers and about 
500,000 gas customers. In addition, its Indiana regulated 
company owns 7,000 megawatts of generation. Cinergy's 
competitive comiriercial businesses have 6,300 rriegawatts of 
generating capacity with a profitable balance of stable existing 
customer portfolios, new customer origination, marketing and 
trading and industrial-site cogeneration. Cinergy's integrated 
businesses make i t a M!dv>,'est leader in providing both low-cost 
generation and reliable electric and gas service. 

http://www.cinergy.com

